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PROCEEDINGS
(Transcript continued in sequence from Volume 4.)
MS. LILES: Mr. Chairman, Gulf Power Company
calls Mr. Hodges.
JOHN E. HODGES, JR.
was called as a witness on behalf of Gulf Power Company,
and having been duly sworn, testified as follows:
DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MS. LILES:

Q Mr. Hodges, would you please state your name and
business address for the record?

A My name is John E. Hodges, Jr., 500 Bayfront
Parkway, Pensacola, Florida 32501.

Q Are you the same John E. Hodges who has
previously filed rebuttal testimony in this docket?

A Yes, I have.

Q Do you have any changes or corrections to make
to your testimony at this time?

A No.

Q If I were to ask you the questions reflected in
your rebuttal testimony today, would your answers be the
same?

A Yes.

MS. LILES: We ask that Mr. Hodges’ testimony be

inserted into the record as though read and that his
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exhibit be marked for identification.

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Without objection, the
testimony will be inserted, and the prefiled exhibits will
be identified as Exhibit No. 34.

(Exhibit No. 34 marked for identification.)




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

GULF POWER COMPANY
Before the Florida Public Service Commission
Rebuttal Testimony of
John E. Hodges, Jr.
Docket No. 930885-EU
Date of Filing June 3, 1994

Please state your name and business address.

John E. Hodges, Jr., 500 Bayfront Parkway, Pensacola,

Florida 32501.

What is your occupation?
I am Vice President - Customer Operations for Gulf

Power Company in Pensacola, Florida.

Please describe your educational background and

experience.

I graduated from Florida State University in April

594

1966, with a Bachelor of Science in Management. After

graduation I was employed with Gulf Power's Marketing

Department in Panama City. I have held positions of

increasing responsibilities, including Western Division

Manager in Pensacola. My responsibilities include
marketing, distribution, warehousing, transportation,

and our district offices throughout our service area.
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Do you have an exhibit to which you will refer in your

testimony?

Yes. I have one exhibit, consisting of 2 schedules.
Counsel: We ask that Mr. Hodges's exhibit be

marked for identification as Exhibit

24 (gEE-1) .

What is the purpose of your rebuttal testimony?

My testimony will respond to the prefiled direct
testimony of H. W. Norris, with regard to Gulf Power
Company's willingness to assist in the location of the
correctional facility. I also address the basis on
which the customer should select an electrical supplier

in this dispute.

Will you be addressing the policy issues raised in Mr.
Norris' and Mr. Gordon's testimony relating to the
purpose and intent of the cooperatives in general, and
the Coop's historical service to the area in dispute,
and the Coop's economic development efforts to increase
its load factor.

As addressed in our Motion to Limit the Scope of
Issues, or in the Alternative, to Extend Time for
filing Rebuttal Testimony, filed on June 3, these

issues go beyond the scope of the petition filed by
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Gulf Power. Nevertheless, given a reasonable period of
time in which to respond, Gulf Power is prepared to
fully address these issues and believes that, given the
strong movement in the electric utility industry toward
a competitive environment, it may be appropriate for
the Commission to address these issues as well.

From an historical perspective, the Coop spends an
inordinate amount of time describing the construction
of its distribution facilities in the area. As Mr.
Weintritt states in his testimony, Gulf Power has
likewise historically provided distribution service in
the area. What is conveniently ignored by the Coop is
that were it not for significant investment by Gulf
Power in a generation and transmission system designed
to meet all the electrical needs of Northwest Florida,
the cooperatives located in the area would have been
unable to supply the needs of their customers. This
was true until the late 70's and early 80's when the
Coop began to build duplicative generation and
transmission facilities through AEC. The rural
cooperatives have fulfilled the purpose for which they
were intended; i.e., providing distribution service to
rural areas which the investor owned utilities could
not serve without subsidy from the remaining

ratepayers. Historical service at the comparatively
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low cost distribution level provides no basis upon
which to claim an exclusive right to serve. Gulf Power
can provide service to the prison at a lower cost from
every perspective: generation, transmission and
distribution.

I will address the issue of the economic development
loans and the Coop grant later in my testimony. From a
policy perspective, however, the obtaining of economic
development loans and the granting of Coop member money
under the guise of economic development, for the
express purpose of building load and competing with an
investor owned utility flies in the face of the whole
purpose and intent of the rural electrification effort.
Again, as stated in our motion, we are prepared to
address these significant policy questions in detail,
should the Commission decide to expand the scope of

this docket.

Mr. Norris indicates that Gulf Power has done nothing
to promote economic development in the area, and
specifically with respect to the prison. Is this
correct?

No. Gulf Power Company has supported economic
development in the rural and urban areas of Northwest

Florida. Rather than by loans and grants, Gulf Power
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has done so by the service of its employees in
leadership roles through area Chambers of Commerce
throughout Northwest Florida, and their committees

regarding economic development.

Does Gulf Power have an employee in Washington County
whose responsibilities include economic development?
Yes, John F. Dougherty, III is Gulf Power's District
Manager for the Washington County area. His job
responsgibilities include participation in, and
encouragement of economic development activities in the

area.

What leadership roles has John Dougherty held which
promote economic development in Washington County?
The following are the most significant positions held
by John Dougherty to promote economic development in
Washington County:
Washington County Chamber of Commerce - Board of
Directors (14 years), President (3 years)
Washington County Committee of 100 - Chairman (11
years)
Chipley Area Development Corporation -
Secretary/Treasurer

Vernon Area Development Corporation - Member
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Washington County Industrial Authority -
Chairman
Florida Economic Development Council- Member (12
years)
Chipley Redevelopment Authority - Chairman
Chipley Uptown Redevelopment Association -

Director

Did Gulf Power Company offer to assist in the location
of the correctional facility in Washington County?
Yes. John Dougherty, received an ingquiry about
providing financial assistance for the correctional
facility from Washington County Commissioner, Hulan
Carter. Mr. Dougherty offered Gulf Power's assistance
in a community-wide fundraising effort, but would not
agree to entering into an one-on-one bidding contest

with the Coop.

On Page 27 lines 10 and 11 of his direct testimony, Mr.
Norris describes Gulf Power as "unwilling to do
anything to help get the prison located in Washington
County". Is this portrayal accurate?

Absolutely not. John Dougherty, as Chairman of the
Washington County Economic Development Council, worked

for over a year in an attempt to locate a site for the
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correctional facility. His efforts were made through
the Washington County Chamber of Commerce in an attempt
to get community-wide support for the location of this

facility.

In addition to participating in a community-wide effort
to locate the correctional facility, what did Gulf
Power offer?

The basic things Gulf Power ocffered were the most
reliable electric service to the Department of
Corrections at the lowest cost to the Department and,

ultimately, to the taxpayers of the State.

How would you characterize Mr. Norris's statement in
his direct testimony on page 17, line 26 that the rural
development funds "should be returned" if the
cooperative does not serve the prison.

It sounds like the Coop is attempting to buy the
business with a $45,000 grant. If the cooperative does
not get the business, they want the money back. Gulf
Power 1is attempting to earn the business with lower
standard rates and higher reliability from existing

facilities.
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On page 23, lines 3 and 4, Mr. Norris refers to "a
letter from the county selecting Gulf Coast as the
power supplier." Who is the customer in this dispute
and on what basis should it be selecting its electrical
supplier?

The Florida Department of Corrections is the customer
in this dispute. 1In this case, the selection leading
to this dispute was made by Washington County. The
customer should make its selection based on which
supplier can provide the most reliable electric service
at the least cost to it. In both instances,
reliability and cost, that supplier is Gulf Power

Company .

Did Gulf Power correspond and meet with the Florida
Department of Corrections concerning its proposal for
electric service?

Yes. On April 9, 1993, Vic Jones, Gulf Power's General
Manager of Eastern Division, sent a letter to Marvin
Moran of the DOC submitting a proposal for electric
service for the new prison. A copy of this letter is
attached as Schedule 1 of my exhibit. On July 30, 1993
Vic Jones, Bill Weintritt, Power Delivery Manager, and
Stan Sexton of Gulf Power Marketing met with Ron

Kronenberger, Assistant Secretary of the DOC, to
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discuss circumstances pertaining to the provision of
electric service.

Did Gulf Power respond to the letter of March 15, 1994
from the Washington County Board of County
Commissioners provided as Mr. Norris's Exhibit No. 57
Yes. Travis J. Bowden, President of Gulf Power, sent a
letter to Jim Morris, Chairman Washington County Board
of County Commissioners, assuring him of our support of
their efforts. A copy of this letter is attached as
Schedule 2 of my exhibit. John Dougherty, G. A.
Mallini, Customer Services General Manager, and I also
met with Commissioner Morris. We informed him that
Gulf Power would not hinder the location of the
correctional facility, but that likewise, items such as
the $308,000 interest free loan should not be dependent
on the Coop providing electrical service. We explained
that the decision as to electrical supplier in this
dispute should be made by the DOC based on reliability
of service and cost to the DOC. I felt that upon
completion of our meeting, Commissioner Morris had a
far better understanding of our position and the need

to have this dispute determined by the Commission.
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Does this conclude your testimony?
Yes, with the provisgo that we have not received the
Coop's responses to our discovery requests. Based on

those responses, I may need to supplement my testimony.
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Q (By Ms. Liles) Mr. Hodges, please summarize
your testimony.

A This testimony covers Gulf Power Company’s
willingness to assist in the location of the correctional
facility and the basis on which the customer should select
an electrical supplier in this dispute. The Gulf Coast
Electrical Cooperative has ignored Gulf Power Company’s
historic commitment to the Northwest Florida area.

Without Gulf Power’s significant investment in this area’s
generation and transmission systems, cooperatives could
not have supplied the needs of their customers.

The co-ops began duplicating, through AEC, Gulf
Power’s generation and transmission facilities beginning
in the late fifties and greatly expanded into the
eighties. The co-~ops’ use of grants and loans to compete
with investor-owned utilities is against rural electric
cooperatives’ intent and purposes. Gulf Power offers the
lowest total cost of generation, transmission and
distribution. We are proud of our economic development
track record. Gulf Power’s policy encourages economic
development with broad community involvement. We have
supported rural and urban economic development with
employee leadership roles in area chambers of commerce and
their committees, specifically John F. Dougherty, Gulf

Power’s district manager for the Washington County area.
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Gulf Power’s response to Washington County’s
inquiry about Gulf Power’s financial assistance for the
prison was that Gulf Power offers a commitment to a
community-wide effort but does not agree to a one-on-one
contest bidding. Mr. Dougherty, as chairman of the
Washington County Economic Development Council, worked
through the Washington County Chamber of Commerce for over
a year to help locate a site for a correctional facility
and to get community-wide support for the project. The
Co~op, however, provided both a grant and a loan in a
direct attempt to influence the selection of electric
service. The Co-op even states that the funds be paid
back if they’re not granted the business.

Gulf Power focuses on earning the business. We
earn the business with lower rates, energy services and
higher reliability, rather than trying to buy the business
with grants and loans. The selection leading to this
dispute was delegated by the Florida State Department of
Corrections to Washington County. The selection should be
based on who can provide lower electric rates and higher
reliability to the customer.

In this case, the customer is the Department of
Corrections and ultimately the taxpayers of this state.
Gulf Power corresponded and met with both the Department

of Corrections and Washington County representatives
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concerning the electrical service. Vic Jones, our eastern
division manager, met with Ron Kronenberger to discuss the
circumstances pertaining to the provisions of electric
service. Travis Bowden, president of Gulf Power, sent a
letter to Jim Morris, chairman of the Washington County
Commissioners, assuring Gulf Power’s support to their
efforts. John Dougherty and I met with Jim Morris
emphasizing that the Department of Corrections’ decision
should not be influenced by the Co-op’s grant and loan,
but rather by the reliability and cost of service to DOC.
After that meeting Mr. Morris stated he is a
businessmen and understands Gulf Power’s position. He was
not aware of the FPSC policy on this issue and had no
problem with the process as long as Washington County gets
the new jobs. Gulf Power should serve the Washington
County Correctional Institute because it has earned the

business and can serve it at the lowest incremental cost.

Q Does that conclude your summary?
A Yes.
Q We tender this witness for cross.

COMMISSIONER CLARK: I guess there’s none.
MR. FLOYD: Just a moment.
CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. FLOYD:

Q Mr. Hodges, is it your position that Gulf Power
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can serve all the consumers in your service area with
reliable electrical energy?

A Yes.

Q And based on that, you conclude, don’t you, that
Gulf Coast Electric Cooperative, as a Co-op, has fulfilled
its purpose?

A Are we talking about new business?

Q Yes, sir, with respect to a new customer that
may come in tomorrow, the next day, two weeks from now,
any new customers that come in.

A I believe any new customer that comes in to
Northwest Florida that Gulf Power Company can serve,
without duplicating service of the Co-op, should be a Gulf
Power customer.

Q All right, sir. And your conclusion, then, in
your direct testimony, and in your deposition testimony,
was that as to the new customers, Gulf Coast Electric
Cooperative, based on that, has fulfilled its purpose,
correct?

A I’m not sure I understand the question.

MS. LILES: Could you refer him to a particular
page and line number of his testimony?
MR. FLOYD: Sure. Let me.
Q Does anyone not have a copy of the deposition?

(Pause) I am asking you concerning the -- on Page 22 of
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your deposition, Lines 12 through 25, and with respect to
your direct testimony -- excuse me, your rebuttal
testimony, that the purpose for which Co-ops are intended
has been fulfilled?

MS. LILES: Again, what page in his rebuttal
testimony are you referring to?

MR. FLOYD: On rebuttal testimony, Page 3, Lines
20 through 25.

MS. LILES: Is your question -- what is your
question?

Q (By Mr. Floyd) My question is: Let me ask you
this with respect to your direct testimony. 1Is it your
position that the rural cooperatives have fulfilled the
purpose for which they were intended? And was that the
statement that you gave in your direct testimony, Page 3,
Lines 20 through 22?

A You want me to refer to the direct testimony
now?

Q I’'m sorry, the rebuttal testimony. You don’t

have any direct testimony, do you, sir?

A Are you on Line 207
Q Lines 20 through 22. Was this your statement in
the rebuttal testimony: "The rural cooperatives have

fulfilled the purpose for which they were intended"?

MS. LILES: I would like to point out that the




10

11

12

13

14

15

le

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

609

sentence continues on down to Line 25 and the quote ends
midway through the sentence.

Q (By Mr. Floyd) Was that your statement there,
Mr. Hodges?

A Yes, with the understanding that the claim that
the Co-op has the exclusive right to serve in a particular
area, I have -~ I believe they have fulfilled their
purpose. The investor-owned utilities are certainly
willing to provide that service.

Q And that ability to provide the service to all
those people in that area, in your service area, is the
basis of your conclusion that the Co-op has fulfilled the
purpose for which they were intended, correct?

A In Gulf Power Company’s case we are willing and
able to service any load in our territory.

Q Right. And that is the basis for your
determination that Gulf Coast Electric Cooperative has
fulfilled its intended purpose, correct?

A Correct.

Q And your position is further that as Gulf Power,
that Gulf Power as an investor-owned utility, should take
over the providing of service to any new customers in
these rural areas?

MS. LILES: Are you referring to something in

his testimony?
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MR. FLOYD: I am just asking him. If he gives
the wrong answer, I’l1l quickly refer him to that part of
his testimony that was different.

WITNESS HODGES: We are certainly not unwilling
to do that, but primarily on any new customer load we
would certainly do our best to serve it.

Q (By Mr. Floyd) In fact, your policy today is
that you will serve any customer that requests service
from you?

A That is our policy.

Q And your intent is to serve any customer that
requests service from you?

A That is our intent.

Q And that is in fact what you did with respect to
this Alliance Realty off of 77 during this year of 19947

A I don’t -~

Q They requested it and you served it, correct?

A I don’t have any knowledge of that.

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Mr. Hodges, would
Mr. Weintritt have knowledge of that?

WITNESS HODGES: Yes.

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Is he the best person to
ask?

WITNESS HODGES: Yes.

Q (By Mr. Floyd) Now, this same policy with
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respect to serving any customer -- (pause) I’'m sorry, you
don’t have any knowledge of that one on 77, the crossing
of the lines there?

A No. (Pause)

Q Okay, sir, and isn’t it Gulf Power'’s position
also that Gulf Coast’s historical service at the
comparatively low cost distribution level in South
Washington County provides no basis upon which to claim a

right to serve customer?

A What area are you referring to in my
deposition?

Q I’m referring to South Washington County. 1In
your deposition, I’m referring to -- I have, obviously,

items in the deposition that back this up. I’m just
asking you right now what your position is, if you have a
position on that?

MR. CRESSE: Mr. Chairman, in the interest of
saving time we’re willing to stipulate that we will serve
all customers in accordance with the tariff filed and
approved by the Florida Public Service Commission and
under its rules and regulations. Maybe that will help
Mr. Floyd fulfill his commitment yesterday on time for
cross examination this afternoon.

MS. BROWN: Mr. Chairman, we’re going to have

just one or two questions about this also, and at least
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one remark that Mr. Hodges made in his deposition, and I
don’t want us to be precluded from asking it.

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Mr. Floyd?

MR. FLOYD: Mr. Chairman, I’l1l try to move on
quickly. I noted that one of their witnesses that they
asked questions of, that they were not going to have any
questions of, took an hour --

CHAIRMAN DEASON: I’m not worried about that.
I’‘'m just concerned about whether you still need to ask
questions in this area. You heard the stipulation,
proposed stipulation; are you willing to accept that, or
do you need to ask questions? And if you do, please
proceed asking the questions.

Q (By Mr. Floyd) The question that I asked was, is
it your position also -- and this is different from what
Mr. Cresse is talking about. 1Is your it position also
that Gulf Coast’s historical service at the comparatively
low cost distribution level in South Washington County
provides no basis upon which to claim a right to serve?

A Are you speaking about the right to serve in the
exclusive area?

Q I’'m talking about in South Washington County.

A Well, I want to correctly answer your question.
I’'m having a hard time understanding it, Mr. Floyd.

Q Okay, well let me ask you, look to Page 30 of
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your deposition, Lines 10 through 16, and let me ask you
if you were asked this question and you gave this answer:

QUESTION: "What I got out of this, you correct
me if I’m wrong or misunderstanding this, what you are
suggesting here is that historical distribution of service
should not be the basis on which one claims a service area
regardless of the cost involved, you should go all the way
back to transmission and generation?"

ANSWER: "That’s the way I understand it, yes."
That was the answer you gave?

A The answer is still yes.

Q Mr. Hodges, sometime after the present site was
selected by the Washington County Correctional facility,
by the Department of Corrections, and after Gulf Coast
Electric had offered to grant the $45,000 to Washington
County to help with the purchase of this property, your
district manager, John Dougherty, contacted you and asked
you, Gulf Power, to grant Washington County -- to grant to
Washington County the same amount that the Co-op was
willing to give, around $45,000, to be provided as
financial assistance to Washington County; is that
correct?

A I am not sure it was after the official offer
had been made by the Co-op, but sometime during those

discussions between the Co-op and the county, John
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Dougherty did contact me.

Q And he knew at that time the amount that Gulf
Coast had offered or promised to provide in the way of the
grant, the $45,000; didn’t he?

A I think the initial contact, he didn’t know the
exact figure. There was some question to whether it was
going to be 45- or 50-.

Q And he came to you and asked you that question
if you would be willing to provide that like Gulf Coast
was going to do it, correct?

A That’s correct.

Q Mr. Dougherty was involved on behalf of Gulf
Power on a day-to-day basis with the economic activity in
Washington County, correct?

A Correct.

Q And he was one of your front line people as far
as economic development goes in Washington County?

A He is our point man.

Q And he had advised you, had he not, quite some
time before this conference where he asked you about
providing the $45,000 grant, and advised you about
Washington County seeking a prison, and kept you informed
on their progress in locating one in Washington County,
two or three years before this, right?

A I’'m not sure it was two or three years before
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that. We had several prisons =-- prison opportunities
throughout our service territory. I don’t believe the
Washington County prison was talked about three years

ahead of the issue.

Q The fact that they were seeking one is what I’m
referencing.

A No, I am not aware of that.

Q Now, this money that you were asked by
Mr. Dougherty -- who is the district manager of the

Washington County area, correct? Mr. Dougherty is the
district manager?

A He is our district manager, Chipley.

Q Now, this money that you were asked by
Mr. Dougherty to give to Washington County to help them
with getting the prison would be charged, if you gave it,
directly to your stockholders, correct?

A That’s correct.

Q And Gulf Power doesn’t have any policy that
prohibits it from making grants or loans for economic
development, not as long as it’s the stockholders’ money;
is that correct?

A We don’t have a policy making grant to community
organizations. We do not make grants directly to
potential customers.

Q Let me refer you to your deposition, Page 35,
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Lines 2 through 5, and ask you if you were asked this
question and gave this answer:

QUESTION: "So Gulf Power doesn’t have any
policy that prohibits it from making grants or loans as

long as its stockholders’ money?"

ANSWER: "That’s correct." Was that your
answer?
A That’s the same answer I gave you just a minute
ago.
Q Mr. Hodges, and you have given grants in other

prison sitings in areas where you exclusively serve; have

you not?
A Not specifically for prison siting, no.
Q You’ve provided financial assistance in

connection with assisting to locate a prison in an area
that you exclusively serve; haven’t you?

A Not to my knowledge.

Q What about with Century Correctional Institute,
in Century, Florida?

A We were a member of a community development
organization, Committee of 100 in Escambia County, that
assisted the prison location along with a new industrial
park in Pensacola. We made a contribution and actually
gave an employee leadership in the fundraising campaign to

that organization, but we did not make a contribution
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directly toward the prison site.
Q How much money did you collect in the way of
financial assistance, did you provide in connection with

that; do you know?

A With the organization I just mentioned?
Q Yes, sir.
A I believe our pledge was somewhere around

$25,000 a year for a five-year period.

Q So $125,000 total?

A For a five-year period. That also =-- that -- we
didn’t agree to give the $25,000 unless the rest of the
community raised their goal. And if they met their goal,
then we would give. And I don’t remember exactly what our
proposal said, but I believe we would only give
approximately half of that, and then when the community
reached their goal, we would give the other half. That
was an enticement to the community to raise all the money
and get as much participation from other businesses as
possible.

Q And, sir, they were raising the money to

purchase the property to donate to the Department of

Corrections?
A No.
Q What were they raising the money for?

A They were raising the money for -- to be viable
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in the economic development activities as we in that area
compete with Alabama, Georgia, Mississippi and other
areas. Part of the -- or the emphasis was not only
advertising, but it was looking for new industrial sites
in the Escambia County area. One was purchased by the
county. That money was used to assist in that. Actually,
I think the county used some of that money to pave the
road into the prison site in Century.

Q And those would be incentives provided to
developers to come into the area; that that’s what that
money that you contributed, along with others, was used
for, correct?

A That money was used to prepare sites for
potential new industries. I don’t believe anything was
given -- well, I know for a fact nothing was given
directly to any potential customer.

Q Mr. Dougherty informed you that he had received
an inquiry from Hulan Carter, who is a Washington County
Commissioner, about Gulf Power providing financial
assistance like that offered by Gulf Coast, correct?

A Mr. Dougherty or Mr. Jones asked if we would be
willing to match Gulf Coast Electric’s grant. My answer
was we would be willing to participate in a community-wide
effort to raise economic development funds.

Q Mr. Hodges, let me refer to you Page 37, lines
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24 through 25, and Page 38, Line 1, and ask you if you
gave this answer:

QUESTION: "So he’s the one that told you he had
received an inquiry from Hulan Carter?"

ANSWER: "Yes." Mr. Carter is the one that had
presented an inquiry to Mr. Dougherty about getting the
money, correct?

A What line are you on?

Q 37, 24 through 25, 38, 1?

A I think that that’s correct, yes, Hulan Carter.

Q And your response to Mr. Dougherty to the
question about making a grant similar to that by Gulf
Coast was that we won’t do that; we feel like when the
time comes, we’ll earn the business by reliable electric
service and low rates, correct?

A There was a lot more discussion going on at that
time. What I said was that it is not Gulf Power Company’s
policy to bid for the job. We will -- by bidding, I mean
we will not buy a ticket to the ball game, and that’s one
of the suggestions, I think, that John was suggesting to
me, that if we were going to play in this ball game, we
were going to have to match what the Co-op was willing to
do. I felt like that was an effort to buy the business.
We don’t do business that way and we’ve never done

business that way, and we were not going to agree to do
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business that way.

Q Mr. Hodges, let me ask you to look at Lines 12
through 14 and let me ask you if you would go by the same
policy that Mr. Cresse mentioned, if you’ll just answer
yes or no, and if you have some explanation.

Isn’t your statement there on Lines 12 through
14, Page 39, "My response was we won’t do that. We feel
like that we’ll earn the business by reliable electric
service and low rates." Correct? That was a statement
that was made there?

A That’s correct.

Q Now, your position is that if Gulf Power can
provide service to a customer at lower rate, then another
utility could -- excuse me, let me rephrase that. 1Is it
your position that if Gulf Power can provide service to a
customer at a lower rate than another utility could, then

Gulf Power has earned that business?

A That’s correct.
Q Now, with respect to this community-wide project
or funding that you refer to, that you recognize -- you

refer to, you recognize, don’t you, that Washington County
Board of County Commissioners is the local governing body
and represents all of the people of Washington County,
correct?

A That’s correct, just as all the other county
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commissioners in our service territory do.

Q And you understood, didn’t you, that Washington
County was putting in money towards the purchase of this
property to locate the prison in Washington County, just
as the Co-op had promised to assist them, correct?

A I’m not sure I knew that. But most counties do
put in money for those kind of projects.

Q And you don’t call that a community-wide
project, this Washington Correctional facility?

A No, sir.

Q Did you check to see if there were any other
persons or entities, other than Washington County and Gulf
Coast Electric, that were providing or funding assistance
to Washington County to help them locate this prison?

A Yes, I did.

Q You did?

A That’s correct.

Q Who did you check with?

A Checked with our district manager,

Mr. Dougherty.

Q Do you know whether or not -- are you aware that
Mr. Dougherty did not do any checking to see if there were
other persons who were providing financial assistance, and
that he stated that in his deposition?

A Well, as I said, Mr. Dougherty was involved in
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this prison siting from early on. He was, in fact,
helping with the site selection. Mr. Dougherty also at
that time was chairman of the Economic Development
Council. I would think if anybody else was making
contributions toward the prison, he would certainly know
it. In fact, I said we would be happy and have a track
record of participating in community-wide fundraising
efforts to -- for economic development. 1In fact, I
encouraged that for this particular case.

Q Mr. Hodges, I know you counted on Mr. Dougherty
to do this, but what I asked you was were you aware that I
didn’t go out and check to see if anybody else was
providing any type of financial assistance?

MS. LILES: I’m going to object to that question
as assuming facts not in evidence. You may ask whether he
knows what Mr. Dougherty did or did not do.

Q (By Mr. Floyd) I think that’s what I did, but
I’'m asking him whether -- and I think =-- you read
Mr. Dougherty’s deposition, didn’t you?

A Yes, I’ve read his deposition. Would you show
me in his deposition where it relates to your question?

Q Yes, sir. Yes, sir. Page 40, Lines 5 through
11.

I would like to have this marked as an exhibit

if you will, Mr. Chairman.




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

623

CHAIRMAN DEASON: You want the deposition marked
as an exhibit?

MR. FLOYD: Yes, sir, please.

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Be identified as Exhibit
No. 35.

(Exhibit No. 35 marked for identification.)

Q Mr. Hodges, let me read this to you, the
question and answer.

Question asked of Mr. Dougherty: "But what I
asked you was did you check to see if there were any other
persons or entities that were providing funding or
assistance to Washington County to help them locate the
prison here?"

ANSWER: "I personally did not."

QUESTION: "And do you know anybody from Gulf
Power who did?"

ANSWER: "I do not know of anyone who did."

Were you aware that he didn’t take any effort to
go out and look for anybody else?

A Well, he -- in the paragraph before that, I
think he’s relating to Mr. Ellis, the chamber executive.
Again, Mr. Dougherty is our district manager. At that
time he was chairman of the Economic Development Council.
Chipley has a population of around 2500 to 3000 people.

If anybody else were involved in the fundraising project,
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I feel confident that Mr. Dougherty would know it and
wouldn’t have to ask anybody.

Q Mr. Hodges, are you aware that the only person
that Mr. Dougherty says that he told that y’all might be
interested in some kind of, quote, "community-wide
project," such as this was one county Commissioner?

A Well, I think he told Mr. Ellis who is the
chamber executive, and he said that in his deposition.

Q I mean with respect to Washington County.

A I believe Chipley is the county seat of
Washington County.

Q All right, sir, and you did not provide any
grant money or financial assistance with respect to this
Washington County having the correctional facility located
there, did you?

A We did not provide any grant money, but we
offered to participate in a broad community project.

Q And that’s what we were just talking about, what
Mr. Dougherty was checking with people about, right?

A If there had been one, we would have
participated.

Q All right, after this reply or response to
Mr. Dougherty to the effect that y’all weren’t going to
provide any grant money, you gave an instruction to John

Dougherty and Vic Jones not to do anything such as
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complaining to the County Commission, Department of
Corrections, the Florida Public Service Commission or
causing a conflict within the community itself because it
might hurt the county’s chances of getting the prison; is

that correct?

A Is that in my deposition?
Q I’'m just asking if that’s correct, sir.
A I don’t remember if that’s in my deposition. I

know in the deposition Mr. Dougherty and Mr. Jones and I
discussed the situation, basically around the issue as to
whether we were going to get into a bidding contest or
whether we were going to actually try to match the Co-op’s
bid. We decided not to do that. We decided that we could
earn the business. When the site was finally selected, we
would know at that time whether under the Public Service
Commission rules and regulations we would have a chance to
serve it. As a result, the site was selected, that we did
feel like we had a good chance to serve it and there was
no need to cause a community problem. We wouldn’t have
anyway.

Q But Mr. Hodges, let me get back to the simple
question here. Did you tell Mr. Dougherty and Mr. Jones
after -- not to do anything that would cause a conflict in
the community, that might cause a problem with Washington

County actually having the prison to be located there; yes
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or no? And if you -- do you recall one way or the other?

A I recall discussing it. Whether I gave them
direct instructions, we decided that would not be in the
best interests of Washington County at that time and that
the process would be through the Florida Public Service
Commission. They would decide who is going to serve the
prison.

Q All right, sir. Let me ask you to look at your
deposition testimony, Page 45, Lines 9 through 21, and ask
you if you gave this statement:

QUESTION: "Was Mr. Dougherty ever instructed to
just sit back and wait to see how this whole thing worked
out and wait and let Gulf Coast make its grant?"

ANSWER: "I think my instructions to John and
Vic both were, when they told me that Gulf Coast was
willing to put up this money, my position was that we’re
not going to do anything that would, that would hurt
Washington County or cause a real conflict within
Washington County and the Department of Corrections to
hurt their ability to get the prison."

MS. LILES: Mr. Floyd, are you offering that as
impeachment? Because I think that’s absolutely consistent
with what the witness just said.

Q (By Mr. Floyd) Not to my recollection. That

was the reason I was offering it for. But if it is
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consistent, then I’1l1l take your word for it.
You felt confident, Mr. Hodges, that when the
time came, that you could earn the business of the

correctional facility from the Department of Corrections,

correct?
A That’s correct.
Q And when you said in your -- when you say when

the time came, did you mean by that after the financial
assistance had been secured to Washington County and
consequently no danger was being posed as to them losing
the prison?

A No. What I meant by that was when the final
site had been selected and we could evaluate our ability
to serve the prison versus the Co-op’s ability to serve
the prison, and that we -- if we could serve the prison
under the Florida Public Service Commission rules and
regulations, then if we feel like we had a fair shot at
it, we would go after it and earn the business.

Q But Mr. Hodges, when you talk about when the
time came, was it your intention to lay back on this =-- or
wasn’t it your intention to kind of lay back and not cause
any problem until the Washington County actually had
obtained the financial monies they needed to purchase the
land?

A There wasn’t a dispute until the duplication of
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service actually occurred. It was at that time that we
started this process.

Q Exactly. What I’m asking is, that dispute, when
you filed this dispute was when? 1In the late summer of
19937

A I don’t have that date in front of me.

Q And that was -- and that was at the time -- at
that time you felt the time had come for y’all to take
action in terms of securing the prison for Gulf Power,
correct?

A That’s correct, because I was advised by our
people that the duplication of service had begun, and we
felt like that was in violation of the public service
Commission rules, so we filed a dispute.

Q All right, in fact, what you had said was that
you were going to wait until that time came, and at that
time you were going to show the Department of Corrections
that you could earn that business. And you had said if
they didn’t -- if you weren’t able to convince the
Department of Corrections, that you would just appeal it
to the Public Service Commission; is that correct?

A Where did I say that, Mr. Floyd?

Q I’m just asking you right now, and 1’1l refer
you to it in just a second if you want to.

A I’'d rather wait until you refer me to my
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testimony.

Q Just a minute, I’ll get that for you. Page 46,
Lines 23 through 25; Page 47, Lines 1 through 4.

Answer =-- I’1l1l just read the answer. You can
read the question through if you want to but: "We would
make an offer to the Department of Corrections and show
that our product was at a lower cost and had higher
reliability as far as service and for security of that
prison. And that if we were right, hopefully, the
Department of Corrections would award us that business.

If they didn’t then we would appeal to the Public Service
Commission." Is that correct? That was the testimony you
gave there, right?

A That’s correct.

Q And in fact, that’s exactly what you did, wasn’t
it? You went to see Mr. Kronenberger, about three or four
of you from Gulf Power, on July the 30th, 1993, to see if
you could have the Department of Corrections choose Gulf
Power as the supplier of this site, correct?

A I was not at that meeting, but Mr. Jones and
Mr. Weintritt went to see Mr. Kronenberger.

Q For that purpose, to see if he would designate
Gulf Power to serve the prison?

A I think the purpose of that meeting was to make

him aware that we were willing and able to serve the site
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and would like the business.

Q And that you were going to earn the business,
correct?
A I don’t know exactly what the discussions were

at that meeting, but --

Q And apparently this meeting of July the 30th,
they were not successful in convincing Mr. Kronenberger of
the Department of Corrections to change their approval

from Gulf Coast to Gulf Power, were they?

A I don’t think any decision was made at that
meeting.
Q Mr. Hodges, aren’t you aware that the Department

of Corrections and the Washington County had designated or
approved Gulf Coast in May, May 28th, 1993, and then June
7th, 1993, as the approved power supplier? That was

about -- over two months before you guys went up there;
wasn’t it?

A Again, I didn’t go.

Q I mean Gulf Power representatives?

A I’m not aware that the DOC actually made that
selection. I think the Washington County commissioners
made that selection.

Q Were you one of the people that were at
Mr. Kronenberger’s deposition, Mr. Hodges?

A No.
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Q Okay, well you are aware of his testimony that
the Department of Corrections approved Gulf Coast as a
power supplier for this facility; are you not?

MS. LILES: Mr. Floyd and Mr. Chairman, I
apologize. If I could just interject. We have had almost
all of Mr. Kronenberger’s deposition literally read into
the record on this issue. Mr. Hodges was here when
Mr. Haswell read the part he wanted into the record. He
was here when our side read what we wanted into the
record. I don’t know that there is a whole lot of need to
go back and forth on this. I certainly don’t want to have
to go back and forth through the parts that we’ve already
had inserted into the record.

CHAIRMAN DEASON: The entire deposition is in
the record.

MS. LILES: I agree.

MR. FLOYD: If it’s been gone over that many
times, then certainly Mr. Hodges should be aware of it.
And that’s just what I’m asking.

Q (By Mr. Floyd) Are you aware that the
Department of Corrections approved Gulf Coast as the power
supplier, in addition to Washington County approving Gulf
Coast?

A I think I remember they accepted Washington

County’s recommendation. There were some other things, if
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I remember, in Mr. Kronenberger’s deposition that he also
said that they always take the low-cost provider.

Q Mr. Hodges, he said if there are no other
factors to be considered, then they would always take the
lowest cost; didn’t he?

MS. LILES: Again, the deposition is in the
record. It speaks for itself. You’re characterizing one
portion of what he said. I don’t see the point of this
line of questioning.

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Are you making an objection?

MS. LILES: Yes, in the interest of time, I am.
I think this has been thoroughly brought out. The record
speaks for itself.

MR. FLOYD: Mr. Chairman, I understand the
interest of time. But whenever the witness makes a
statement that’s completely contrary to the testimony
that’s already been entered, I feel compelled to be able
to bring it out. 1I’ll move on, in the interest of time.

Q (By Mr. Floyd) Mr. Hodges, did Gulf Power ever
write a letter to Washington County requesting the
opportunity to serve the prison, to your knowledge?

A Mr. Bowden wrote a letter to the chairman of the
Washington County Commission in support of the prison.

Q That was after this suit was filed in response

to a question from the Washington County commissioner,




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

633

correct?

A I can get the exact timing and date on that
letter, but the -- we never felt like that Washington
County should be making that decision. We felt like the
customers should make that decision. That’s the
Department of Corrections.

Q So you never -- other than this one that was
March 15th, 1994, or thereabouts after that -- before this
litigation started, y’all never wrote a letter to
Washington County saying, We want to serve it, we want to
provide the electric =-- we want to provide the power to
it, anything like that, correct?

A Not to my knowledge. We wouldn’t feel like it
was necessary to do that.

Q Okay, sir, and is it correct that as a result of
Gulf Power having -- serving other areas in which you have
correctional facilities located, that you’re in contact
from time to time with the Department of Corrections?

A That’s correct.

Q And as a result of having these and other areas
that you serve, you’re familiar with the process of going
through and getting a prison located there and serving the
site and providing the temporary hookups; are you not?

A Yes, I am.

Q But you and Gulf Power didn’t feel it necessary
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or appropriate to go to see Mr. Kronenberger, Department
of Corrections, until July 30th, 1993; is that correct?

A I don’t believe Mr. Kronenberger specifically.

I know there had been some talks with the project
manager. That’s normally who we deal with in other prison
sitings.

Q That’s not what Mr. Kronenberger said, was it?
He said in his deposition that he was the person that made
those decisions; didn’t he?

COMMISSIONER CLARK: If I can interrupt a
minute. That again is in the deposition and I’ve read the
deposition and I think you can characterize it lots of
different ways.

MR. FLOYD: With that suggestion, I’11 move on.

Q (By Mr. Floyd) Does Gulf Power have a
territorial agreement with anybody?

A No.

Q All right, sir, you mention that in response --
in your testimony, Page 9, Lines 3 through 5, you
mentioned that you, John Dougherty and Mr. Mallini went to
see the Chairman of the Washington County Commission
sometime in late March or early April 1994, in response to
a letter from the Washington County Board of County
Commissioners dated March 15th, 1994, correct?

A That’s correct.
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Q And that letter from the Board of County
Commissioners was to Mr. Travis Bowden of Gulf Power
Company, correct?

A Correct.

Q And that is the letter where -- well, let me ask
you this, would you read that letter for us, please?

MR. HASWELL: Mr. Chairman, that’s part of
Exhibit No. 15, Bob Norris’s exhibits. I think it’s HN-5.

MS. LILES: I’m sorry, is that an exhibit that
has already been admitted that he’s been asked to refer
to?

MR. HASWELL: Yes.

MS. LILES: What exhibit was that?

MR. HASWELL: Composite Exhibit 15. Those were
the exhibits attached to Mr. Norris’s testimony, one of
themn.

WITNESS HODGES: Regarding "Electrical service
to Washington Correctional Institute.

"Dear Mr. Bowden:

"The Washington County Board of County
Commissioners requests that Gulf Power withdraw its recent
complaint to the Public Service Commission concerning
Washington County’s choice of Gulf Coast Electric
Cooperative, Incorporated to serve the new correctional

facility and adjacent site owned by Washington County.
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"Washington County did not receive a proposal
from Gulf Power and has no record of any interest
expressed by you in assisting us with this rural
development project or to serve the property. Gulf Coast
Electric, as part of their rural development policy,
provided us with the opportunity to keep this project in
Washington County by making available the financial
assistance necessary to make purchase" -- I believe it
says, "of the property possible. Gulf Coast Electric
Cooperative, Incorporated already had lines over and
service to the property and is continuing to serve the
site.

"We simply wish to move forward with this
project without the uncertainty created by your
complaint."

Q All right, sir, Mr. Hodges, at that time, when
you went to visit with the chairman of the Board of County
Commissioners, you didn’t know of anything that could
happen that would cause Washington County to lose the
prison site at that time, did you?

A No. I knew there were some nervous people in
Washington County, and I knew that someone had made them
nervous over the fact that Gulf Power may contest this
issue and for some reason made them believe that they were

going to lose those jobs.
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Q But then again you had -- in fact isn’t it
correct that you waited to challenge Gulf Coast until the
time that your competing with Gulf Coast for the service
would not create any danger to Washington County not being
able to purchase this property?

MR. STONE: Mr. Chairman, Mr. Floyd has asked
this question a number of times. I feel compelled to
object to it. The dispute was filed in September, 1993
after there was a duplication of facilities. With regard
to this perceived waiting, the waiting was until the
dispute was ripe; that is there was a duplication of
facilities. And we’re now making reference to a letter
that was -- an exchange of letters and some meetings that
took place six months after we filed this complaint. 1It’s
all in the record. I simply object to the repetitive
nature of this questioning and --

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Objection has been made.

MR. FLOYD: Mr. Chairman, one of the reasons I
interjected there was I didn’t want Mr. Stone to be
testifying about it; and number two, I think that this
particular question has not been answered, and I wanted to
move through it because it’s a reference to they not
having -- they did not want to create any danger to
Washington County by interrupting the financial assistance

until such time as that was secured and then they would go
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in and start competing.

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Mr. Floyd, I sincerely believe
that you have covered that and this witness has addressed
it and I think the record is abundantly full.

MR. FLOYD: Thank you, sir.

Q (By Mr. Floyd) Mr. Hodges, did you ever contact
the Cooperative to advise that you were interested in
providing some type of financial assistance with them to
ensure the location of this prison?

A No.

Q I want to ask you to presume for this question,
as has been stated by Washington County in their letters,
that without the financial assistance provided by Gulf
Coast, Washington County would not be able to purchase the
property to locate the prison in Washington County. Now
the question: 1If Gulf Coast had not provided the grant of
$45,000, and there was no contribution by anyone else,
would Gulf Power have stuck with this refusal to make such
a grant to Washington County to help them locate the
prison there?

A Presuming -- if I heard your question right,
presuming that Washington County could not raise the money
for the $45,000 grant --

Q Yes, sir.

A -- would we have =--
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Q Made the grant of $45,000?

A I think it would have to be on community-wide
basis. We would ask the entire community to support the
county in that effort.

Q So the answer is no, correct?

A The answer is no, not us giving a sole source
grant, no.

Q Mr. Hodges, you’re going to be handed in a
second by Mr. Haswell, a document that is labeled "Company
Policy Statement, Gulf Power" with respect to economic
development and growth in the service area. I want to ask
you if that is your current policy as of this time?

A We don’t have an economic development policy, so
to speak. We have a -- what we call a growth policy, sort
of -- it gets into community development.

Q Is this it?

A That is it.

MR. FLOYD: We would like to have that marked as
an exhibit for a late-filed exhibit.

CHAIRMAN DEASON: We’ll identify it as Exhibit
No. 36.

(Exhibit No. 36 marked for identification.)

MR. FLOYD: We would like to have it moved into
the record.

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Have you finished your cross
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examination?
MR. FLOYD: Yes, sir, I have.
CHAIRMAN DEASON: We’ll move exhibits after all
cross examination has taken place. Ms. Brown?
MR. FLOYD: Thank you, Mr. Hodges.
CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MS. BROWN:

Q Mr. Hodges, I have one question, and
unfortunately it’s a little bit on the chronology that
took place with Gulf Coast giving the grant to the prison
and when Gulf got involved in it. The only question that
I don’t think has been answered yet is after you learned
that this project that Gulf Coast was pursuing, this
project with Washington County, did you ever inform Gulf
Coast that if the prison located in Washington County,
Gulf would seek to serve it?

A Let me first say that Gulf Power Company was
also pursuing this prison with John Dougherty’s
involvement. I’m not sure -- I can’t tell you if we ever
notified Gulf Coast Electric that we would also go after
the load. I think -- I can add more to that.

Q You had no -- you yourself had no -- or would
not have had any discussions or would not have been the
person know notify Gulf Coast that you intended to pursue

this if the prison located there?
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A Not me personally, but I can tell you that being

a utility employee, I would presume that when Gulf Coast
was involved in selecting the site, that they could see
the fact that Gulf Power Company’s three-phase lines were
already there, and I’m sure they knew we would pursue
serving the prison.

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Do you think Mr. Dougherty
told Gulf Coast that you were interested in it, too?

WITNESS HODGES: I feel sure he did.

COMMISSIONER CLARK: It seems to me you all
should talk to each other, and if there’s a possibility of
a dispute try to avoid it.

WITNESS HODGES: Well, he -- as I said,
Mr. Dougherty was involved in helping the prison officials
find a site. Part of that selection process was finding
sites that had utility service already there, and this is
one of the sites that they selected, and then ultimately
finally selected. And there’s no question in my mind that
John Dougherty made Gulf Coast aware that we certainly
were interested and were thrilled that that was the site
selected.

COMMISSIONER CLARK: While they’re doing that,
Mr. Hodges, I would like you to look at an exhibit
attached to -- I think it’s Mr. Norris’s testimony. Look

at HN-4, if you would.
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WITNESS HODGES: Okay, I have it.

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Suppose for me that there
was a development such as Leisure Lakes that went in
Section 16, and that would be four sections up from the
bottom. If you’ll look four sections up from the bottom
and five from the right, Section 16.

WITNESS HODGES: I see it.

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Just suppose there was a
development like Leisure Lakes going in there. Would it
be Gulf Power'’s position that that would be load that they
were entitled to serve.

WITNESS HODGES: Only if we could serve it
cheaper than Gulf Coast could serve it.

COMMISSIONER CLARK: OXkay.

Q (By Ms. Brown) Mr. Hodges, I just have one more
question --

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Let me just ask, when you
say cheaper, do you mean in terms of putting in the
facilities to build it, or do you mean in terms of putting
in the facilities and the rates to be charged thereafter?

WITNESS HODGES: Least incremental cost.

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Define that for me, please.

WITNESS HODGES: That is our facilities =--
constructing our facilities off of our present

distribution or transmission lines.




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

643

COMMISSIONER CLARK: And you wouldn’t look at
the ongoing rates that you would charge; you wouldn’t
compare and say for a kilowatt hour from Gulf it’s ten
cents and for a kilowatt hour from Gulf Coast it’s 15
cents? You would not factor that into a decision?

WITNESS HODGES: We wouldn’t, but I’m sure the
customer would.

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Well, who determines who
serves?

WITNESS HODGES: I’m sorry?

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Who determines who serves
that customer?

WITNESS HODGES: If it wasn’t a dispute, the
customer would determine.

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Okay.

Q (By Ms. Brown) Mr. Hodges, you’ve been asked a
question about Page 14 of your deposition before, but I
just =-- you weren’t asked this and I need some
clarification on it. The statement you made was that, "We
are available to serve any customer that requests service
from us if it’s a prudent decision, economic decision, and
it’s not a complete duplication of service from an REA."
What do you mean by complete duplication of service?

A This prison dispute is a good example, I think.

The Co-op has a distribution line on the property, was




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

644

there currently, but they certainly didn’t duplicate our
service. We had dual feed, three-phase line coming on
both sides of the prison property. That, I don’t think,
was a duplication of service until the Co-op built their
4,000 feet of three-phase line; then, a duplication is
exactly that, in my mind.

Q So a complete duplication of service would be
establishing exactly the same lines to the same area that
the other utility already had lines to; is that what you
mean by complete duplication?

A Yes, and that would be uneconomical to do that.
If it was an uneconomical decision, then in my mind that’s
complete duplication of services.

Q So taking Commissioner Clark’s hypothetical of
the development that would go in at 16, block 16 on this
map, if that development started and one road was built
with four houses on it, and those customers came to you
and said, we want you to provide us service, would you =--
do you think that if you built lines into that area, to
serve that area, that would be a complete duplication of
service?

A We would have to look at the total subdivision
and make that decision at that time.

Q Well, if you look at it in terms of this map and

you see that Gulf Coast has several distribution lines
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around there, and you are not really in that area, but
they don’t have specific distribution lines in this
potential new subdivision, if you crossed over that, would
you be completely duplicating that service or not, in your
mind?

A Well, again, I would have to know what the load
was --

Q I’m giving you the hypothetical that I would
like you to answer.

A You’re saying there would be four -- only four
houses?

Q With the potential for buildout of the
development over time, like Leisure Lakes.

A Hypothetically, then, there could be quite a bit
of future load there that would require three-phase
service. The REA may not have three-phase service in that
area, and I wouldn’t perceive it as complete duplication.
Again, if we -- we would not violate the rules and
regulations of the Public Service Commission and we
wouldn’t want to go in there unless we feel like it was a
prudent decision for Gulf Power and the rest of our
customers.

Q Well, suppose --

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Mr. Chairman, may I

interrupt just a moment?
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I am concerned about Mr. Hodges answering these
questions himself without assistance of counsel. I don’t
think it’s right for Mr. Dunn to get up, walk and talk to
you, and come back and whisper to the witness.

MS. LILES: Commissioner Clark, for the record,
I certainly did not tell Mr. Dunn anything to tell
Mr. Hodges, nor did he offer anything to me that was any
kind communication.

COMMISSIONER CLARK: I don’t mind a witness
getting help, but I don’t think it’s appropriate for the
helper to get up, talk to you and sit back down and talk
to the witness.

MR. FLOYD: Mr. Chairman, in fact that is the
reason that I got up and moved down here because that’s
been going on for some time, and I do want to object to
it.

CHATRMAN DEASON: Objection is noted and I
believe that the counsel has been told of the Commission’s
preference and it will not happen again.

Ms. Brown, you may continue.

Q (By Ms. Brown) I really hate to pursue it
because I know we’re getting late, but just one more
question on this hypothetical. If the only service that
was needed to serve those four new customers in this new

development was single-phase service, if you built your
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lines in there, would you consider that to be complete
duplication of service?
A No, I don’t think so. And we wouldn’t do it for
four customers.
Q You would?
A We wouldn’t do it for four customers.
MS. BROWN: We have no further questions. Thank
you, Mr. Hodges.
COMMISSIONER CLARK: I would like to follow up.
If the prison were located in Section 16 and it requires
three phase, and the lines that the Co-op had down that
road were single phase, what would your position be?
WITNESS HODGES: If we could serve the prison at
less cost and we would -- and the prison wanted the lowest
cost service available, we would give it serious
consideration.
COMMISSIONER CLARK: Thank you.
CHAIRMAN DEASON: Ms. Liles, how extensive is
the redirect?
MS. LILES: I have two questions.
CHATRMAN DEASON: Please proceed.
REDIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MS. LILES:
Q Mr. Hodges, did Gulf Coast Cooperative, to your

knowledge, contact Gulf Power Company before they built




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

648

their three-phase line up Highway 279 to serve the prison?

A No.

Q I would like to hand you a document that I would
like to ask the Commission to take official notice of. It
is a court case from the Supreme Court of Florida entitled
Escambia River Electric Cooperative, Inc. versus Florida
Public Service Commission it’s reported at 421 Southern
Reporter, Second series, page 1384, decided on September
2, 1982.

Mr. Hodges if you will turn to the second page
of that document, Page 1385, and read the paragraph that
is approximately in the middle of the left column which is
indented, out loud, for the record.

MR. FLOYD: Mr. Chairman, in light of the
consistent objections on the length of time that I had
taken and the fact that this is a court case, like the
other statutes that have been mentioned, I think it would
be proper to just take judicial notice of it rather than
have the witness read through it.

MS. LILES: That’s fine. I will withdraw that
request and I will follow up with a question. If the
witness will read that paragraph.

Q (By Ms. Liles) Have you read that paragraph,
Mr. Hodges?

A Yes.
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Q Does that accurately state the position of Gulf
Power Company with respect to serving customers within its
territory?

A Yes, it does.

MS. LILES: Thank you. I have no further
questions.

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Commission will take
recognition of this citation. This is an order; is it?

MS. LILES: That was a final decision by the
Supreme Court of Florida that’s reported in the Southern
Reporter system, sir.

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Very well. Exhibits?

MS. LILES: We would like to move Mr. Hodges’
exhibit attached to his prefiled testimony.

CHAIRMAN DEASON: That would be Exhibit 34
without objection. Exhibit 34 is admitted.

MR. FLOYD: We would like to -- are you
finished, Teresa? We would like to move in Exhibit
No. 35, the growth policy of Gulf Power that we had
identified, growth policy.

CHAIRMAN DEASON: The growth policy is Exhibit
36. Without objection Exhibit 36 is admitted.

MR. FLOYD: I think 35 is the deposition.

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Exhibit 35 is the deposition

of John Dougherty.
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MR. FLOYD: We would like to move that one in
too.

MS. LILES: Mr. Chairman, I don’t want to make a
big deal out of this. We referred to two pages out of
that entire deposition. I don’t know that it’s necessary
to clutter the record with it. Can we just agree to admit
those -- that excerpt?

CHATIRMAN DEASON: Mr. Floyd?

MR. FLOYD: Mr. Chairman, that’s one of the ones
that was excluded before, and I was going to proffer it
anyway, like they had done =--

MS. LILES: With withdraw the objection.

CHAIRMAN DEASON: You have no objection to the
entire deposition being entered into the record?

MS. LILES: No, I really don’t want to take
anymore time arguing over this. We really don’t have any
objection to it. We just thought it would be easier for
the purposes of the record.

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Staff have any objection?

MS. BROWN: We have no objection.

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Show Exhibit 35 as admitted in
its entirety. And we’ll take a ten-minute recess at this
time.

(Exhibit Nos. 34, 35 and 36 received into

evidence.)
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(Recess)

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Call the hearing back to
order. Mr. Stone, you may call your witness.

MR. STONE: Yes, sir, Mr. Chairman,

Mr. Weintritt has taken the stand. Of course he’s
previously been sworn.
WILLIAM C. WEINTRITT
was called as a witness on behalf of Gulf Power Company,
and having been duly sworn, testified as follows:
DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. STONE:

Q Mr. Weintritt, you prefiled some rebuttal
testimony in this case?

A Yes, I did.

Q Do you have any changes or corrections to your
prefiled rebuttal testimony?

A No, I don’t.

Q If I were to ask you the questions contained in
your rebuttal testimony, would your responses be the same?

A They would.

MR. STONE: We would ask that Mr. Weintritt’s
rebuttal testimony, consisting of eight numbered pages be
inserted into the record as though read.

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Without objection it will be

so inserted.
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MR. STONE: Mr. Chairman, Mr. Weintritt had one
schedule attached to his rebuttal testimony. It was
Exhibit WCW-2. We would ask that it be assigned an
exhibit number.

CHAIRMAN DEASON: It will be identified as
Exhibit No. 37.

(Exhibit No. 37 marked for identification.)




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

653

GULF POWER COMPANY
Before the Florida Public Service Commission
Rebuttal Testimony of
William C. Weintritt
Docket No. 930885-EU
Date of Filing June 3, 1994

Q. Please state your name and business address.
A. My name is William C. Weintritt, and my business

address is 1230 East 15th Street, Panama City, Florida

32405.

Q. Are you the same William C. Weintritt who prefiled

direct testimony in this docket on May 10, 19947?

A, Yes.

Q. Do you have an exhibit to which you will refer in your
testimony?

A. Yes.

Counsel: We ask that Mr. Weintritt's
exhibit, consisting of 1 schedule,
be marked for identification as

Exhibit %7 (wcw-2).

Q. What is the purpose of your rebuttal testimony?
A. My testimony will respond to the prefiled direct

testimony of Gulf Coast Electrical Cooperative, Inc.'s
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Docket No. 930885-EU
Witness: William C. Weintritt
Page 2
["the Coop"] witness William S. Dykes, specifically as
to Mr. Dykes' testimony concerns Gulf Power Company's
provision of electric service in the vicinity of the
disputed area, and the relative cost to Gulf Power of
providing service to the correctional facility at the
disputed area. I will also respond to the testimony of
Mr. Dykes and of Coop witness Jeff Parish, concerning
the relative reliability of Gulf Power's service. I
will also respond to the testimony of Archie Gordon

concerning the rate comparison between Gulf Power and

the Coop.

Does Mr. Dykes disagree with your description of the
area in dispute as stated in your prefiled direct
testimony in this docket?

Apparently not. On page 2, lines 13-14, Mr. Dykes
describes the "disputed area" as being "the area lying
between County Road 279 and State Road 77 near their
intersection...". This corresponds with the site of
the correctional facility being built by the Department
of Corrections in south Washington County, which is the
description of the "disputed area" contained in my

prefiled direct testimony.

How do you respond to Mr. Dykes' statement that the
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Witness: William C. Weintritt
Page 3

Coop has maintained service at the site itself since
19507
The statement is misleading and untrue. While the Coop
had a single phase line located on the disputed area,
prior to the Department of Corrections commencing
construction of the correctional facility there was no
customer at the site which the Coop could serve. The
State of Florida Department of Transportation traffic
signal located at the intersection of Highway 279 and
Highway 77 is, however, served by Gulf Power. Gulf
Power also serves residential and commercial customers

along these highways, both north and west of the

disputed area.

On page 5, lines 11-12 and 13-14 of his direct
testimony, Mr. Dykes contends that, if Gulf Power were
awarded the right to serve the correctional facility,
then Gulf Power would have had to pay the Coop for
removal of the single phase line located on the
disputed area. 1Is this contention correct?

No. The location of the Red Sapp line to which Mr.
Dykes refers would not affect Gulf Power's ability to
provide service to the correctional facility. The only
impact of this existing line would be on the

construction plans of the Department of Corrections.
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Page 4
If the line had to be relocated in order to build the
correctional facility, the cost of relocation would be
a matter between the Coop and the Department, and would

not concern Gulf Power.

What is the cost to the Coop of relocating the Red Sapp
Road line?

I don't know. On page 5, line 16 of his direct
testimony Mr. Dykes is asked the same question, but he
never provides the answer. Instead, he refers to the
cost differential of $14,582.54 to "convert" a single
phase line to three phase. What he fails to provide is
the Coop's cost of removing the Red Sapp Road line and
the Coop's cost of constructing a new single phase line
at a different location to replace the Red Sapp Road
line. 1In a letter to the attorney for the Washington
County Commission, the Coop's General Manager,

H. W. Norris, stated that relocation costs would be
approximately $42,000. A copy of that letter is

attached as Schedule 1 of my exhibit.

On page 6, lines 15-17 Mr. Dykes also states that the
cost to Gulf of serving the correctional facility would
be the same as that to the Coop "except for the width

of CR 279", Do you agree?



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

657
Docket No. 930885-EU

Witness: William C. Weintritt
Page 5

Absolutely not. Unlike the Coop, Gulf Power has had an
existing three phase line along Highway 279 adjacent to
the correctional facility site since 1971. The cost of
the Coop's construction of approximately 4000 feet of
three phase line along the opposite side of Highway
279, parallel to Gulf Power's existing facilities, is
an additional cost Gulf Power would not have expended.
The Coop line is parallel to and uneconomically
duplicates our existing three phase facilities that
have been in place for 23 years. We are awaiting
responses to interrogatories addressing the cost of
this three phase extension to determine the Coop's

additional cost to provide service to the correctional

facility.

Would Gulf Power have had to build totally new
temporary service as Mr. Dykes indicated on page 7 line
5?

No. Gulf Power has three phase primary distribution
lines on both Highway 77 and Highway 279 adjacent to
the correctional facility site. Temporary services
could have easily been made available from these

distribution lines at several locations.

What response do you have to Mr. Dykes' and Mr.
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Parish's testimony concerning the relative reliability
of Gulf Power and the Coop?
Both of the witnesses paint an untrue picture. For the
last several years, well before any plans for the
prison, Gulf Power has spent substantial dollars
upgrading the electrical reliability in the Vernon-
Sunny Hills area to improve customer service. Gulf
Power has three transmission lines which feed the area,
and the prison can be fed from two completely different
substations and two electrically separate distribution
lines.

While Mr. Parish propounds the advantages of being
able to switch the AEC substation source to either of
only two transmission sources, this is not the real
reliability issue. Lightning is the primary culprit
that will cause a transmission line to trip out, and
the line will almost always automatically come back
successfully. For example, over the last five years,
our main transmission line feeding the area has had 46
occasions where it tripped and immediately reclosed.

In only two instances did the outage last for 10
seconds or more. AEC's lines will be subject to the
same lightning in the area. Thus, transmission line
reliability is really not the issue.

The real issue is the distribution line
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Page 7
reliability. Gulf Power's system design at this
location is clearly superior to that of the Coop and
will provide significantly greater reliability.
If there is a problem with the Coop's lone distribution
line, the customer has no power until the line is
completely repaired. But Gulf Power can feed it from
two different substations powering two different
distribution feeders. Since most power outages are on
the distribution system rather than the transmission
system, Gulf Power has the decided advantage. Couple
this with our aggressive preventative maintenance
program and our commitment to our stated corporate goal
of customer satisfaction, and Gulf Power is the clear
choice on this issue. The high degree of integrity and
redundancy of our total transmission, substation, and
distribution systems will assure the customer the best
service. For Gulf Power, the Department of Corrections
back-up equipment constitutes a third, rather than a
second, level of reliable service.
At page 12 of his testimony, Mr. Archie Gordon takes
issue with Gulf Power's rate comparison and indicates
that the differential is "only" $10,097.76 per year.
Do you agree?
Gulf Power stands by its comparison, which utilized the

information contained in the Coop's tariff on file with
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the Commission. Mr. Gordon does not take issue with
the methodology or the tariffs used by Gulf Power to
make its calculation, but includes an additional
component entitled "return of patronage capital", which
is not included in the Coop's tariff, to calculate the
Coop's rate. Gulf Power is attempting to obtain
through discovery the details necessary to make an
accurate comparison of the rates. Regardless of the
correct amount, be it $10,000 or $20,000, this is money
being spent needlessly by the taxpayers of the state.
It is also anticipated that as with similar
correctional facilities in the state, there will be

expansion of the facilities at this site. As the load

increases, so will the differential.

Does this conclude your testimony?
Yes, with the proviso that we have not received the
Coop's responses to our discovery requests. Based on

those responses, I may need to supplement my testimony.
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MR. STONE: Mr. Chairman, in the interest of
time, we would like to waive Mr. Weintritt’s summary.
However, we have an exhibit that he has prepared that we
would like to distribute at this time that is directly
responsive to Exhibit 10.

MR. HASWELL: Is this the same exhibit that was
identified originally as 277

MR. STONE: No.

CHAIRMAN DEASON: This will be identified as
Exhibit No. 38.

(Exhibit No. 38 marked for identification.)

MR. STONE: Mr. Chairman, in the interest of
time we have decided to waive a summary of Mr. Weintritt
unless the Commission would prefer that he make a
summary. However, we would like the opportunity to ask a
few questions with regard to this last exhibit we
distributed. It is responsive to an exhibit that was
handed out yesterday during the direct examination of
Mr. Gordon, and this is essentially our version of that
exhibit, and we would like to ask some questions of
Mr. Weintritt to get him to explain his exhibit and also
to explain the differences between it and Mr. Gordon’s
exhibit.

MR. HASWELL: Mr. Chairman, I would object to

that. There is -- this is not responsive to any rebuttal
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testimony addressed in Mr. Weintritt’s testimony in which
he said that he will also respond to the testimony of
Archie Gordon concerning the rate comparison. They’ve had
the opportunity to do a distribution cost to serve an
exhibit just like we have. Asking him -- and then going
ahead and asking him questions is going beyond the scope
of what is rebuttal is already about. He wants to add
additional rebuttal testimony.

MR. STONE: Mr. Chairman, the testimony that we
are attempting to offer at this time is responsive to an
exhibit that had not been prefiled back in May when
Mr. Gordon submitted his testimony. Had it been prefiled
back in May when Mr. Gordon submitted his testimony,

Mr. Weintritt would have been able to respond to it in his
rebuttal testimony that was filed in June. Since we only
received that exhibit for the first time yesterday, it
seems to be a fundamental requirement of due process that
we be given an opportunity to respond to that exhibit in
our rebuttal testimony. That is the purpose of rebuttal
testimony. And to my knowledge this commission has never
denied a party the opportunity to submit rebuttal
testimony to matters that have come up for the first time
during the live presentation.

MR. HASWELL: Mr. Chairman, if that logic is

true, we could come up with rebuttal testimony on anything
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of discovery that’s occurred since then or anything
anybody has already prefiled. People are limited to what
is in their rebuttal testimony. Matter of fact, if nobody
asked Mr. Weintritt any questions, that’s the end of the
case; he doesn’t have the opportunity to add any
additional exhibits to his testimony that go beyond the
scope of what his testimony started with. None of this
was discussed in his rebuttal testimony.

CHAIRMAN DEASON: I am going to be quite frank
with the parties and explain the dilemma that I’m in, and
then I’'m going to give you some opportunity to comment on
that and probably ask Mr. Pruitt for his advice.

When Exhibit 10 was first presented yesterday, I
know there was an objection raised, but the objection was
not that it was new. The objection was you disagreed with
it. And we made the determination that if you disagreed,
that’s not the basis for an objection because you disagree
with what’s in the exhibit, and we told you that you
could, in your brief describe whatever deficiencies you
found in that exhibit. That was the basis of your
objection. Had you objected that it was new, I would have
felt compelled, probably, to have sustained that
objection. That was not the basis of the objection.

Earlier by another witness you tried to get in

some information that you alleged would rebut Exhibit 10.
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The objection was raised that it was new and that it was
not contemplated and was not part of that witness’s
prefiled testimony, which we all know that is the custom
here at the Commission to prefile testimony. I had no
alternative, in my opinion, but to sustain that
objection. And that objection was sustained and that
exhibit was not admitted.

However, I do think that Exhibit 10 is new
information that was not part of a witness’s prefiled
testimony. That objection on that grounds was not
raised. That -- the exhibit was admitted. I do think
that to some extent perhaps Gulf Power is at some
disadvantage, but the other way of looking at it is that
you allowed that exhibit to go in; you did not object to
it on the grounds that I would have sustained as being
appropriate grounds to prevent its admission. That is the
very unique circumstance I find myself in.

Now if you have any comments upon my
observation, I would welcome that and I’m then probably
going to seek some advice from Mr. Pruitt.

MS. LILES: Mr. Chairman, very respectfully, I
don’t mean to go argumentative or to prolong this. I
believe I did object to Exhibit 10 on the grounds that it
was new, that it had not been listed in the prehearing

statement, that it had not been identified previously,
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that we had not seen the information before, and had had
no opportunity to evaluate it. I think the response from
the Cooperative was, just because you don’t agree with the
exhibit does not mean that you cannot get it in.

My objections were twofold: One, that it had
not been listed as a -- an exhibit to his prefiled direct
testimony; and two, that it was not what it purported to
be, and we had not had an opportunity through discovery to
point that out and were being taken by surprise. I
apologize if I didn’t make that point as clearly as I
thought I had, but --

CHAIRMAN DEASON: I may be mistaken. Maybe you
did raise that objection.

MS. LILES: We did believe that the record would
refute what was in that exhibit, but we would obviously
also like the opportunity to reciprocate and address
issues that are in fact discussed in Mr. Weintritt’s
testimony, his rebuttal testimony. On Page 2, beginning
on Line 4, he says he is going to address the relative
cost to Gulf Power of providing service to the
correctional facility, and we think this is just an
exhibit which expands on that point, similar to the
late-filed exhibit that Mr. Parish was allowed to
introduce today.

Again, I don’t mean to prolong this already very
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lengthy proceeding, but in all fairness, we feel incumbent
that we be allowed to introduce this exhibit for
discussion purposes.

CHATRMAN DEASON: Mr. Haswell?

MR. HASWELL: The problem I see is that unless
there is some redirect testimony here, number one, there’s
no opportunity for them to even discuss this as a vehicle
to get it in, even be identified as an exhibit by this
witness.

Another thing, I think Ms. Liles
mischaracterizes what we did. We’ve already had an
objection raised and an exhibit presented that the
objection was overruled. And it was our position and it
continues to be that none of the figures in that exhibit
were a surprise to Gulf Power. They had already been
disclosed through discovery. They just didn’t like the
way we listed them on the exhibit and for that reason,
while the witness was there, we -- and had testified to
all the matters and facts on it, it got in.

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Let me ask this question of
counsel for Gulf Power, are the numbers that are contained
in what has been identified as Exhibit 38, numbers that
can be ascertained from matters that have already been
entered into the record and it’s a matter of presentation

and calculation of those numbers?
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MR. STONE: They are matters that have been
revealed to both sides through discovery, whether or not
the individual discovery items covering each of these
items have all been admitted into the record, I would have
to do an inspection to determine. We certainly would have
no objection to those items from which these numbers were
all derived to be inserted into the record.

MR. HASWELL: That kind of parallels my view
about why don’t we just stipulate these interrogatory
guestions and answers into the record.

Matter of fact, we’re prepared to waive any
objection to this exhibit if Gulf Power will stipulate to
the interrogatories I previously asked to be introduced.
Then all of the information that was used --

MR. STONE: In the interest of time, we’ll so
stipulate.

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Great.

Mr. Haswell, you need to once again identify for
the record all of the interrogatories and discovery items,
production of documents, et cetera, which you wish to have
admitted.

Also going to give Staff an opportunity to see
whether they object or not because they have standing as
well to make an objection. If there is no objection and

all of that matter is agreed to be entered into the
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record, then I think that we have agreement that Exhibit
38 can also be admitted, but I also believe that Gulf

Power wants to ask some questions concerning Exhibit 38,
or do you wish to just have it admitted into the record?

MR. STONE: Mr. Chairman, my reason for raising
the question being able to ask the questions was this
would be supplemental rebuttal testimony. It was not
meant to be redirect rebuttal testimony. It was to be
able to allow other parties to cross examine him on the
same subject matter. On the other hand, if what
Mr. Haswell is trying to tell us is he has no cross
examination for Mr. Weintritt and that therefore that the
only way I would be able to ask these questions would be
as redirect, if he’s willing to waive cross examination,
we’ll waive further direct examination.

MR. HASWELL: We’ll do that.

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Very well, please identify the
discovery matters which you wish to have inserted into the
record or admitted into the record as evidence.

MR. HASWELL: 1In fact, I eliminated one set of
them. Staff’s second interrogatories to Gulf Power and
answers.

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Staff’s Second Set to Gulf
Power in its entirety?

MR. HASWELL: Yes, sir.
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CHAIRMAN DEASON: Let me identify that. That
will be identified as Exhibit No. 39.

MR. HASWELL: And next would be Staff’s second
interrogatories to Gulf Coast and the answers.

CHATRMAN DEASON: That will be Exhibit No. 40.

MR. HASWELL: And then Staff’s first
interrogatories to Gulf Coast.

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Exhibit 41.

MR. HASWELL: And Gulf Coast’s third
interrogatories to Gulf Power.

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Gulf Coast’s Third Set to Gulf
Power will be identified as Exhibit 42.

MR. STONE: 1Is that the entire set of Gulf
Coast’s Third Set of Interrogatories?

MR. HASWELL: I thought that’s what we agreed
on.

MR. STONE: I wanted to make sure I understood.
If I may have a moment, I think there may be some others I
would like to have admitted if that concludes
Mr. Haswell’s list.

MR. HASWELL: Yes, sir.

CHAIRMAN DEASON: You may have an opportunity to
review that. (Pause)

MR. STONE: At the same time that Gulf Coast

submitted their Third Set of Interrogatories to Gulf Power
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Company, I believe it was at the same time, they also
submitted a request for production of documents. I may be
mistaken as to whether or not it’s at the same time, but
in any event, we would like to supplement the list
Mr. Haswell provided and provide Gulf Power Company’s
response to Gulf Coast’s Electric Cooperative’s request
for Production of Documents. The response is dated
October 10, 1994, and we would like to submit the entire
set. In lieu of that great volume, we would submit Item
No. 8 to that.

MR. HASWELL: I have no objection to No. 8.
However, I would object to anything else because we
haven’t had a chance to review those documents.

MR. STONE: For the record, Item No. 8 is what
was previously identified at Exhibit 27, the one that
Mr. Haswell objected to.

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Okay, and that objection, I
take it, is now being withdrawn?

MR. HASWELL: Yes.

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Does Staff have objections to
any of these matters that have been identified?

MS. BROWN: We do not, but we have one request.
We are not certain that we have received everything that
Gulf Power provided to Gulf Coast in their Third Set of

Interrogatory Responses, and if we could have the parties’
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assurance that when we go back and look to see what we
have, if we find that we’re missing something in that set,
they would be willing to provide it to us at our request.
Never mind, we have no objection.

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Any objection to Staff’s
request?

MR. HASWELL: Mr. Chairman, I would hope that,
and we will make the commitment that if anybody is missing
a document that’s either been identified as an exhibit or
discovery item that needs to be reviewed, we’ll make every
effort to share that with everybody and sufficient
copies. I’m sure Mr. Stone will do the same thing.

MR. STONE: May we also identify as an exhibit
Gulf Power’s Company’s Response to Gulf Coast Electric
Cooperative’s First Request for Production of Documents,
Item No. 7, and Gulf Power’s response was dated May 26th,
19947

CHATIRMAN DEASON: Hold on just a second. Let’s
identify it first. I didn’t get it. Repeat what you
said, please.

MR. STONE: It is Gulf Power Company’s Response
to Gulf Coast Electric Cooperative’s First Request for
Production of Documents, Item No. 7. And the date of our
response is May 26th, 1994.

MR. HASWELL: I have a little bit of a problem
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with getting into blanket production of documents. See,
the interrogatories, Mr. Chairman, are sworn to by a
represéntative of the Company. That gives us some
assurance that they -- some accuracy to them and they’re
standing behind them. I have not had a chance to review
the stack of documents --

CHAIRMAN DEASON: I think he’s indicated Item
No. 7 from that production of documents.

MR. HASWELL: Can I see it?

MR. STONE: We’re going to have to make copies
of it. (Pause)

MR. HASWELL: I’ve got a problem with this,
Mr. Chairman, because although we have these documents, we
have not had a chance to review them, either by deposition
or witness certifying that what these documents
represent --

MR. STONE: Mr. Chairman, Mr. Haswell asked
Mr. Weintritt about some of those work orders that are
attached as a response to that item dufing the course of
his deposition. They’ve had those since May 26th.

MR. HASWELL: I understand that, but they’re --
I do not understand these have been prepared by
Mr. Weintritt.

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Very well. There’s an

objection made to that particular item which has not yet
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been identified, and I am not prepared at this point to
have it admitted unless it is being specifically sponsored
by a witness and is being subject to cross examination and
that opportunity apparently does not present itself,
therefore that matter will not be admitted. But I do have
that Exhibit 27, 38 through 42 have been admitted.

Is Mr. Weintritt subject to cross examination at
this point?

(Exhibit Nos. 27, 38, 39, 40, 41 and 42 received
into evidence.)

MS. BROWN: Mr. Chairman, are you sure that Gulf
Power’s Response to Gulf Coast Production of Documents
No. 8 is not No. 43 and has been identified?

CHAIRMAN DEASON: No, it was identified as 27.

MS. BROWN: ©Oh, it’s 27, I’m sorry.

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Staff have questions for
Mr. Weintritt?

MS. BROWN: Yes, we have very short questions
for Mr. Weintritt.

CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MS. BROWN:
Q Mr. Weintritt, Staff’s -- the exhibit that has

been identified as Exhibit No. 7 has come under some
scrutiny earlier. Do you have that?

A I do not. I need a copy. (Pause)
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Q You see the title "Gulf Power Monthly Customer
Bill Estimate" there?

A Yes.

Q Those charges that are identified, the figures
that are identified underneath that title, are those the
same figures that are included in your direct testimony?

A I don’t have a copy of my direct testimony up
here, but I don’t think they are.

Q You don’t think they are?

A Let me look at it.

Q What is the difference?

A The customer charge is the same. The demand
charge is the same. The energy charge is the same. Fuel
charge has changed. ECCR has changed. EPCC has changed.
ECRC has been added.

Q Can you explain the difference between these two
figures, the one that’s in your testimony and the one

that’s on Staff’s Exhibit 77

A Can I explain the difference?
Q I mean I can help you if you can’t.
A I’'m not a rate expert. As I said in my direct

testimony, this was prepared by a market -- I don’t know
if I said a marketing rep, it was. And the difference I
see is roughly a year and a half in time.

Q Would you agree that these are Gulf Power’s
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current rates that are reflected on Staff’s exhibit and
the charges that are in your testimony are for earlier
periods before certain of these clauses were changed in
recent proceedings in August?

A I would agree that the --

Q Effective October 17

A I don’t have a reason to disagree with you.
Q Okay, fine. Thank you. We have no further
questions.

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Commissioners? Redirect?

MR. HASWELL: I thought we just waived cross,
they waived redirect.

CHAIRMAN DEASON: They waived redirect because
you had no cross, but he has the right to conduct redirect
for the cross that Staff conducted.

MR. STONE: Briefly.

REDIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. STONE:
Q Mr. Weintritt, on Exhibit 7, there are current
charges with regard to Gulf Coast Electric Cooperative;

are there not?

A There are charges shown on here, yes, there are.

Q You’ve heard the earlier testimony of Mr. Gordon
with regard to his average -- his use of the average
C.0.P.S.A. —-
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MS. BROWN: Mr. Chairman, if I might interject,
I simply asked one question about the charges reflected in
this exhibit with respect to Gulf Power. I asked no
questions about Gulf Coast’s numbers.

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Mr. Stone.

MR. HASWELL: She didn’t mention anything either
about Mr. Gordon.

MR. STONE: She asked about the exhibit. I was
asking about the exhibit.

CHAIRMAN DEASON: I’m going to sustain the
objection. The question is outside the scope of cross
examination, not appropriate for redirect.

MR. STONE: No further questions.

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Exhibits? I think we’ve
addressed all the exhibits except perhaps --

MS. BROWN: Staff needs to move Exhibit 7.

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Without objection. Exhibit 7
is admitted.

(Exhibit No. 7 received into evidence.)

CHAIRMAN DEASON: Anything else to come before
the Commission?

MR. HASWELL: Could we have a review of the
CASR, when the transcript might be ready, and --

MS. BROWN: I was just getting it out and I have

to wear these glasses to read it. The transcripts are due
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recommendation December 8th for the December 20th agenda.

Standard order to be issued January 9th.

MR. STONE: I apologize, but I don’t know when

Thanksgiving is this year.
COMMISSIONER CLARK: 24th of November.
MR. STONE: Thank you.
MR. HASWELL: That’s an incentive, right?
CHAIRMAN DEASON: Anything else? Hearing
nothing, this hearing is adjourned. Thank you all.
MR. HASWELL: Thank you.

(Hearing concluded at 6:45 p.m.)
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8TATE OF FLORIDA | FILED

DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS
SID J. WHITE

NTEROFF DUM
INT ICE MEMORAN 0CT 24 1995

DATE: May 21, 1993 CLERK, SUPREME GOURT

FROM: 2Alan Xellunm Chitef Dewety Clork

TO: David Scott, Professional Engineer Administrator

RE: Washington Correctional Institution - Permits
(Electrical Rate Comparison)

In trying to obtain their correct rate schedule for large power
loads, I attempted to contact Stan Sexton of Gulf Power Company.
Mr. Sexton has since called and asked for actual locad data from a
similar institution with a work camp. He has asked to prepare
another estimated bill with this data. I have obtained this
information from Madison C.I. for the past ten months, A load
summary and the calculated bills for each month are attached. I
have algo attached a monthly bill estimate using a range of
demands at the approximate load factor of Madison C.ZI.

Using data from Madison C.I., Gulf Power is from 7% to 13% lower
than Gulf Coast Electric Cooperative when capital credits are not
considered. The tweo companies are within 4% when capital credits
are included., Gulf Coast is lower than Gulf Power during three of

these meonths.

Should this load information be released to Gulf Power Company?
If so, should we also send a copy to Gulf Coast Electric

c°9perative?

/2

OPS Engineer I

attachment
oo AR 92,417
REF:\kea\memos\washele2,ark »j,_““w/m"d -
e 930885 €Y . .
y0-17-94

RECEIVED
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ESTIMATED MONTHLY ELECTRIC BILL FOR WASHINGTON C.I,
using metered loads from Madison C.1.

DEMAND ENERGY GULF COASTE.C. GULF COASTE.C. GULF POWER
KW KWH not including including 9 %
capital cradits capital credits
JUN 92 840 298800 $17.219.90 $15,870.11 $15,432.14
JUL 82 876 321300 $18,414.38 $16,757.08 $16,357.33
AUG 92 870 3458900 §19,551.58 $17,791.82 $17,003.08
SEP 982 8585 322800 $18,408.94 $16,750.31 $16,230.31
OCT 82 792 268400 $15,514.16 $14,117.89 $14,130.83
NOV 82 714 255600 $14,714.85 $13,390.60 $13,197.08
DEC 92 726 273000 $15,579.74 $14,177.56 $13,784.82
JAN 83 696 221700 $13,080.11 $11,875.60 $12,085.38
FEB 93 744 2582000 $14,656.88 $13,337.74 $13,837.43
MAR 83 708 227100 $13,349.28 $12,147.84 $12,344.52
AVERAGE 782 278460 $16,045.78 $14,601.66 $14,391.29
WASHINGTON CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTION
ESTIMATED ELECTRIC SERVIGE COSTS
$20.00
$19.00
$18.00 |-
$17.00
g@‘ $16.00 |
2 3
* g2 si1scof
$14.00 =
d 313,0‘0 -
$12.00 t~
$11.00 T v Y " T T T
JUN 92 i AUG 92 | ocT 92 A DEC 92 f FES 93
V. SEP 92 NOV 92 JAN 93 MAR 93

DEMAND AND USAGE (MADISON C.1.)

0 GC w/o ce - OC w/ c¢ © GP
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ESTIMATED MONTHLY ELECTRIC BILL
assuming 509% load factor

AXY

DEMAND ENERGY GULF COASTE.C. GULF COAST E.C. GULF POWER
KW KwH not including Including 8 %
gapital credits gapital credits
400 144000 $8,286.60 $7,540.81 $6,862.75
| 450 162000 $9,321.03 $8,482.14 87,718.558
500 180000 $10,355.48 $8,423.47 $8,568.35
550 188000 $11,389.89 $10,364.80 $10,249.25
600 216000 $12,424.32 $11,306.13 $11,160.37
650 234000 $13,458.75 $12,247.46 $12,071.48
700 252000 $14,493.18 $13,188.79 $12,882.60
750 270000 $15,527.61 $14,130.13 $13,893.71
800 288000 $16,562.04 $15,071.46 $14,804.83
850 308000 $17,596.47 $16,012.79 $15,715.88
900 324000 $18.830.90 $16,954.12 $18,627.06
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STATE OF FLORIDA
DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

DATE: May 17, 1993

FROM: Alan R. Kellunm
TO: David Scott, Professiocnal Engineer Administrator

RE: Wwashington Correctional Institution - Permits
(Electrical Rate Comparison)

There are two possible power suppliers te the proposed site of the
new Washington C.I., Gulf Power Company and Gulf Coast Electric
Cooperative. Both utilities apparently have ample facilities to
provide reliable power to the institution. Based on rate
structures provided by the two companies, I have calculated
estimated bills for a range of loads (see attachments). Gulf
Power Company consistently has a lower bill. However, as a
member of Gulf Coast Electric Cocperative, the Department will
earn capital credits (Currently 9% of annual patronage paid on a
fourteen year cycle). with the inclusion of these capital
credits, Gulf Power is approximately 6% toc 10% lower than Gulf
Coast for the expected load (600 to 700KV). Without considering
the capital credits, Gulf Power is approximately 14% to 18% lower
than Gulf Coast for the same load. .

Gulf Coast Electric Cooperative has been working with Washington
County in an effort to procure the site. Gulf Coast has promised
to denate from $45,000 to §75,000 te the county te aid in
purchasing the land for the institution. They are also working,
at their own expense, on bkehalf of the county to secure an
interest free loan for $308,000 from the Rural Electrification
Administration. I am not aware of any efforts by Gulf Power to
aid in the location of the institution. Additionally, Gulf Coast
currently has power lines running across the site. If another
company is chosen as supplier, the Department may be required to
reimburse Gulf Coast for the cost of relocating the lines.

J4 K. Jes.

OPS Engineer I .

A3

attachment

ARK:akk

REF: \kea\memos\washelec.ark
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ESTIMATED MONTHLY ELECTRIC BILL
assuming 60% load factor

DEMAND ENERGY GULF COASTE.C. GULF COAST E.C. GULF POWER
KW KWH net including including 9 %
capital credits capital cradits
350 181200 $8,438.97 $7,680.37 $6,913.59
400 172800 $9,644.09 $8,776.12 $7.805.48
450 194400 $10,848.20 §0,871.87 $8,877.37
800 216000 $12,052.32 $10,967.61 $9,859.26
550 237800 $13,256.44 $12,083.38 $11,368,94
600 255200 $14,460.55 $13,1588.10 $12,381.88
650 280800 $15,664.67 $14,254.85 $13,384.75
700 302400 $16,868.78 §15,350.59 $14,407.66
750 324000 $18,072.80 ‘ $16,446.34 S1’5.420.57
£ 8052
assuming 70% load factor
DEMAND ENERGY GULF COASTE.C. GULF COASTE.C. GULF POWER
KW KWH not incluging including 9 %
¢apital gragits caphal credits
350 176400 $9.627.77 $8,761.27 $7,8186.00
400 201800 $11,001.58 $10,011.43 $8,926.81
450 226800 $12,375.38 $11,261.59 $10,037.61
500 252000 $13,749.18 $12,611.75 $11,148.42
650 277200 $15,122,98 $13,761.91 $12,486.32
600 302400 $16,496.78 $16.012.07 $13,800.81
850 327600 $17,870.59 $16,262.23 $14,715.830
700 352800 $19,244.39 $17,5612.39 $15,829.78
750 378000 $20,618.19 $18,762.55 $16,944.27

Ve Qe""\



Customer Charge $
Primary Discount — Cust.

Demand Charge $/KW
Primary Discount - Dem.
Addl. Dem. Discount S¥KW

Energy Charge $IKWH
Primary Discount - Energy
Fuel charge $/KWH

ECCR Charge YKWH
PPCC Charge $/KWH

TOTAL CHARGE - DEMAND $/KW
TOTAL CHARGE - ENERGY $/KWH

WASHINGTON C.I. ELECTRIC RATES

GULF COAST LP
>50 KW

12.00
7.00%

4.00
7.00%
)]

0.0495
7.00%
0.0011

3.72
0.047135

GULF POWER GD
50 to 500 KW

40.35
0.00%

4.56
1.00%
0.35

0.013

1.00%
0.02243
0.00015
0.00036

4.1679
0.035810

GULF POWER LP
>500 Kw

226.98
0.00%

8.57
1.00%
0.42

0.00533
1.00%
0.02243
0.00015
0.00036

8.0685
0.028217

N
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April 9, 1993

Mr. Marvin Moran

Florida Dept. ©f Corrections
2601 Blainstone Rd.
Tallahassee FL 32399-25500

Dear Mr. Moran:

Arfter several telephone conversations between Brian Blair and my
staff, Mr. Blair indicated future communications concerning the new
Washington Co. correctional facility be addressed to you.

According to Mr. Blair, the faciliity will be located at the
northwest corner of Highway 77 and Highway 279 (Greenhead FL).

Gulf Power company is pleased to submit the following proposal for
electrical service for the new prison. It is Gulf’s understanding
this facility is similar to the Holmes correctional facility which
is now being served by Guit Power. In an effort to make realistic
electrical reccmmendations for the Washington Co. prison, we have
used actual metered data from the Holmes Co. facility. Since the
twvo prisons are similar, our initial estimates (372 KW and 163,450
KWH/month) should be the most accurate information available.

The estimated monthly billing for electric service from Gulf Power
is $7,442.66; from Gulf Coast Electric it is estimated at
$9,361.58. The net result of receiving service from Gulf Power is
our annual reduction of $23,027.04 in the prison’s electric bill

(Attachment I).

‘'he washington Co. prison site is strategically located such that
Gulf Power has facilities in place to provide independent alternate
electrical service. Gulf’s normal service will be from the Sunny
Hills 115/25 KV substation. Backup power is available from Gulf'’s
Vernon 115/25 KV substation. Since the prison site is between
these substations, it is unlikely a single problem can render both
inoperative. The substations are fed from multiple 115,000 volt
tranamission sources with the capability for switching operations,
and these substations contain independent power transformers. The
existing 25,000 volt distribution line between the two stations
completes the system which can provid&:conplete backup power to the
prison. This electrical transmission®and distribution systenm is
similar to the one serving the Holmes correctional facility. I
have enclosed an electrical single~line diagram for your review
(Attachment II). Research through our computerized Distribution
Trouble Reporting System shows that there have been only a few
outages in the past two years (Attachment III). LML e

b R e

‘Our business is customer satisfaction’ ‘ C -
OLLY7 Haviog

FREC-AIuuhuss ALPORTING



Florida Public Service Commisss
Docket No. 930885-EU
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Mr. Marvin Moran
Florida Dept. of Corrections
Pg. 2 - April 9, 1993

I hope that I have provided the information you need concerning
Gulf Power’s ability to provide reliable, low-cost electric service
to the Washington Co. correctional facility. If you have
additional questions, please do not hesitate to call me at
904-872-3201 or Stan Sexton at 904-872-3276.

Sincerely,

Vic L. Jones
General Manager of rastern Division

VIJ:sd
Attachments
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ATTACHMENT I

ESTIMATED ELECTRICAL IOAD
FPOR PROPOSED STATE FPRISON
IN WASHINGTON COUNTY

Based on conversations with Department of Corrections officials,
estimates indicate that the proposed Washington County facility
would use 372 KW demand and 163,450 KWH/month., It is also ocur
understanding that primary service (12 KV) will be requested.

ESTIMATED MONTHLY BILL

Gulf Coast Electric Co-op

$12.00 customer charge
$4.00/KW demand charge
$0.04950/KWH energy charge
$0.00270/KWH fuel charge

Discount 7% of demand
charge for primary voltage
Discount 7% of enexgy charge
for primary voltage

Gulf Power company

$40.35 customer charge
$4.56/KW demand charge
$0.01300/XWH cnergy charge
$0.02243/KWH fuel charge
$0.00015/KWH ECCR charge
$0.00036/KWE DPPCC charge
Discount 35¢/KW for primary
voltage
Discount 1% of demand charge
for primary voltage
Discount 1% of energy charge
for primary voltage

AL ESTIMA : JOTAL ESTIMATED MONTHLY BILL:
$9,361.58 $7,442.66
$9,361.58
=7,442.66

$1,918.92 monthly difference
x 12 monthsa

$23,027.04 = yearly savings

Gulf Coast Electric Co-op’s bill is 21% higher than Gulf Power
Company'’s bill.
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ATTACHMENT III

DISTRIBUTION TROUBLE RPEORTING SYSTEM

Duration
of Outage
Device Date {Minutes) Cause
Vernon None since 1990 N/A N/A
sunny Hills 06/28/90 70 Tree on line in
wind storm
sunny Hills 08/06/91 45 Lightning
Sunny Hills 08/27/92 58 Rain bands on
edge of Hurricane
Andrew
sunny Hills 02/22/93 79 Lightning, -
reclosing device
failed
Sunny Hills 03/14/93 132 The "Blizzard of
1993n

Note that at no time were both Vernon and Sunny Hills out. The
load between the stations can be transferred which limits the

duration of any outage.

TNTAl P &R



AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF FLORIDA ) Docket No. 930885-EU

COUNTY OF BAY )

Before me the undersigned authority, personally appeared
William C. Weintritt, who being first duly sworn, deposes,

and says that he is the Power Delivery Manager of the Panama
City District of Gulf Power Company, a Maine corporation, that
the foregoing is trué and correct to the best of his knowledge,

information, and belief. He is personally known to me.

WL C L T

William C. Weintritt
Power Delivery Manager

Sworn to and subscribed before me this P4 da day of

)éu/ , 1994,

e A

Notary Public, State of Florida at Large
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In Re: Petition to resolve
territorial dispute with Gulf
Coast Electrical Cooperative, Inc.
by Gulf Power Company

Docket No.: 930885-EU
Served: March 10, 1994

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the
foregoing has been furnished to the following by hand delivery or
U.S. Mail this 10th day of March, 1994:

John H. Haswell, Esquire Martha Carter Brown, Esquire
Chandler, Lang & Haswell, P.A. Florida Public Service

211 N.E. 1lst Street Commission

P.O. Box 23879 101 East Gaines Street
Gainesville, FL 32602 Tallahassee, FL 32301

J. Patrick Floyd, Esquire
408 Long Avenue
Port St. Joe, FL 32456

LoV

G. EDISON HOLLANB, JR.

Florida Bar No. 61599

JEFFREY A. STON

Florida Bar No. 325956

TERESA E. LILES

Florida Bar No. 510998

Beggs & Lane

P.0O. Box 12950

Pensacola, Florida 32576-2950
(904) 432-2451

Attorneys for Gulf Power Company




EXHIBIT NO. v;

DOCKET NO.: 930885-EU
WITNESS: WEINTRITT
DESCRIPTION: STAFF'S SECOND SET OF OF INTERROGATORIES TO

GULF POWER, ITEM NUMBER 11
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Response to FPSC Staff’s Second
Set of Interrogatories

Docket No. 930885 - EU

GULF POWER COMPANY

July 22, 1994

Item 11

Page 1 of 1

I What is the average number of outage hours per customer per year over the past
12 months for customers receiving service within five miles of the intersection of
Highway 270 and Highway 777 Provide calculation and documentation with

response.

RESPONSE:

The average number of outage hours per customer served within the five mile
radius for the period 6/1/93 through 5/31/94 is 2.52 hours. The calculation is as

follows:

Cumulative minutes of interruption = 80,538
(6/1/93 - 5/31/94)

Number of customers served = 532

Average outage time per customer =

80,338
532 = 151.39 minutes or 2.52 hours/customer

It should be noted that one single Sunny Hills substation breaker outage on
July 10, 1993 contributed 57,840 minutes to the total of 80,538 minutes. This
outage would not have affected the correctional facility if it was being served

from the Vernon substation.

(80358 - 57.840) = 42.67 minutes or 0.71 hours/customer
532

Gulf Power C,ompany records outages that are greater than one (1) minute on its

sttnbutlol‘Q%lilﬂ}Reponlng System and reports outages based on grid
coordinates ufilizing the Transformer Load Management System. Gulif Power

Company’s recording system includes outages down to the individual customer
service.
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Response to FPSC Staff's Second
Set of Interrogatories

Docket No. 930885 - EU

GULF POWER COMPANY

July 22, 1994

Item 6

Page 1 of 2

6. Provide the following information regarding current electric service
within 5 miles of the intersection of Highway 279 and Highway 77:

a. Number of customers presently receiving service. (Classify
and separate by residential, commercial or industrial)
b. Average annual revenues. (Classify and separate by residential,
commercial or industral)
C. Current depreciated value of facilities.
d. Salvage value of facilities.
RESPONSE:
it
a. The number of metered services presently receiving service is
as follows:
Residential - 494
Commercial - 38
Industrial - None
b. Residential Annual Revenue = $445,568

Commercial Annual Revenue = 75,883



e

Response to FPSC Staff’s Second
Set of Interrogatories

Docket No. 930885 - EU

GULF POWER COMPANY

July 22, 1994

Item 6

Page 2 of 2

6.c. &d.

Listed below is an approximate description of Guif Power Company’s
facilities within the S mile radius of the correctional facility and
the estimated present cost to construct these facilities.

Since Gulf Power Company utilizes mass property accounting,
arriving at an accurate depreciated value would be virtually impossible.
We would first have to know the actual dates of instalfation and the
installed costs of all the facilities in the area, and any replacements or
improvements since installation, an onerous task since some of these
facilities have been in place since the 1940’s.

DESCRIPTION QUANTITY
Primary conductor, overhead 75,082 Ib.
Primary conductor, underground 72,844 ft.
Transformers 391
Poles, wood 1,005
Poles, concrete 69
Arresters 707
Cutouts 275
Gang operated switches 3
Oil circuit reclosers 11
Secondary & Service conductor 90,230 f.
Meters 532
Conduit 7,000 .
Streetlights & outdoor lights 153
Sunny Hills Substation 1

The total estimated present cost to install these facilities is $3,314,000.



e

Response to FPSC Staff’s Second
Set of Interrogatories
Docket No. 930885 - EU

GULF POWER COMPANY
July 22, 1994
Item 8
Page 1 of 2
8. Provide the following information as it relates to the Sunny Hills
subdivision.
a. Number of lots currently receiving service from Gulf Power
Company.
b. Average annual revenues.
c. Description and depreciated value of facilities used to
currently serve customers.
d. Description and depreciated value of all facilities in

the Sunny Hills subdivision.

RESPONSE:
e a. Residential - 299
Commercial - 31
Total - 330
b. Residential - $269,686
Commercial - 60,450

Total - 330,136



Ghasl

8.¢c. &d.

Response to FPSC Staff’s Second
Set of Interrogatories

Docket No. 930885 - EU

GULF POWER COMPANY

July 22, 1954

Item 8

Page 2 of 2

Listed below is an approximate description of Gulf Power Company’s
facilities in the Sunny Hills subdivision area and the estimated present
cost to construct these facilities.

Since Gulf Power Company utilizes mass property accounting,

arriving at an accurate depreciated vafue would be virtually impossible.
We would first have to know the actual dates of installation and the
installed costs of all the facilities in the area, and any replacements or
improvements since installation, an onerous task since some of these

facilities have been in place since 1971.

DESCRIPTION QUANTITY
Primary conductor, overhead 84,469 Ib.
Primary conductor, underground 47,298 ft.
Transformers 310
Poles, wood 1,405
Poles, concrete 69
Arresters 754
Cutouts 301
Gang operated switches 5
Oil circuit reclosers 13
Secondary & Service conductor 100,070 ft.
Meters 330
Conduit 8,200 fi.
Streetlights & outdoor lights 153
Sunny Hills Substation 1

The total estimated present cost to install these facilities 1s $3,146,000.



Response to FPSC Staff’s Second
Set of Interrogatories

Docket No. 930885 - EU

GULF POWER COMPANY

July 22, 1994

Item 15

Page 1 of 1

15.  Did Gulf Power construct the Green Head Substation in anticipation
of serving the Leisure Lakes area?

RESPONSE:
Yes, Greenhead Substation was constructed in anticipation of serving the

Leisure Lakes area and for the additional purpose of providing the backup
to Sunny Hills in the event of a Sunny Hills Substation transformer failure.
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EXHIBIT 3"
(Testimony, Archie W. Gordon)
ONE LINE SUBSTATION AND
MAIN FEEDER SWITCHING DIAGRAMN

GULF COAST ELECTRIC FACILITIE
SOUTHPORT DISTRICT
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GULF COAST ELECTRIC CUOPERATIVE, INC.
May 14, 1993

ESTIMATED ELECTRICAL LOAD
FOR PROPQSED STATE PRISON
IN WASHINGTON COUNTY

Based on conversations with Department of Corrections officials,
estimates indicate that the proposed Washington County facility
would use 372 KW demand and 163,450 KWH/month. It is also our
understanding that primary service (12 KV) will be requested.

ESTIMATED MONTHLY BILL '

Gulf Coast Electric Co-op Gulf FPower Company
$12.00 customer charge $40.35 customer charge
%$4,00/KW demand charge $4.56/KW demand charge
$.04930/KWH enarQy charge $.01300/KWH energy charge

#$.00110/KWH C.0.P.8.A. charge $.02243/KWH fuel charge
$.00015/KWH ECCR charge

%.00036/KWH PPCC charge

Discount 7% of customer charge Discount $.35/KW for primary
for primary voltaqe valtage
Discount 7% of demand charge Discount 1Z of demand charge
for primary voltage for primary voltage
Discount 7% of energy charge Discount 14 of energy charge
for primary voltage for primary valtage
TOTAL ESTIMATED MONTHLY BILL: TOTAL EBTIMATED MONTHLY BILL:
$9,103.45 $7,442.66
*e -819.31
$8,284.14 ‘
$8,234.14
~7.842.66

- - P v -

¢ 841.48 manthly difference
X 12 manths

- —a— -

$10,097.76 yearly difference

#*# The Cost of Power Sold Adjustment (C.0.P.S.A.) is calculated
monthly and includes such factors as load factor, meter reading dates,
line loss, etc. and is carried as a rolling average and is therefore
seasaonally variable. Our best estimate for an annual average charge

is 1.1 mils/KWH.

## Gulf Coast Electric Cooperative“s return of patronage capital to
ite members is an important part of the Cooperative’s corporate
structure. With patronage capital credited back to the State of
Florida account directly related to the Washington County Correctional
Institute patronage, we anticipate a return of appraximately 2%.

Gulf Coast Electric Cooperative’s bill is then 11% higher than Gulf
Fower Company”’s bill.
Prefiled testimony, Archie W. Gordon ’EXHIBIT "s"
COMPARATIVE ESTIMATED BILLING
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MV-90 WEEKLY LOAD DATA REPORT SEP 6, 1994 3:04 PM DPAGE:

RECORDER ID: 44031102000 GROUP: 41403G START TIME: 07/25/94 00:01
*OCATION: CLOCK: 15 MINS STOP TIME: 07/25/94 24:00
ST NAME: HOLMES CORR INSTITUT UOM: KW CHAN: 1 PULSE MULT: .045

TIME Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday
07/25

12:15 437.40

12:30 433.26

12:45 414.36

13:00 436.32

13:15 467.64

13:30 s66.38 | 459,10

13:45 489.06

14:00 414.54

14:15 422.82

14:30 410.40

14:45 413.10

15: 00 381.78

15:15 394.02

15:30 376.20

15:45 375.48

16:00 389.52 o')

16:15 382.14 (%&7‘

16:30 397.08} ¢q¢,S¥

16:45 399.60

17:00 399.42 %(?v
5 393.12 21 (
30 392,22 @1?-

17:45 368.46

18:00 339.66

18:15 324.18

18:30 323.10

18:45 310.68

19:00 316.62

19:15 310.50

19:30 311.58

19:45 307.08

20:00 304.38

20:15 304.92

20:30 305.64

20:45 298.26

21:00 295.38

21:15 268.38

21:30 270.54

21:45 278.82

22:00 277.56

22:15 253,08

22:30 235.08

22:45 .. 240.30

23:00 229.86

23:15 247.14

22430 . 234.36

15 245.34

. 00 | 227.88

High 489.06

Low 222.12

2
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DOCKET NO.:

DESCRIPTION:

EXHIBIT NO. ]

930885-EI1

MONTHLY BILL COMPARISION USING CURRENT RATES

™
92,475
o]
EPSE. DOLiTy ). 930885 -£Y

cate _sd-09-59¢




Monthly Bill Comparison Using Current Rates

F Gulf Coast Monthly Bill $7,640.71

Guif Power Monthly Bill - $7.846.37

Net Difference (5205.67)

Gulf Coast Monthly Customer Bill Estimate

Rate Schedule LP
Rates in Effect in October 1994

Demand (KW)
Energy (KWH)

$12.00

$4.00

$0.0495
($0.0032)

60.19%
$9,067.74

- $671.35
$8,396.38

- $755.67
$7,640.71

372
163,450

Calculation

Customer Charge
Demand Charge (§/KW)
Energy Charge (3/KWH)
C.O.P.S.A. (3/KWH)

$12.00

$11.16

$1,488.00 $1,383.84
$8,090.78 $7,524.42
($523.04)  ($523.04)

$9.067.74 $8,396.38

Load Factor

Total Bill
Discounts

-

Capital Credit ~

Gulf Power Monthly Customer Bill Estimate

GSD Rate Schedule
Rates in Effect in October 1994

Demand (KW)
Energy (KWH)

$40.35
$4.56
$0.0130
0.02206
0.00026
$0.0017
0.00139

60.19%

$8,014.78
- $168.41
$7,846.37
C:\123\BILLCOMP.WK3
19—-0Oct—94

372
163,450

Calculation
Customer Charge $40.35
Demand Charge (3/KW) $1,696.32
Energy Charge (3/KWH) $2,124.85
Fuel Charge ($/KWH) $3,605.71
ECCR ($/KWH) $42.50
PPCC (3/KWH) $277.87
ECRC ($/KXWH) $227.20
38,014.78
Load Factor
Total Bill
Discounts
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COST TO SERVE WASHINGTON CORRECTIONAL, INST.

30 TO PRIMARY MP

TEMPORARY SERVICES
PT OF SERVICE NO. 20

(INCLUDES INSTALL & REMOVE)

STAFF HOUSING

MAIN ENT. RD TO STAFF
HOUSING ROAD

SUB TOTALS

COST OF RELOCATION

ALONG CR 279, 19 EQUIVALENT
LAKE MCDANIAL LINE
LOCATIONS #11 & 13

VOLTAGE REGULATORS

VERNON CONVERSION

GRAND TOTALS

GULF POWER
COMPANY COST

TO SERVE

7,436.00

21,369.00
-0-

45,169.00

-0-

$73,974.00

DOUBLE TIE
LINE

45,909.00

9,594.00

$129,477.00

AT S

prec
DATE

Do),

DCCIHE YL

GULF COAST
COST TO SERVE

92,47
20

18,540.92

14,852.94
1,533.28

14,128.60

9,155.86

$58,211.60

RELOCATION
36,996.74
©7,058.29

3,826.48

$106,093.11

. 930885-£Y

0 -2957




GULF COAST ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC.
ESTIMATED ELECTRICAL BILL
FOR PROPOSED STATE PRISON
IN WASHINGTON COUNTY

Based on estimates provided that the proposed Washington County
facility would use 372 KW demand and 163,450 KWH/month and also
our understanding that primary service ({2 KV) will be requested,
the following estimated monthly bill for rates effective as of
October 11, 1994 is provided:

$12.00 customer charge
$4.00/KW demand charge
$.04950/KWH energy charge
*$.00060/KWH C.0.P.S.A. charge

Discount 7% of customer charge
for primary voltage

Discount 7% of demand charge
for primary voltage

Discount 7% of energy charge
for primary voltage

TOTAL ESTIMATED MONTHLY BILL:

$9,017.50
*%-811.58
$8,205.92

*The Cost of Power Sold Adjustment (C.O0.P.S.A.) is calculated
monthly and includes such factors as load factor, meter reading
dates, line loss, etc. and is carried as a rolling average and is
therefore seasonally variable. Our average for the previous
twelve months was 0.6 mils/KWH.

x* Gulf Coast Electric Cooperative’s return of patronage capital
to its members is an important part of the Cooperative’s
corporate structure. With patronage capital credited back to the
State of Florida account directly related to the Washington
County Correctional Institute patronage, we anticipate a return
of approximately 9% annually.

92,479

q
EXHIBIT NO //

FPSC DocKeT 1o, 730885 -cu

pars_ f8=¢9-2 5
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMTSSTON —

In Re: Petition to resolve
territorial dispute with Gulf
Coast Electrical Cooperative, Inc.
by Gulf Power Company

Docket No.: 930885-EU
Served: Aug. 24, 1994

S
Gulf Coast Electric Cooperative's answers to
; P ‘'S D_SET OF JINTE

Gulf Power Company ["Gﬁlf Power™ or "“Gulf"), by and
through its undersigned attorneys, propounds the following
interrogatories pursuant to Rule 1,340, Florida Rules of Civil
Procedure, to Gulf Coast Electrical Cooperative, Inc. ["the Coop"].
These interrogatories shall be answered under oath by you or your
agent, who is qualified and who shall be identified, with the
answers being served as provided by the Florida Rules of Civil
Procedure. As provided by Rule 1,340(a), Florida Rules of Civil .
Procedure, each interrogatory shall be answered separately and
fully in writing under ocath unless it is objected to. Each answer

shall be signed by the person making it.

Please give the name, address and business relationship
to the Coop of those persons providing answers to each of the

following interrogatories.

?2,479

EXHIBIT NO.—__ /&
FPSC pocker no. 230885 €U
DATE /0-/9~9}/
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DREFPINITIONS AND INSTRUCTIONS

1. As used herein, "the Coop"™ shall mean Respondent Gulf
Coast Electric Cooperative, Inc., its agents, officers, directors,

attorneys, representatives and employees.

2, As used herein, "the correctional facility" shall
nmean the correctional facility which is located, or to be located,
at the northwest corner of Highway 77 and Highway 279 in the
Greenhead area of Washington County, Florida.

3. As used herein, "“identify” shall mean, with respect
to a person, to provide the name, last known address, and last
known telephone numher.

4. As used herein, "identify" shall mean, with respect
to documents, the description of the document, its whereabouts, and
the identity of the individual responsible for custody of the

docunent;,

5. As used herein, "relating to" shall mean without
limitation with respect to, referring to, concerning, embodying,
establishing, evidencing, proposing, compromising, connected with,
commenting on, responding to, showing, describing, analyzing,

reflecting, presenting or constituting.

6. As used herein, "any™ and "all" shall have the same
meaning as needed to bring within the scope of these
interrogatories any answer that might otherwise be construed to be
outside the scope hereof.

7. As used herein the singular shall mean the plural and

the plural shall mean the singular if such construction brings

2

r



OCT B8 84 14:53 GULFCO S P PRGE .84

within the scope of these interrogatories any answer that might

otherwise be construed to be outside the scope hereof.

8. If the Coop withholds any information in response to

an interrogatory on the grounds of an asserted privileged or work

product exemption, identify the privilege or exemption forming the

basis for the withholding of information and describe the basis for

the asserted privilege or exenmption.

27.

ANTERROQGATORIES
Please state the total cost, as originally estimated and

actual costs incurred to date, to the Coop to extend
three-phase service from its facilities as they existed
on January 1, 1993, to the Department of Corrections
primary metering point as shown as POS number 1 on the
nap which was attached as Exhibit 1 to the Coop’s Second
Set of Interrogarotires to Gulf Power Company in this
docket. In addition, please separately identify any
anticipated future costs due to expansion and/or other
growth in this area. For purposes of this interrogatory,
please assume that the Department of Corrections required
the Coop to construct the facilities necessary to provide
the services shown on said map to the correctional
facility, following the general coordination requirements
and all other notations as shown on said map.

Answer: $18,540.92 (Archie W. Gordon)
"of this amount, $879.1% is for street lights®.

3
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Please state the total cost, as orig;pally estimated and
actual costs incurred to date, to the Coop to construct
and ultimately remove the temporary single phase service
to the points of service shown on said wmap as:

a. POS number 2;

b. POS number 3;

¢. POS number 4;

d. POS number 5;

e. POS number 6:;

f. POS number 7;

g. POS number 8;

h. POS number 9;

i. POS number 10;

j. POS number 11:

k. POS number 12;

1. POS number 13;

m. POS number 20.

For purposes of this interrogatory, please assume that
the Department of Corrections required the Coop to
construct the facilities necessary to prpvide the
services shown on said map to the correctional facility,
following the general coordination requirements and all

other notations as shown on said map.

Answer: $1§,852,98 (Archie W, Gordon)

The DOC dropped out POS 20 which is estimated to have
cost $1,533.28.

L.
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Please provide the total cost, as originally estimated
and actual costs incurred to date, to the Coop to
construct the olectricallservices shown on said map as:
a. POS number 14 - permanent service;

b. POS number 15 - permanent service:;

c. POS number 16 - permanent service:

d. POS number 17 - permanent service;

e. POS number 18 - permanent service;

f. POS number 19 - permanent service;

g. Single phase distribution and street lighting for the
staff housing shown for the g lots. (Correct # Is 27 lots)

For purposes of this interrogatory, please assume that
the Department of Corrections required the Coop to
construct the facilities necessary to provide the
services shown on said map to the correctional facility,

following the general coordination requirements and all

other notations as shown on said map.

Answer: $14,128,60 (Archie W. Gordon)

Please state whether the Department of Corrections did in
fact require, or did state its intentions to require, the
Coop to construct the facilities necessary to provide the
saervices shown on said map to the correctional facility,
following the general coordination requirements and all

other notations as shown on said map.

Answer: Yes. (Archie W. Gordon)
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For the prison in Alabama mentioned on page 3 of the
prefiled direct testimony of Coop witness Jeff Parish,
pleas provide the following for the period January 1,
1990 to the present:

a. the monthly peak demand

b. the hour in which each monthly peak occurred

c. the day of the month for the monthly peak

d. the monthly energy usage

e. the monthly average cost in cents per kilowatt-hour
f. the name of the facility

g. the location of the facility
Answer: See attached Exhibit A

For the period January 1, 1990 to the present, please
provide the following information for the cooperative
that provides service to the Alabama prison mentioned on
page 3 of the prefiled direct testimony of Coop witness
Jeff Parish:

a. the day of each monthly peak

b. the hour of each montly peak

c. the total monthly peak demand in megawatts

d. the day for which the substation serving the prison
reached its peak

e. the hour on which the substation serving the prison

reached its peak
Answer: See attached Exhibit A

6
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34.
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f. the monhtly peak demanbd for the substation serving
the prison
g. the name of the cooperative providing service to the

prison

For the period January 1, 1990 to the present, please
provide the following for Alabama Electric Cooperative:
a. the day of each monthly peak

b. the hour of each monthly peak

c. the monthly peak demand in megawatts

d. the monthly energy supplied to its members
Answer: See attached Exhiblt A

As to the "return of patronage capital"” mentioned on
Exhibit 5 of the prefiled direct testimony of Coop
witness Archie W. Gordon, please identify the Coop tariff
on file with the Florida Public Service Commission which
allows the Coop to include a return of patronage capital
AR part of its rate structure.

Answer: None of the Coop's. tariff fllings include a return of
patronage capital. (Archie W, Gordon)




35.

36.
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If there is no Coop tariff as described in interrogatory
no. 34. above, please identify any other FPSC order, or
any other local, state, or federal authority for the
inclusion of return of patronage capital in the Coop’s
rate structure. If none, please explain the Coop’s
rationale for including a return of patronage capital in
its rate calculation on Exhibit 5 of the prefiled direct
testimony of Coop witness Archie W. Gordon.

Answer: None as to the FPSC. The Coop allocates capital credits
to its members as a Rural Electric Cooperative under Chapter 325
and is subject to REA financlal requirements regarding any refunds.

See also answer to #36. (Archie W. Cordon)
Please describe with specificity the tracking of and

accounting for the segregation of patronage capital which
is (a) the Coop’s distributive portion of the patronage
capital earned by AEC, and (b) the patronage capital
which is realized through the operation of the Coop.
Please further indicate whether each cooperative member’s
portion of each component of such patronage capital is
determined by both AEC and the Coop by the billing to

each member during each vintage year.

Answer: Members and non-members alike have received refund of
capita)l credits and current recycling is on a fourteen (14) year
period. Payment is made by check on an annual basis. Payments
to estates of deceased patrons is made upon application, The
distribution cooperative's portion of AEC's patronage capital plus
all other margins are assigned to each member and are accrued on
an annual basis upon the completion of a business year.

(Answer by Archie W. Cordon)
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Please describe with specificity each requirement which
a customer must meet in order to receive the "return on
patronage capital" identified as a credit on Exhibit 5 of
the prefiled direct testimony of Archie W. Gordon,
including, without 1limitation, the length of time a
customer must have been a Coop customer in order to
receive the credit; the manner in which the credit is
applied to the customer; the time (i.e., monthly,
annually, etc.) on which such a credit is made; and any

other applicable requirements.
Answer: Capital credits are accrued beginning with the first month

or bllling period during which the consumer patronizes the Cooperative.

Assignment of margins as capital credits are based upon an annual
accrual at the end of each business year. (See Bylaws &
deposition testimony of Archie W. Gordon).

(Answer by Archie W, Gordon)

Please describe with specificity the legal relationship
between the Coop and AEC other than in the parties’
capacities as power provider and power purchaser. Such
description should include, but not be limited to: (a) a
description of the Coop’s rights and obligations as a
member of AEC; (b) whether such membership is evidenced
by the Coop’s ownership of AEC common stock, and if so,
what percentage of the AEC common stock is owned by the
Coop and a description of the voting rights, including
any abridgement of such rights, in respect of such common
stock, (¢) the Coop’s rights to elect members of AEC’s
Board of Directors, the number of Directors elected by

the Coop and the number of total Directors that serve on
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'AEC's Board, and the number of AEC Directors that also

serve on the Coop’s Board of Directors, and (d) whether
the Coop exercises "control" of AEC as that term is

defined in applicable law. Answer: See AEC's By-laws.

Gulf Coast Is entitled to 2 directors on AEC's board, out of
approximately &2 directors. One of the Coop's Trustees is also
a director of AEC. We have no common stock In AEC.

To the extent not included in your response to
interrogatories 34 and 35 above, please identify any
other documents relating to your responses to these

interrogatories.

Answer: Gulif Coast's By-laws & policies.

10
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Alabama Electric Cooperative
P.0. Box 880
Andalusia, Alabama 38420
Telecopier Number: (208) 2223778

Total pages £ ____ (including cover shest)
If you do not reosive all puu. pleass call
possible.

EXHIBIT A
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INFORMATION REQUESTED B8Y THE FPSC
FOR THE ALABAMA PRISON LOAD

Question ¥ 31

A Attached

B & C. Notavaiiable. The prison does not have continuous metering data. The hourty
load shape of residential and small commercial customers, derived from & nearby

substation, was subtracted from the total Clayton substation load shape to
develop an approximate prison load shape.

D. Aftached
E. Attashesd
F. Bentress Corractional Facllity.

G. The prison is located in Barbour County on Highway 239 approximately 2 miles
north of Clayton, Alabama.

Question ¥ 32

A through C. Attached

D. August 4, 1884

E. 2200 p.m.

F. Attached

G. Pea River Electric Cooperative

Question # 33
A through D. Attached

Question # 40

Not avallable. Ses answer to question # 31, B and C.
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BENTRESS CORRECTIONAL FACILITY

C O MONTRLY

MONTHLY AVERAGE

‘PRAKIN ENEAGY  cCOST

MONTH _ YEAR KN KWM CENTOXWM

JANUARY 1900 0.00 0 a2
FERRUARY 1000 .00 o 7.7%
MARCH 1890 0.00 0 7.2
APRI, 190 2810 M7 0.744
MAY 1000 1902 18,770 r.a2
JUNE 1000 21079 3,050 e.516
JuLy 1M N2 N 4.231
AUQUST 1900 484 147170 4281

AERTEMBER 10 47884 178,070 429
OCTOBER 1000 :
NCVEMBER 1900 48462 149,270 4.241

DECEMBER 1900 40470 140,00 4,507
JANUARY 1991 41948 tTQT 3.068
FEBRUARY 1901 43188 74T 4107
MARC M 1991 45034 162,144 3900
APRR, 1001 40004 162400 4.390
MAY 1001 61348 178504 419
JUNE 1001 S78.54 204,294 4027
JULY 1607 $63.80 248,008 1798
Avayer 1001 8828 28 3.084
SEPTEMBER 16084 03,786 251,548 4018
OCTOBER " 57640 23,772 3.087
NOVEMBER 1961 43064 170888 4102
DECEMBER 1661 40824 180,488 seow7
JANUARY 1082 4840t  (T7,787 4,000
FEBRUARY 1082 0202 11522 5.0802
MARCH 1902 338.80 94,002 4.95¢
APRIL 1662 8464 102,210 4,080
MAY 1002 41392 11332 4.981 >
< JUNE 1002 47904 150,29 4.903
JULY 1082 S§70.08 168,001 4.07¢
AUGUST 1992 54808 100,231 4.184
SEPTEMPER 1082 619.56 170,000 4.2
QCTOBER 1692 501.14 138,500 4379
NQVEMBER 1992 W34 134,208 4.4
DECEMBER 1992 700 134,100 4189
JANUARY 1003 308508 131,171 4.300
FEBRUARY 1993 376,08 114,640 4484
MARCH 1663 B 17400 4288
APRIL 19093 MU 132400 4.509
MAY 1088 412.82 99,009 4,104
JUNB 1008 83470 12T 4070
JULY 198 S73.% 211,418 1643
AuaysT 1003 50090 2190124 4.020
SEPTEMBER 1903 022 2188 4,241
QOTORER 1993 $0850 1085228 4.314
NOVEMBER 1M e 842 4
DECEMBER 1063 45808 151,048 4.049
1004 4128 173000 3.982
FEBRUARY 1904 €040 185912 4.5%8
MARCH 1664 423,74 44,577 4197
APRR 1964 47348 100,728 4.283
MAY 1084 8470 w877 4.201
JUNS 1904 BOSM4 210,774 4078
JULY 1804 830,04 4273
AUSUST 1004 01610 220404 3.5

* Morhiy Erergy Cost shown is for the Clayton Subvietion.,
Nate for Quasiieon M8 AD, and B
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PEA RIVER ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE

PEAX IN DAY or
_MONTH  YEAR W HOUR_

JANUARY 1990 31.387 20 07:00 AM
FEBRUARY 1990 30.843 20 07:00 AM
MARCH 1000 7494 21 07:00 AM
APRYL, 1000 27.48% 30 00:00 PM -
MAY 1990 0.10? 27 0h0oPM
JUNE 1890 40.212 20 08:00 P
JULY 1990 30,620 0 0500 PM
AUGUST 1090 41.716 20 08:00 PM
SEPTEMBER 1990 .000 § 08:00PM
OCTOBER 1980 31,340 § 0B00PM
NOVEMBER 1880 31.088 N OT00AM
OECEMBER 1990 38.101 & 07:00AM
JANUARY 1991 30.002 2 M00AM
FESRUARY 1991 3M.862 16 08:00 AM
MARCH 1991 32.007 11 O7:00 AM
APRL 1991 20.204 1 07:00AM
MAY 1091 32.788 22 07:00 PM
JUNE 1984 8.5%7 23 05:00 PM
JULY 1601 38.788 14 02:00PM
AUGUST 1991 40.118 6 00:00PM
SEPTEMBER . 1991 39.483 16 08:00 PM
OCTOBER 1901 2r.812 8 02:00AM
NOVEMBER 1991 3N.452 $ 07:00 AM
DECEMBERR 1601 37.428 20 OT.00AM
JANUARY 1992 40.101 10 07:00 AM
. FEBRUARY 1992 34.800 10 T 0AM >
< MARCH 1902 35.015 11 0700 AM
APRIL 1002 27.846 % 7.0 AM
MAY 1002 29.973 25 08:00 PM
JUNE 1092 87.034 2% 08:00 PM
JULY 1992 44,708 12 03:.00 PM
AUGUST 1992 41,207 10 08:00 PM
SEPTEMBER 1992 38,780 N 00 PM
OCTOBER 1982 28.313 20 07.00 AM
NOVEMBER 1982 38.340 3 07:00 AM
DECEMBER 1992 35.010 3 0700 AM
JANUARY 1003 30.542 a8 0700 AM
FEBRUARY 1993 41.433 19 07:00 AM
MARCH 1663 42.041 1§ 07:00 AM
APRIL 1099 28403 & 07:00AM
MAY 1983 32.700 31 08:00 PM
JUNR 1903 40.353 0 os00mM
ARY 1093 45.938 21 08:00 PM
AUGUST 1083 43.405 18 08:00 PM
SEPTEMRER 1993 40.978 20 08:00 P
OCTOBER 1093 M.724 31 00:00 AM
NOVEMBER 1093 0.012 1 OV.00AM
OECEMAER 1903 41,008 2 08:.00 PM
JANUARY 1064 53.540 19 Qr.00AM
FEBRUARY 1694 43230 07:00 AM
MARCH 1904 4.689 11 0F.00 AM
APRIL 1804 31,108 a7 08:00PM
MAY 1994 3$3.2% 1§ 08:00 PM
JUNE 1994 35.079 20 08:00 PM
KLY 1984 0.700 24 08:00 PM
AuUGUST 1984 41.682 0 00:00 PM
Dew for Question $32 A8, end C
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CLAYTON SUBSTATION
PEAK N
MONTN YEAR W
JANUARY 1900 0.128
FEBRUARY 1980 0.108
MARCH 1990 0.112
APRIL 1960 0.110
MAY 1990 0.108
JUNE 1990 0.428
JULY 1090 0.572
AUGUSY 1000 0.090
SEPTEMEER 1990 0.6%4
OCTORER 19%0 06818
NOVEMBER 1000 0408
DECEMBER 1990 0.5%2
JANUARY 1991 0.659
FEBRUARY 1991 0.813
MARCH 1004 0.578
APRIL 1661 0.808
MAY 1901 0.78%
JUNE 1991 0.7e8
Moo M S
SEPYEMBER 1601 0.852
OCTONER 1991 0.604
NOVEMBER 1991 0.580
DECEMBER 1991 0.578
JANUARY 18802 0.65% .
FEBRUARY 1002 0.409
MARCM 1892 0.43%
APRIL 1962 0.528
MAY 1002 0.640
JUNE 1992 0.774
JULY 1992 0.876
AUGUST 1062 0.88¢
SEPTEMBER 1962 0.77¢
OCTOBER 1092 0.588
NOVEMBER 1992 0.657
DECEMBER 1992 0.549
JANUARY 1993 0.583
FEBRUARY 1993 0.803
MARCH 1003 0.871
APRR 1093 0.484
MAY 1909 0.8654
JUNE 1993 0.004
JNLY 1989 0.9¢2
AUGUST 1083 0.001
GEPTEMBER 199) 0.901
OCTOBER 1908 0e73
NOVEMBER 1003 0.sa7
DECEMBER 1993 0.003
JANUARY 1004 0.78s
PEBRUARY 1984 0.00%
MARCH 1904 0.625
APRIL 1994 - 0779
MAY 1604 0.839
JUNE 1094 0.539
JULY 1904 0.548
AUGUST 1094 o978

Gats for Question J82 -
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. ALABAMA ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC. e
TOTAL ¢
' PEAKIN DAY OF ENERQY
MONTH YEAR MVA MONTH  NHOUR WWH
JANUARY 1090 840 20 07:D0AM 298,450
FEBRUARY 1090 [ ]] 28 07:00AM 241,274 £
MARCH 1990 613 21 0T 00 AM 20090 X
APRIL 1000 124 90 09:00 PM 288,516 i
MAY 1500 870 28 08:00 PM 311,140 i
JUNE 1990 [ 14 18 008.00 PM 990,754 '
JULY 1900 854 0 07:00 M 408,358
AUQuST 1990 (7] 19 03:.00 PM 802,301
SEPTEMBER 1990 220 ¢ os00PM 431,630
QCTOBER 1090 745 1 08:00PM 353,200
NOVEMBER 1990 711 S0 07:00 AM 315,128
OECEMBER 1090 752 23 04800 AM 383,000
JANUARY 1901 844 2 0700 AM 0,017
FEBRUARY 1994 1A 16 08:00 AM 323,449
MARCH 1991 733 11 . 07:00 AM 343,674
APRRI, 1991 [L14 1 07:00AM 331,414
MAY 1001 843 0 0800 PM N7,7688
JUNE 1991 [ [+7] 4 0800 PM 434,897
JULY 1991 o84 13 08:00 PM 508,844
AUGUSET 1891 873 & 08:00 PM 492,633
SEPTEMBER 1094 56 14 04:00 PM 438,288
OCTOBER 1" ([, ] 2 08:00PM 301,280
NOVEMBER 11 847 26 0700 AM 380,870
DECEMSER 199 885 6 OT:00AM 348,770
JANUARY 1692 (77} 17 OT:00 AM 480
‘ FEBRUARY 1002 (1.3 10 0700 AM 81602 >
< MARCH 1092 $20 11 0700 AM 08,404
APRIL 1892 874 24 08:00 PM 348,008
MAY 1892 769 20 00:00 PM 383,577
JUNE 1902 »e 28 08:00 PM 480,728
JULY 1992 1081 11 05:00 PM 839,180
AUQUST 1992 878 § 06.00PM 442,593
BEPTEMBER 1992 913  08:00 PM 433,119
OCTOBER 1002 ¢ro 20 O7:00 AM 388,744
NOVEMBER 1892 11Y4 30 07:00 AM 389,592
DECEMSER 1992 e 3 07.00AM 415,080
JANUARY 1993 888 28 07:00 AM 414,103
FEBRUARY 1993 90 10 OT:00AM 390,002
MARCH 1 %0 18 0O7:00 AM 402,59
APRIL 1903 T22 23 or00AM 350,044
MAY 1993 6ss 31 o4:00PM 403,518
JUNE 1993 1033 9 08:00PM $10.524
JLY 1998 - 109) 21 03:00PM §78,528
AUGUST 1903 1098 17  08:.00 PM 573,608
SEPTEMBER 1993 989 10 048:00 AM €78,004
OCTOBRER 10 1] 20 OT:00 AM 401,837
NOVEMSER 1999 031 1 07:00AM 404,148
OBCEMBER 1093 93t 31 08:00 AM 407 208
JANUARY 1984 1087 10 07:00AM §04,.884
FEBRUARY 1004 088 23 0700 AM 305,000
MARCH 1904 787 11  O7:00 AM 01,719
APRIL 1994 728 27 08:00 PM a8
MAY 1994 790 18  06:00 PM 43,370
JUNE 1994 042 28 08:00 PM $10,433
JULY 1994 082 18 08:00 PM 832,841
AUGUST 1994 o83 30 08:00PM 547,487
Data for QUartion 33 A through D

M
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STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF Bay

Before me, the undersigned authority, personally appeared

Hubbard Norris who being by me:first duly

sworn and who is personally known to me/who has produced the

following as identification: , states

on oath that the foregoing answers to interrogatories are true and

correct. : ; Qﬂ :

Name: Hubbard Norrl§

Title:_General Manager

For Gulf Coast Electrical
Cooperative, Inc.

Sworn to and subscribed Dbefore . me this 10th day of

October , 1994.
Notary lic, State of Florida
at Large
Name: & . e .
Commission Ng: RIS
My Commission Exp. . ik, State of Forlds .
Py Commission !XP'"‘M&‘",

Bended ™hrv Trey Foim « Inurance, iVl

11

*% TOTAL PRGE. 18 Xx
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GULF COAST ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC.

R O BOK 229 . wmmﬂmmu o mmm )

OISTRICT OFFICE .
IQ“M-MW”.MMM] o

COVER SHEET

TO J&’H:LNE ES}EU//(C
Beqq ¥ ABNE.
Fux Qo ~ 449- 3330

FROM OZZM 7 fifﬂJwC((
04 2¢685— 3u3)

oate __ (O ¥ /0, /?7({

TIME

A LOCALLY OWNNED TAX PAYING ENTERPRISE




GULE COAsT ELECTRIC_CODEERATIVE
COZT . OE BOWER. SOLD.ADJUSTMENT

MIZINT H DL PLELA

NOVEMBER, 1993 0. 0027
DECEMBER Cra OO0
AANLIARY,  1wR4 0. 0001
FEBRRLIARY —~C . OO A
MARIH 0, OO0
AFRIL QL0021
MAY O, A4

0. OISO

-~

ANE
LY O, QOO0
AlGET Oy CaOCa
SEFTEMBEER -, Q011

DT ORER -0 003z

TOTAL O, Q075w

AVERAGE O. OO0

92479
(3

FPSC COUKET 10, 930585~

y0-07-9

DATE



KLORIDA
DEPARTMENT of
CORRECTIONS LAWTON CHILES

Secretary
HARRY K, SINGLETARY, JR,

2601 Blairstone Roud o Tallahassee, Florida 323992500 @ (804) 488-5021

. May 26, 19983

Mr. Roger Hagan
County Administrator
Washington County
Post Qffice Box 647
Chipley, FL 32428

Dear Mr. Hagan;
Re: Electric Utilities

It is our understanding that there are two utility companies that can provide electric
power to the proposed prison site. The site engineer has been hired to adapt our
prototype plans to this site, Part of the design phase is t0 work with the utility
company regarding the supply of electrical power to operate this facility.

Please advise which utility company will be providing electrical power for the
Institution.  Actual construction of this prison is contingent upon legislative

gppropriation,

Your attention to this matter is appreciated.,

Smcerely,

Wity

ronenb grger
Asastam Secgc_atary
Office of Management and Budget

RK/Ib 92,479
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

.DObKET‘/%LW CLC EXHIBIT MO, 12

COMEANY/ test socket vo._{ 30 P 58

WITNESS: ‘
DATE: - R U Al S
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- CALLIS BROCK
POST OFFICE BOX 847 » CHIPLEY, FLORIDA 52423-0847 Fiars Tirs
TELEZPHONE: (304) 233-3200 s oo

OULAN Ca2Tin
Dilartet Plee

WILLIAM 3, HOWZLL, JR.
Allaroty

ALGTA D, HAGAN
Adasinistraier

June 7, 1993

H.W. Norris

BOX 220

WEWAHITCHKA, FL 32465

Dear Mr. Norris:

In redards to your letter referencing electrical service at the site of the

proposed prison in Washington County, it is the understanding of the Board
of County Commissioners that Gulf Coast Electric will provide the service.

I trust this will allow your site engineer to begin his work.

If 1 can be of further service please contact me or Roger Hagan, County
Administrator at (904) 638-6200 or SunCom 769-6200.

Sincerely,

%e«x Call !

Lenzy Cafbin
Chairman



T2 MORIIS

WASHINGTON COUNTY Distriet Ome

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS  »mnes

POST OFFICE BOX 847 + CHIPLEY, FLORIDA 32428-0647 e BROCK

TELEPHONE: (804) 838-8200~ LENZY CORBIN
District Four

i " TULAN CARTER
Clerk and Accountant Matrict Five
11
(i) €48.421 WILLIAM S, HOWELL, JR.
Allarney

ROGER D, HAGAN

Septenmber 28, 1993 Adminkirstor

d.W. Nerris, General Manager

Gulf Coast Electric Cooperative, Inc.
Post Office Box 220

Wewahitchka, Florida 32465

Re: Washington County Prison Facility

Dear Mr. Norris:

This 1letter is to advise that the Board of County
Commissioners of Washington County appreciate your cooperative’s
grant in the amount of $45,000.00 to Washington County to make
possible our purchase c¢f the future site of Washington Correctional
Institute. Your generous contribution to our County has allowed us
to qualify for placement of a prison facility in Washington County,
The Board of County Commissioners and citizens of our County
appreciate your interest 1in our growth and development and
assisting us in providing additional employment opportunities for
our citizens.

As you know we have chosen Gulf Coast Electric Cooperative to
provide electrical service to the facility because of your interest
in our County’s future growth and prosperity. On behalf of the
Board of County Commissioners and the citizens of Washington County
we wish to extend our heart felt thanks and appreciation.

Very truly yours,

Lenzy Corbin, Chairman
Board of County Commissioners

1< /nwh

FPSC Dacket No. 93¢ v5 5 w0
et (AW =3 )




GULF COAST ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC.
| EXHIBIT HN-4

IS A MAP TO BE
SUPPLIED AND FILED
UNDER SEPARATE COVER
FROM JOHN HASWELL,
ESQUIRE

Gw&ﬁk‘?‘ F;jr}

ANt



JALMORR]

WASHINGTON COUNTY S,
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS  wpurnams

POST OFFICE BOX 847 » CHIPLEY, FLORIDA 32428-0647 i
LENZY CORDIN

TELEPHONE: (804) 838-6200 Lisiriet Four

HULAN CARTER
Dertrict Pae

ARNESTINT. MILIFR
Clerk and Accountant
WHLIAM §. HOWELL, JR.

(904) 6336203
Merch 15, 1934 Aioroey

ROGER D. HAGAN
Admlntr s

Mr. Travis Bowden

Gulf Power Company
Post Office Box 1511
Pansacola, Florida 32520

Re: Electrical Service to Washington Corroctional Institute

Doear Mr. Bowden:

The Washingten County Board of County Commissioners requasts that Gulf Power
withdraw Its recent complaint to the Publc Ssrvics Commission concerning Washingion
County's cholce of Guif Coast Eloctric Ccopearative, Inc. to serve the new correcticna!
faciity and adjacont site owned by Washington Ceunty,

washington Ceunty did not reccive a proposal from Gulf Fowor and has no record
of any interest expressed by you in assisting us with this rural dovelopment project or to
serve the propsty. Gulf Ceast Electric, as zrn of their rural deveiopment polizy,

—-ia

a
rproviced us with the cpoortunity to kesp this preiect in Washington County by making
aveiar'a ths firancial assistance ngesssary to maxs purchass cf the prepeny possic iz,
Guif Ccast Eisciric Cocpersative, Inc. elrezZy had inzs over anc ssrvice to the prepany
and s centinuing to senve tha sis.

o
»n
3
-
)
n
r

0 meve fenvard with this pre 2ot without the uncentainty creatss

Q'Af«A—A\‘,
e T Ty
/ ~—
. . , ,
e il
oy A~
R e
f’ /
FPSC Docket No. 930885-EU e mra e emean
o STTUS L A

Exhibit  (HN-5) RS S
) : A S O O R T



I*"'
A ad

GULF COAST ELECTRIC
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
IHEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished
to:
Jeffrey A. Stone, Esq. Martha Carter Brown, Esq.
Teresa E. Liles, Esq. Florida Public Service Commission
Edison Holland, Esq. Legal Services
P.O. Box 12950 101 E. Gaines Street #212
Pensacola, FL 32576 Tallahassee, Florida 32399-6562

, L/ /o
by U.S. Mail this } ( day of /l//;/ , 1994,




EXHIBIT No. /P

DOCKET NO,: 930885-EU
WITNESS: NORRIS
DESCRIPTION: GULF POWER'S FIRST SET OF OF INTERROGATORIES

TO GULF COAST, ITEM NUMBER 13

99,47
/¢

L e £ S et Sl i s et

EAA. | . A3os8s-cY
th 10-29"5¢
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GULF COAST ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC.

f. 0. BOX 220 . WEWAHITCHKA, FLORIDA 32465 . PHONE (904) 639-2216

DISTRICT OFFICE

P 0. BOX 8368 * SOUTHPORT, FLORIDA 32409 * PHONE (904) 265-3631

April 132, 1993

WW
Mr. Lindsey Corbkin, Chairman dﬁfujaé,énaaéJ

Washington County Board of Commissioners
P. O. Box 647

MMMM
Chipley, FL 32428 2 ;b7fzh/

Dear Mr. Corbin and Commissioners:

Historically, in the past, Electric Cooperatives all over
our great country have encouraged, promoted and contributed to
efforts to develop rural America, provide more jobs and overall,
have sought to improve economic conditions and better the quality
of life for our memberships and others found to be living, gene-
rally in unincorporated areas. .

Back in 1990 Gulf Coast Electric Cooperative found itself in
a position to assist Gulf County, Florida, financially in the pur-
chase of 230 acres of land to, in turn, deed over to the Department
of Corrections for the construction of a 900 bed prison in this
county. Our contribution of $45,000, along with what the county
contributed, enabled them to buy this land, give it to the state and
today the facility stands on this purchased acreage. It infact pro-
vides some 300 jobs, putting money into the local economy through
purchases and most of all, a large payrocll every two weeks. A great
number of Gulf County folks now have been put to work and the com-
munity of Wewahitchka is proud to have such a fine institution and
work place available.

Due to the fact that Washington County, Florida, is in our ser-
vice area, along with Gulf, Bay and Calhoun Counties, we are able to
offer the following assistance to your county in its' rural area
development program. as you plan for the Department of Corrections
along with Washington Counties joint venture prison location and con-
struction over the next few months.

Gulf Coast Electric Cooperative will:

R. Contribute a like amount of $45,000.00 as was done for Gulf
County, Florida, for Washington County to help with the
necessary purchase of the required acreage. (See Exhibit A.
Call Billy Travlor, phone 639-2764 if you need Gulf County
information on this).

A LOCALLY OWNED TAX PAYING ENTERPRISE



on County Commissioners

1993

Assist. retain consultants. develop and submit to the Rural

Electrification Administration an application for interest
free loan in the amount of $300,000 for a period of ten (10)

vears. (See Exhibit B on savings on interest projected at
A% 1f the county would have to pay such interest. Savings
to the countv would be $133.112.39.) This application would

come at a cost to the Cooperative and its' power supplier,
Alabama Electric Cooperative of approximately $11.500.00.
The county must understand that this loan program presently
has money to loan and this project meets all the criteria.
however, Gulf Coast Electric cannot assure this loan but is
willing to spend up to $11,500.00 in a diligent effort to

acquire it for the county. <//' 4727:?§L)
/

Relocate from the property to be purchased, power lines that
presently run through the middle of said tract, Red Sapp

Road line and additional lines running north, to re-route
existing line that continues up the Vernon Highway for some
six (6) to eight (8) miles serving numbers of Coop members in
this area. This relocation represents a sizeable expenditure
to retire and relocate this liné to free up acreage that the
Department of Corrections will require for construction pur-
poses. If the county wants a dollar figure on this work, it
will be available later, however, this work will not be at
Department of Correction's or the county's expense.

The electrical reliability in this area is without gquestion,
as good or better than any area of the country, and presently
we have a large sub-station on Highway 77 on the Washington
County-Bay County line. This substation also feeds from two
different directions which assures excellent quality in
electric service.

The' above assistance will be provided including Section A,
part of Section B relating to the cost of loan application
and Section C having to do with retirement of existing lines
and reconstruction and relocation, based on the agreement
with the county that the Cooperative will be allowed to serve
this facility with all of its electrical needs.

Having considered these various assistance packages, we hope the

Board of County Commissioners will allow Gulf Coast Electric Coopera-
tive to proceed in assisting the Department of Corrections and
Washington County in making these much needed jobs and this great
economic boost become a reality for the betterment of all.

We sincerely appreciate your consideration of the Cooperative in
orking with you fine Washington County folks. With a letter from the

Colnty,-we will proceed at your pleasure.



Washington County
April 13, 1993
Page 3

Tommissioners

If you need any additional information please call me at 904-
639-2215 and I will be glad to provide any other needed information

Sincerely,

[t

H. W. Norris
General Manager

HWN/ps



JMMY O. QORTMAN
Distrnct 1

i{lly D{E”;m'lzfraylor

EXHIBIT "A"

JAMES E. CREAMER
Olstrict 3

RATHAN PETERS, JR.
District 4

OONALD 8 PARKER
Olstrict §

-

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
GULF COUNTY, FLORIDA

1000 FIFTH STREET, PORT ST. JOE, FLORIDA 32456 « PHONE 904/220-6113 « BENNY C. USTER, CLERK

June 20, 1990

Mr. H. W. Norris
Post Office Box 762 N
Wewahitchka, FL 32465

Dear Mr. Norris:

I would like to take this opportunity, on behalf of the Gulf County
Board of County Commissioners, to let you know how much we appreciate
your effort in acquiring a prison facility for Gulf County. Your un-
tiring and dedicated work has proven fruitful, and the people of Gulf
County, as well as this Board, will be forever indebted.

Once again, from the bottom of our hearts, we are thankful to you and
will always remember your great service. Please accept this lecter

as our show of appreciationm.

Sincerely,

Sten o,

Nathan Peters, Jr., Chairman
Gulf County Board of County Commissioners

NPJ:DCB: tpc



EXHIBIT "g"
NAME: WASHINGTON COUNTY FRISON
ADDRESS:
DATE FINANCED: May 1, 199z
FIRST PAYMENT DUE: dune 1, 1%%9Z
FRINCIPAL: 400,000
INTEREST RATE (A.F.R.): 2y
DAILY RATE: 0, 000144324
TERM (MONTHS): 120
FAYMENTS: 119 MONTHS e 4440, 323
1 MONTH e 44654, 21
PAYMENT NO. OF DAYS INTEREST PRINCIPAL
NO. MONTH INTEREST FOR PERIGL FOR PERIOD BALANCE
400000. 00
1 31 2038, 2¢&° 2402.46 397597.54
2 30 1960.73 2480.07 39%5117.47
B c] 31 2013.48 2427.24 392490.13
4 31 2001.11 2439.71 3902950.42
S 30 1924.52 2516.30 387734.12
6 31 1975.835 2464.97 285249.15
7 30 1899.9¢ 2540.24 38272%. 29
2 31 1950.34 2490.42 320237.¢81
4 31 1937.45 2503.17 377734, 64
10 28 1738. 41 2702.21 375032.43
11 21 1911.12 2529.70 372502.73
z 30 1837.00 2603.82 2469898.91
13 31 1884.96 2555.86 367343, 05
14 ) 20 1811.5%5 2629.27 364713.78
15 31 1852, 54 2582.28 362131.50
1& 31 1843.38 2593.44 3593326.06
17 30 1773.05 2667.77 356868, 29
12 31 1818.56 2622.246 3542446.02
19 20 174L.97 2693.83 351552, 12
20 31 1791.47 2649.35 348902.23
21 3t 1777.97 26462.85 3446239.98
22 28 1593, 65 2847.17 243392.8
22 31 1749.89 2690.92 240701.88
24 20 14680.17 2760.45 337941.23
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Fax No. (9804) 561 0205
P. O. Box 3407
Ti6 North Cathnun Street
Tallahassee, Florida 323156-3407

H/Z //Z d 777 M Bl 5 ﬁ Op o [+  Telephone (904)222-0;*134

Confultiﬂg Eﬂgineer.r, Inc.

July 20, 1993

Mr. Marvin Moran

Florida Department of Corrections
2601 Blair Stone Road e - -
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2500 ABC oo ‘?§98&5°4Z/

Re: Washington Correcticnal Institution
Electrical Predesign Meeting
WMBCE Project No. 1857

Dear Mr. Moran:

The following individuals were in attendance for the above
referenced meeting held at William M. Bishop Consulting Engineers,
Inc., in Panama City, Florida at 11:15 a.m. on Wednesday June 23rd,
1993,

Jim Long - Gulf Coast Electric Co-Op
Sid Dykes - Gulf Coast Electric Co-Cp

Phil Humber, P.E. - Bumber Consulting Engineers

Marvin Moran - Department of Corrections

Johnny Williams - Department of Corrections

Jimmy Southall, P.E. - William Bishop Consulting Engineers
Mike Murphy, P.E. - William Bishop Consulting Engineers

J. Keith Dantin, P.E. - William Bishop Consulting Engineers

The following items were discussed:

A) Construction Power Service

1) Temporary power will be brought from C.R. 279 along
proposed entrance roadway and through main institution.
I+ will be located and placed in areas for permanent
power service, to eliminate the need for relocation once
permanent power is installed.

2) Exact locations of the Institution and staff housing
entrance roads need to be identified and flagged by
surveyor, once determined by engineer and accepted by the
Florida Department of Corrections so that Gulf Coast
Electric Co-Op can install the necessary power service
poles at these specified entrance locations. This will
also allow the Co-Op to proceed with electric service
installation along C.R. 279 and the necessary spacing
between power poles. We will contact Mr. Sid Dykes once
these entrance locations are identified and flagged.




3)

4)

6)

William M. Bishop Consulting Engineérs, Inc. will supply
Phil Humber a Department of Corrections approved site
plan as soon as possible so that he can layout the design

‘of the temporary power service. Once completed and

reviewed by the Department of Corrections this temporary
power design will be forwarded to Gulf Coast Electric Co-

Op for implementation.

Temporary service/meter poles will be spotted by
electrical engineer on civil site 1layout plans with
identification of each pole for Gulf Coast Electric Co-Op
reference.

Overhead primary line to service above meter poles and
will be installed by electric co-op and removed after
construction at no charge.

Johnny Williams, DOC will coordinate all contact with
Gulf Coast Electric Co-Op regarding applications for
service, inspections and energizing for specific meter
poles.

Permanent Power Service

1)

2)

Gulf Coast Electric Co-Op will disconnect the existing
electric service and remove the power poles along Redd
Sapp Road from its intersection with the dirt road to the
north (that services the out parcels) until S.R. 77.
This will leave the existing power supply to the out
parcels from CR 279 without interruption and allow the
construction of the institution to begin. It is proposed
to service the out parcels through the staff housing
electric lines once completed. Once the staff housing
electrical service is completed, energized and tied into
the existing out parcel services, then the existing
overhead electric service along Redd Sapp and Dirt Road
will be disconnected and removed.

Service will be delivered from C.R. 279 along main
institution entry road by overhead line and primary meter
at 24/13.8 K.V. Street lights will be provided on primary
poles by Gulf Coast Electric Co-Op on a rental basis.

Service to Staff Housing will be overhead primary (along
entrance roadway) with underground service to a metering
pedestal at the back of each lot. Notes will be placed
on the construction plans to the contractor which will
advise him to coordinate with the electric Co-Op so that
these underground electric services will be installed
after the sewer collection line is installed but prior to
water line and roadway base construction in the staff
housing area. All facilities including underground
conduits and service conductor to pedestals will be

l William M. Bishop
[ s T e e
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Sincerely,

AM M. SHOP;CZNSULTING ENGINEERS, INC.
/;/425 / .
P.E.

Keith Dantin,

WILLI

4)

5)

6)

B R Ry VW TN

installed by Gulf Coast Electsic Co-Op. Contractor will
furnish/install pedestals. Street 1lights will be
provided by Gulf Coast Electric Co-Op on a rental basis.
The electric Co-Op also requested that each staff housing
lot be numbered for referenced purposes.

Should 3-phase service be needed for the sewer 1lift
station at staff housing, the electric Co-Op requested it
be constructed as close to CR-279 as possible.

Electric power poles will be constructed approximately 10
feet from the edge of the pavement along both the
institution and staff housing entrance roads. A 20 foot
utility easement needs to be dedicated by the Department
of Corrections to the Electric Co-Op for the overhead
electric service. We propose that 10 feet each side of
the proposed overhead lines serve as the easement. We
recommend that the overhead 1lines/power poles be
installed first, then the Surveyor, Robert Nations can
survey the exact locations and provide the Department of
Corrections the necessary legal descriptions for the
easements dedication to Gulf Coast Electric Co-Op.

Electric Co-Op representatives stated that there would be
“no" impact fee or charge for re-routing the electric
service on CR 279. They also stated that a 7% discount
would be given to the Department of Corrections for the
institutions’s electric rate.

After reviewing the minutes of this meeting should anyone in
attendance disagree with anything stated within this document, or
need to add any comments not previously stated please respond to us
as soon as possible.

Vice President

JKD/ajg

cc: Mr
Mr
Mr

. Jim Long

. Sid Dykes

. Phil Humber, P.E.

. Johnny Williams

. Jimmy Southall, P.E.

Hilliam M. Bishop
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Gulf Coast Answers to
Second Set of Interrogatories

A. No. [Answei' provided by Bub Norris.])

11Q. What is Gulf Coast's estimate of the cost to remove the Red
Sapp Road single phase distribution line? Provide calculation
and documentation with response and exclude any cost for
relocation or upgrading.

Aa. $§2,622.72

Ab. 16 hours labor at $54.64 per hour equals $874.24.
Overhead - Two times$ 874.24 equals $1,748.48, total: $874.24
plus §1,748.48 equals $2,622.72. ([Answer provided by Sid
Dykes and Archie Gordon.])

12Q. What is Gulf Coast's estimate of the cost to relocate and
upgrade the Red Sapp Road single phase distribution 1line?
Provide calculation and documentgtion with response and

exclude any cost for removal.

Aa. Single phase relocation totals $36,3996.7A
Ab. Upgrading single phase to three phase adds §14,582.54.

Ac. Total of single phase relocation and three phase upgrade

equals $51,579.28.

Consequently the incremental cost to the cooperative for
providing three phase service to the Department of Corrections

is §14,582.54. [{Answer provided by Sid Dykes and Archie
3,479
‘ R S A A
5L posi i, 7308858
DATE 16-19-9Y




Gulf Coast Answers to
Second sst of Interrogatories

13Q.

14Q.

Gordon. ]

Under what circumstances would Gulf Coast be compensated for

removal of the Red Sapp Road single phase distribution line?

If Gulf Coast did not serve the load, them a condemnation
award or an agreement by the parties would compensate Gulf
Coast for the removal and relocation costs. In short, if any
other power supplier were selected by the Department of
Corrections to provide service, some one, whether it be the
power supplier, or the customer, would be responsible for the
cost of removal of the Red Sapp Road single phase distribution
line and its necessary relocation either on Department of
Transportation right-of-way or on additional private utility
easements. Since Gulf Power has indicated it would not have
agreed to compensate Gulf Coast for the removal of the Red
Sapp Road single phase distribution line or provide for the
relocation costs of that line, the Department of Corrections
would not have constructed its facility in South Washington

County. [Answer provided by Sid Dykes and Archie Gordon.)

Will any service to existing customers be affected by the
removal of the Red Sapp Road single phase distribution line?
If yes, indicate the number of customers, average annual

revenues, cost for relocation of electric service and location

5



Gulf Coast Answers to
Second Set of Interrogatories

14a.
14b.
14c.
14d.

15Q.

15A,

of the customers.

Number of customers: 41

Average annual revenues: $67.60 per customer

Cost of relocation: §36,996.74

Location of customers: Highway 279 area from Red Sapp Road

North to Roche Road.

The cooperative could not simply remove the Red Sapp Road
single phase distribution line and still provide the quality
of service to its customers on the Western end of the Red Sapp
distribution line. Although they could be served from the
other side of the looped service, the cooperative would not
rely on that service to its consumers and would rebuild and
relocate its distribution tie. ([Answer provided by Sid Dykes

and Archie Gordon.]

How will Gulf Coast provide electric service to the customers
presently being served by the Red Sapp Road single phase
distribution line in the event they are not chosen as the
provider of electric service to the Washington Correctional

facility?

In a same manner such customers are being served at the

present time, by the relocated Red Sapp 1line. [Answer



W

\I | FPSC DOCKET NO. 930885~El
S ~ N . Exhibit No. 2.0
#17 PERMANENT METERED SERVICE 1 PHASE 200 AMP -\ | GULF POWER COMPANY
- & EXIST. ACCESS RDWY. .
#18 PERMANENT METERED SERVICE 1 PHASE 200 AMP \ |
P - S e SN \ U L _/Y=831088

! Pos #19° -

: . o i /\.pznmmnm METERED SERV.

‘1 PHASE 200 AMP.

1 / St
! . UPT

| STAPF HOUSING 27 LOTS Housg

' 1 PHASE DISTRIBUTION AND _

. STREET LIGHTING ' POS ¢12

|

: 10 _
L2 gl ( \ 9 ‘iTEMPOR,'&RY SERVICE 1 PHASE 2!

i ;Pos #16 : rox 12
:!PBRMANBNI METERED
!{ngVICB 3 PHASE 200 AMP

| \.—-—, .« -

1

POS - #13 |
[ TEMPORARY WATER WELL'
R

SERVICE 1 PHASE 200 AMP CM_DE
\ - r

— “@ l“%@ ;)

J

I 7

\& 1 STAFF HOUSING FIRING RANGE . /)
t) | ~ ’ LATIUT AREA POR
. 19 w STINGL wﬂ-
o 1 .
5 | PoS v11 22—

%TBMPORARY SERVICE 1 PHA
T\POS #14 - :‘—\_—JQ’
| PERMANENT METERED .

ON LigIHX3

A S-S/
S22~ G gRofse ON IENO0A
e

: Y 7 S B »,ise \szkvlcz 1 PHASE 200 AMP
h .  POS v #15 ~ :
J A | PERMANENT METERED |
\ [SERYICE 1 PHASE 200 AMP weour o rorl | fr—
‘ TRANING FACLITY *




=

{

\y/

RUN DATE 10/21/93
RUN TIME 10:57:37

1.

2,

ALL FIGURES IN MW

THE SOUTHERN SYSTEM

MONTHLY ESTIMATED

LOAD-CAPACITY COMPARISON

AUGUST ,1994

GEORGIA GULF MISSISSIPPI SAVANNAH SYSTEM
13,978.0 1,889.0 1,779.0 663.0 27,436.0
49.6262% 6.8950% 6.5552% 2.4136% 100.0000
13,615. 4 1,891.7 1,798.5 662.2 27,436.0
(647.5) 8.0 62.0 0.0 (321.5
367.9 0.0 2.5 16.9 914.5
662.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 2,246.6
210.4 0.0 0.0 0.0 210. 4
2,736.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 4,375.8
10,700.0 2,013.2 1,530.7 391.9 21,1814
294.8 86.1 450.5 224.7 1,105.1
1,419.6 35.2 70.2 223.8 1,757.6
15,743.3 2,142.5 2,115.9 857.3 31,429.9
1.31% 1.31% 1.31% 1.31% 0.00
0.02% 0.02% 0.02% 0.02% 0.00
3.10% 3.10% 3.10% 3.10% 0.00

8.7 0.0 0.0 0.0 29.5

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

84.8 0.0 0.0 0.0 135.6
331.7 62.4 L47.5 12.1 655.4
9.1 2.7 14.0 7.0 34.3

4h4.o 1.1 2.2 6.9 54.5
478.3 66.2 63.7 26.0 909.3
(6u7.5) 8.0 62.0 0.0 (321.5
367.9 0.0 2.5 16.9 914.5
653.4 0.0 0.0 0.0 2,217.1
2,651.2 0.0 0.0 0.0 4,240.2
10,590. 4 1,883.7 1,734.0 645.3 20,385.7
13,615.4 1,891.7 1,798.5 662.2 27,436.0

rn{\”- ;—, Ca-
v ,!

ALABAMA
LOADS
(A) NON-COINCIDENT HOUR DEMANDS 9,343.0
(B) HISTORICAL LOAD RATIO 3“.5100%
(C) CO. LOAD RESPONSIBILITY 9,468.2
OWNED CAPACITY
(A) CONTRACT PURCHASES/( SALES) 256.0
(B) DSO CAPACITY EQUIVALENTS 527.2
(C) CONVENTIONAL HYDRO CAPACITY 1,584,595
(D) PUMPED STORAGE HYDRO g.0
(E) NUCLEAR CAPACITY 1,639.8+«
(F) COAL FIRED STEAM CAPACITY 6,505.6
(G) OIL AND GAS FIRED STEAM CAPACITY 49.0 -
(H) COMBUSTION TURBINE CAPACITY 8.8
(1) TOTAL GENERATING CAPACITY 10,570.9
EQUIVALENT UNAVAILABILITY FACTORS
(A) CONVENTIONAL HYDRO 1 31%
(B) PUMPED STORAGE HYDRO 0 02%
{C) FOSSiL 3 10%
EQUIVALENT UNAVAILABILITY
(A) CONVENTIONAL HYDRO 20.8
(B) PUMPED STORAGE HYDRO 0.0
(C) NUCLEAR 50.8
(D) COAL FIRED STEAM 201.7
(E) OIL AND GAS FIRED STEAM 1.5
(F) COMBUSTION TURBINE 0.3
(G) TOTAL UNAVAILABLE CAPACITY 2715.1
EFFECTIVE LOAD SERVED BY CAPACITY
(A) CONTRACT PURCHASES/(SALES) 256.0
(B) DSO CAPACITY EQUIVALENTS 527.2
(C) CONVENT 1 ONAL HYDRO 1,563.7
(D) NUCLEAR 1,589.0
(E) COAL, OIL, GAS, PSH, CT 5,5932.3
(F) TOTAL 9,468.2
12,414

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

DOCKET 1. . _

ND. L5Y52 EXHET . <)

COMPALT!/

2
witness: (LCEC, v ok
DATE:

" 03096

o

L.’
=y
re

FPSC Docket No. 730885 gy

Exhibit 21 (T P -4 )
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RUN DATE 10/21/93
RUN TIME 10:57:37

ALL FIGURES [N MW

6. LOAD OUTAGES BY TYPE

(A)
(8)
(C)
(D)

(E)

CONVENT IONAL HYDRO
NUCLEAR

COAL, OlIL, GAS, PSH, CT
AVG COAL, OIL GAS, PSH, CT
UNAVAILABILITY RATES

TOTAL

7. CALCULAT!ON OF RESERVES

(A)
(B)
(C)

(D)
(E)

TOTAL OWNED CAPACITY
LESS LOAD SERVED BY CAPACITY
LESS LOAD OUTAGES BY TYPE

TOTAL RESERVES
RESERVE PERCENT (%)

8. RESERVE PURCHASES/(SALES)

(A)
(B)
(C)

)
)
)
)

——
OmmO

()

RESERVE RESPONSIBILITY

TOTAL AVAILABLE RESERVES

RESERVE PURCHASE/(SALES) MW-MONTHS
CO. MONTHLY CAPACITY RATES (S$/KW)
CO. SELLING CAPACITY RATE (S$/KW)
CO. COMPOSITE PURCHASE RATE (S$/KW)
DOLLARS

INDICATES SALES TO POOL

1994 INTERCOMPANY INTERCHANGE CONTRACT

THE SOUTHERN SYSTEM
MONTHLY ESTIMATED LOAD-CAPACITY COMPARISON
AUGUST , 1994

ALABAMA

20.8

10,570.9
9,468.2
248.6

GEORGIA

8.7

15,743.3
13,615.4
L26.4

28.9
6.233250
0.000000
5.584570

161,394

MISSISSIPPt

0.000000
(333,151)

SAVANNAH SYSTEM
0.0 29.5
0.0 135.6
20.6 6u46.4
3.09% 3.07
20.6 811.5
857.3 31,429.9
662.2 27,436.0
20.6 811.5
174.5 3,182.4
26.35% 11.60
76.8 3,182.4
174.5 3,182.4
(97.7) 0.0
5.894500
5.894500
0.000000
(575,893) 0
FPSC Docket No. 93 088S -RU
-
( IJP -1

Exhibit

PAqce z.



RUN DATE 10/21/93
RUN TIME 10:57:37

ALL FIGURES IN MW

6. LOAD OUTAGES BY TYPE

(A)
(B)
(C)
(D)

(E)

CONVENTIONAL HYDRO

NUCLEAR

COAL, OIL, GAS, PSH, CT
AVG COAL, OIL GAS, PSH, CT
UNAVAILABILITY RATES

TOTAL

7. CALCULATION OF RESERVES

(A)
(B)
(C)

(D)
(E)

TOTAL OWNED CAPACITY
LESS LOAD SERVED BY CAPACITY
LESS LOAD OUTAGES BY TYPE

TOTAL RESERVES
RESERVE PERCENT (%)

8. RESERVE PURCHASES/(SALES)

(A)
(8)
(C)

(D)
(E)
(F)
(G)

OmMmmo

() !

RESERVE RESPONSIBILITY

TOTAL AVAILABLE RESERVES

RESERVE PURCHASE/(SALES) MW-MONTHS
CO. MONTHLY CAPACITY RATES (S/KW)
CO. SELLING CAPACITY RATE (S/KW)
CO. COMPOSITE PURCHASE RATE (S$S/KW)
DOLLARS

NDICATES SALES TO POOL

1994 INTERCOMPANY |INTERCHANGE CONTRACT

THE SOUTHERN SYSTEM
MONTHLY ESTIMATED LOAD-CAPACITY COMPARISON

ALABAMA

3.3
372.2
880.2
22.70%

1,255.7

10,207.7
6,616.2
1,255.7

6.990083
0.000000
{(2,140,363)

APRIL ,1994

GEORGIA

598.3
5.049167
0.000000
6.573077

3,932,672

MiSSISSIPPI SAVANNAH SYSTEM

0.0 0.0 u.7

0.0 0.0 1,014.4

336.4 139.5 3,950.9

22.70% 22.70% 22.51

336 .4 139.5 4,970.0

2,109.0 824.1 30,868.7

1,207.8 475.1 19,819.0

336.4 139.5 4,970.0

56k .8 209.5 6,079.7

u6.76% u4.10% 30.68

370.5 45,7 6,079.7

564.8 209.5 6,079.7

(194.3) (63.8) 0.0
6.218166 5.853750
6.218166 5.853750
0.000000 0.000000

(1,208, 190) (373,1469) 0

FPSC Docket No. 43 08¥S”  -HU

it (JP L)

PAGE 3
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RUN DATE 10/21/93
RUN TIME 10:57:37
THE SOUTHERN SYSTEM
MONTHLY ESTIMATED LOAD-CAPACITY COMPARISON

APRIL , 1994
ALL FIGURES IN MW
ALABAMA GEORGIA GULF MISSISSIPPI SAVANNAH SYSTEM
1. LOADS
(A) NON~COINCIDENT HOUR DEMANDS 6,639.0 10,545.0 1,206.0 1,167.0 415.0 19,819.0
(B) HISTORICAL LOAD RATIO 33.3832% 51.5121% 6.6132% 6.0942% 2.3973% 100.0000
(C) CO. LOAD RESPONSIBILITY 6,616.2 10,209.2 1,310.7 1,207.8 u75.1 19,819.0
2. OWNED CAPACITY
(A) CONTRACT PURCHASES/(SALES) 256.0 (647.5) 8.0 62.0 0.0 {321.5
(B) DSO CAPACITY EQUIVALENTS 465.8 299.2 0.0 0.6 0.0 765.6
(C) CONVENTIONAL HYDRO CAPACITY 1,632.5 692.3 0.0 0.0 0.0 2,324.8
(D) PUMPED STORAGE HYDRO 0.0 214.6 0.0 0.0 0.0 214.6
(E) NUCLEAR CAPACITY 1,639.8 2,829.2 0.0 0.0 0.0 4,469.0
(F) COAL FIRED STEAM CAPACITY 6,154.8 10,493.0 1,995.7 1,517.2 351.5 20,512.2
(G) OIL AND GAS FIRED STEAM CAPACITY 49.0 294.8 86.1 450.5 224.7 1,105.1
(H) COMBUSTION TURBINE CAPACITY 9.8 1,423.1 39.4 8.7 247.9 1,798.9
(1) TOTAL GENERATING CAPACITY 10,207.7 15,598. 2,129.2 2,109.0 824.1 30,868.7
3. EQUIVALENT UNAVAILABILITY FACTORS
(A) CONVENTIONAL HYDRO 0.20% 0.20% 0.20% 0.20% 0.20% 0.00
(B) PUMPED STORAGE HYDRO 3.37% 3.37% 3.37% 3.,7% 3.37% 0.00
(C) FOSSIL 22.70% 22.70% 22.70% 22.70% 22.70% 0.00
4., EQUIVALENT UNAVAILABILITY
(A) CONVENTIONAL HYDRO 3.3 1.4 0.0 0.0 0.0 4.7
(B) PUMPED STORAGE HYDRO 0.0 7.2 0.0 0.0 0.0 7.2
(C) NUCLEAR 372.2 6u42.2 0.0 0.0 0.0 1,014.4
(D) COAL FIRED STEAM 1,397.1 2,381.9 453.0 3uh .y 79.8 4,656.2
(E) OIL AND GAS FIRED STEAM 11.1 66.9 19.5 102.3 51.0 250.8
(F) COMBUSTION TURBINE 2.2 323.0 8.9 17.9 56.3 408.3
(G) TOTAL UNAVAILABLE CAPACITY 1,785.9 3,422.6 ua1.4 hel .6 187.1 6,341.6
5. EFFECTIVE LOAD SERVED BY CAPACITY
{A) CONTRACT PURCHASES/(SALES) 256.0 (6u7.5) 8.0 62.0 0.0 (321.5
{B) DSO CAPACITY EQUIVALENTS h65.8 299.2 0.0 0.6 0.0 765.6
(C) CONVENTIONAL HYDRO 1,629.2 690.9 0.0 0.0 0.0 2,320.1
(D) NUCLEAR 1,267.6 2,187.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 3,454.6
(€) COAL, OIL, GAS, PSH, CT 2,997.6 7,679.6 1,302.7 1,145,2 475.1 13,600.2
(F) TOTAL 6,616.2 10,209.2 1,310.7 1,207.8 475.1 19,819.0

FPSC Docket No. 430985 -RU
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EXHIBIT JP-2

PRISON ENERGY SOURCES

Ventress Correctional Facility at Clayton, Alabama (by Pea River Coop)
Holmes County Correctional Institute (by Gulf Power)

Century Correctional Institute (by Gulf Power)

Gulf Correctional Institute (by Gulf Coast Coop)

Walton Correctional Institute (by Choctawhatchee Coop)

Washington County Correctional (this case) |

Electricity:

Air conditioning (in some cases heat pumps) of administrative and staff areas,
fans in prisoner dorms, lighting, small amount of water heating, miscellaneous

Gas:

Cooking, space heating in prison dorms, almost all water heating

Escambia County Jail in Pensacola (by Gulf Power)

Electricity:

Air conditioning for all jail including inmate areas, some cooking, lighting,
miscellaneous

Gas:

Space heating, water heating, some cooking

72,979
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PARISH EXHIBIT TO DEPOSITION

A B c
Estimated Demand Estimated Coincidence Estimated Load
Month of Prison (kw) with Crystal Lake on Crystal Lake (kw)
1 323 .70 241
2 294 .70 220
3 298 .70 222
4 325 .70 242
5 339 .65 235
6 363 .65 251
7 358 .65 248
8 372 .65 258
9 362 .65 251
10 325 .65 225
11 313 .70 234
12 290 .70 216
Total 3962 2844
Column A x Column B x 1.0661 loss factor = Column C
39062 x 1.07x1.2x$5.75 = 829,251
° % Y]
2844 x $9.58 = $27,246
2844 x $10.00 = $28,440
* Capacity Loss Factor
** Reserve Factor
xax Pool Purchase/Sale Rate for 1994 (see p. 2)
72, %79
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PARISH EXHIBIT TO DEPOSITION

Month Purchase Sell Rate ($/kw-Mo.
1 X 5.23
2 X 5.31
3 X 5.69
4 X 6.20
5 X 6.21
6 X 5.54
7 X 6.12
8 X 5.58
9 X 5.42

10 X 5.48
11 X 5.90
12 X 6.28

Average 5.75



31.

32.

For the prison in Alabama mentioned on page 3 of the
prefiled direct testimony of Coop witness Jeff Parish,
pleas provide the following for the period January 1,
1990 to the present:

a. the monthly peak demand

b. the hour in which each monthly peak occurred

c. the day of the month for the monthly peak

d. the monthly energy usage

e. the monthly average cost in cents per kilowatt-hour
f. the name of the facility

g. the location of the facility
Answer: See attached Exhibit A

For the period January 1, 1990 to the present, please
provide the following information for the cooperative
that provides service to the Alabama prison mentioned on
page 3 of the prefiled direct testimony of Coop witness
Jeff Parish:

a. the day of each monthly peak

b. the hour of each montly peak

c. the total monthly peak demand in megawatts

d. the day for which the substation serving the prison
reached its peak

e. the hour on which the substation serving the prison

247
reached its peak 92, 3
Answer: See attached Exhibit A EXHIDIT MO
FPAC o0z 1), P3088S-£Y
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S

SENT BY:ALABAMA ELEC CO OP 119-18-94  1:141PM ; 22237782 ez in 2

{ INFORMATION REQUESTED BY THE FPSC
FOR THE ALABAMA PRISON LOAD
Question # 31
A. Attached

B & C. Not available. The prison does not have continuous metering data. The hourly
load shape of residsntial and small commercial customers, derived from a nearby
substation, was subtracted from the total Clayton substation load shape to
develop an approximate prison load shape.

D. Attached

E. Attached

F. Bentress Corractional Facility.

G. The prison is located In Barbour County on Highway 239 approximately 2 miles
north of Clayton, Alabama.
Question # 32
through C. Attached
D. August 4, 1884
E. 2:00 p.m.
F. Aftached

G. Pea River Electric Cooperative

Question # 33
Athrough D. Attached

Question # 40

Not available. See answer to question # 31, B and C.



Gulf Coast Answers to
Second Set of Interrogatories

18Q.

18A.

19Q.

19A.
19B.

19C.

20Q.

20A.

[Answer provided by Sid Dykes and Archie Gordon.]

Provide monthly integrated peaks for the years 1990 - 1993

using the following format.

Month Year Peak in MW Day of Week Day of Month Hour
See attached exhibit.

What is the average number of outage hours per customer per
year over the past 12 months for customers receiving service
within five miles of the intersection of Highway 279 and
Highway 772 Provide calculation and documentation with

response.

Number of hours out: 3,157

Number of customers out: 1,899

Average hours per customer: 1.66 (See also attached exhibit
for documentation. [Answer provided by Sid Dykes and Archie

Gordon. ]

What is the current capacity and normal rating of the Crystal

Lake and Southport substations?

See attached exhibit answered by Jeff Parish.

?2,¥79
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INTERROGATORY ANSWER #18,page 2
Staff 2nd Interrogs to GCEC

CRYSETAL LAKE SUBSTATION
HOURLY MONTHLY PEAKS (MW)

SOURCE: KVA ANALYSIS FROM METERING 930885-EU
PEAKIN DAYOF DAY OF
MONTH YEAR MW WEEK MONTH HOUR

JANUARY 1890 2.902 SUN 14 08:00 AM
FEBRUARY 1990 2.685 SUN 26 07:00 AM
MARCH 1990 2.880 WED 21 07:00 AM
APRIL 1990 3.068 SUN 30 09:00PM
MAY 1990 3.805 SAT 26 09:00 PM
JUNE 1990 4.357 TUE 19 0S:00 PM
JULY 1990 4.533 SAT 7 05:00 PM
AUGUST 1990 4.430 SAT 18 04:00 PM
SEPTEMBER 1990 4.417 MON 3 08:00PM
OCTOBER 1990 3.397 SUN 7 04:00 PM
NOVEMBER 1990 2.978 FRI 30 07:00 AM
DECEMBER 1990 3.392 WED 5 07:00 AM
JANUARY 1891 3.529 MON 14 07:00 AM
FEBRUARY 1991 3.776 SAT 16 08:00 AM
MARCH 1891 3.038 WED 27 08:00 PM
APRIL 1991 3.252 SAT 27 09:00 PM
MAY 1991 3.781 THU 30 08:00 PM
JUNE 1991 4.555 SAT 29 05:00 PM
JULY 1891 4.632 SAT 13 04:00 PM
AUGUST 1991 4.395 WED 7 09:00 PM

PTEMBER 1991 4.447 MON 2 08:00 PM
JCTOBER 1991 2.945 SAT 26 07:00PM
NOVEMBER 1981 3.726 TUE 26 07:00 AM
DECEMBER 1991 3.818 THU 5 07:00 AM
JANUARY 1992 4.187 FRI 17 07:00 AM
FEBRUARY 1992 3.701 MON 10 07:00 AM
MARCH 1992 3.713 WED 11 07:00 PM
APRIL 1992 3.378 FRI 24 09:00 PM
MAY 1892 3.830 MON 25 09:00 PM
JUNE 1992 4.592 SAT 20 05:00 PM
JULY 1992 6.114 MON 20 08:00PM
AUGUST 1892 4.627 SAT 8 02:00PM
SEPTEMBER 1992 4.298 SAT 12 02:00 PM
OCTOBER 1992 2.791 THU 8 08:00PM
NOVEMBER 1992 3.957 MON 30 07:.00 AM
DECEMBER 1892 3.808 THU 3 07:00 AM
JANUARY 1993 3.819 THU 28 07:00 AM
FEBRUARY 1893 4.424 FRI 19 07:00 AM
MARCH 1893 4.687 SAT 13 07:00 PM
APRIL 1993 3.259 FRI © 23 07:00 AM
MAY 1893 4.383 MON 31 05:00 PM
JUNE 1993 5.044 SUN 13 05:00 PM
Ly 1993 5.223 THU 29 06:00 PM

JGUST 1993 5.181 WED 18 06:00PM
-EPTEMBER 1993 4,595 MON 20 08:00PM
OCTOBER 1893 3.663 - SUN 31 08:00 PM
NOVEMBER 1993 4.171 MON 1 07:00 AM

DECEMBER 1993 4653 FRI 31 08:00 AM



' GULF COAST ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC. INTEROGATORY ANSWER # 18

v HOURLY MONTHLY PEAKS (MW) Staff 2nd Interrogs to GCEC
¥ SOURCE: KVA ANALYSIS FROM METERING 530885-EU
. PEAKIN DAY OF DAY OF
MONTH YEAR MW WEEK MONTH HOUR
JANUARY 1990 23.473 TUE 2 07:00 AM
FEBRUARY 1990 22.755 MON 26 07:00 AM
MARCH 1980 23.563 WED 21 07:00 AM
APRIL 1880 21.741 MON 30 09:00 PM
MAY 1980 26.970 SAT 26 05:00 PM
JUNE 1990 31.585 WED 20 06:00 PM
JULY 1990 32.422 SAT 7 04:00 PM
AUGUST 1990 32.639 SAT 18 04:00 PM
SEPTEMBER 1990 32.046 MON 3 05:00PM
OCTOBER 1890 26.638 SUN 7 04:00 PM
NOVEMBER 1990 23.986 FRI 30 07:00 AM
DECEMBER 1990 26.562  WED 5 07:00 AM
JANUARY 1991 30.072 MON 14 07:00 AM
FEBRUARY 1991 30.563 SAT 16 08:00 AM
MARCH 1991 27.842 MON 11 07:00 AM
APRIL 1991 26.525 MON 29 06:00 PM
MAY 1991 30.133 WED 29 06:00 PM
JUNE 1991 35.050 SUN 30 05:00 PM
JULY 1891 35.318 TUE 23 06:00 PM
AUGUST 1891 34.453 THU 8 05:00PM
PTEMBER 1991 35.083 SUN 15 05:00 PM
CTOBER 1991 24.601 MON 28 07:00 PM
NOVEMBER 1991 27.840 TUE 26 07:00 AM
DECEMBER 1991 31.464 TUE 17 07:00 AM
JANUARY 1992 34.473 TUE 21 07:00 AM
FEBRUARY 1892 30.269 MON 10- 07:00 AM
MARCH 1992 27.798 WED 11 07:00 AM
APRIL 1992 23.108 FRI 24 06:00 PM
MAY 1992 28.901 MON 25 06:00 PM
JUNE 1892 356.252 SAT 20 06:00PM
JULY 1992 38.476 TUE 7 06:00 PM
AUGUST - 1992 35.759 THU 6 06:00 PM
SEPTEMBER 1992 33.846 SAT 12 03:00 PM
OCTOBER 1892 21.970 THU 15 08:00 PM
NOVEMBER 1992 32.551 MON 30 07:00 AM
DECEMBER 1992 31.704 THU 3 07:00 AM
JANUARY 1893 31.845 THU 28 07:00 AM
FEBRUARY 1993 35.904 FRI 19 07:00 AM
MARCH 1993 36.752 MON 15 07:00 AM
APRIL 1993 26.240 FRI 23 07:00 AM
MAY 1993 33.169 MON 31 05:00 PM
JUNE 1993 37.806 SUN 13 05:00 PM
JULY 1993 40.823 THU 29 06:00 PM
'GUST 1993 39.763  WED 18 04:00 PM
=PTEMBER 1993 37.543 SUN 19 03:00 PM
OCTOBER 1993 29.899 SUN 31 07:00 PM
NOVEMBER 1993 35.173 TUE 2 07:00 AM

DECEMBER 1993 36.829 FRI 31 08:00 AM



Responses to FPSC Staff’s
2nd Set of Interrogatories
Docket No. 930885 - EU
GULF POWER COMPANY

July 22, 1994

Item 10

Page 1 of 3

10. Provide monthly integrated peaks for the years 1990 -
1993 using the following format.

Month Year Peak in MW Day of Week Day of Month Hour

RESPONSE:

See attached pages 2 of 3 and 3 of 3.
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MONTHLY PEAK INFORMATION FROM 1990 - 1993

MONTH

JANUARY
FEBRUARY
MARCH
APRIL
MAY

JUNE
JULY
AUGUST
SEPTEMBER
OCTOBER
NOVEMBER
DECEMBER

JANUARY
FEBRUARY
MARCH
APRIL
MAY

JUNE
JULY
AUGUST
SEPTEMBER
OCTOBER
NOVEMBER
DECEMBER

YEAR

1990
1990
1990
1990
1990
1990
1990
1990
1990
1990
1990
1990

1991
1991
1991
1991
1991
1991
1991
1991
1991
1991
1991
1991

PEAK
IN MW

1,250
1,152
1,177
1,609
1,202
1,770
1,753
1,785
1,696
1,446
1,170
1,317

1,397
1,425
1,181
1,284
1,540
1,663
1,748
1,743
1,712
1,295
1,360
1,371

DAY OF
WEEK

FRIDAY
MONDAY
WEDNESDAY
MONDAY
THURSDAY
SATURDAY
THURSDAY
WEDNESDAY
TUESDAY
THURSDAY
MONDAY
SUNDAY

TUESDAY
SATURDAY
MONDAY
MONDAY
THURSDAY
MONDAY
FRIDAY
WEDNESDAY
MONDAY
FRIDAY

TUESDAY -

THURSDAY

DAY OF
MONTH HOUR
26 8A
26 8A
21 7A
30 5P
21 5P
20 5P
26 4P
29 4P
4 2P
8 4P
30 7A
6 7A
22 8A
16 9A
1 7A
29 3P
30 5P
24 5P
12 5P
7 5P
16 4P
4 3P
5 7A
5 7A
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MONTHLY PEAK INFORMATION FROM 1990 - 1993

MONTH

JANUARY
FEBRUARY
MARCH
APRIL
MAY

JUNE
JULY
AUGUST
SEPTEMBER
OCTOBER
NOVEMBER
DECEMBER

JANUARY
FEBRUARY
MARCH
APRIL
MAY

JUNE
JULY
AUGUST
SEPTEMBER
OCTOBER
NOVEMBER
DECEMBER

YEAR

1992
1992
1992
1992
1992
1992
1992
1992
1992
1992
1992
1992

1993
1993
1993
1993
1993
1993
1993
1993
1993
1993
1993
1993

PEAK
IN MW

1,541
1,390
1,293
1,235
1,389
1,743
1,836
1,698
1,643
1,151
1,362
1,331

1,383
1,579
1,568
1,049
1,458
1,770
1,906
1,866
1,741
1,391
1,343
1,479

DAY OF
WEEK

FRIDAY
MONDAY
WEDNESDAY
FRIDAY
THURSDAY
THURSDAY
THURSDAY
MONDAY
FRIDAY
THURSDAY
MONDAY
THURSDAY

WEDNESDAY
FRIDAY
MONDAY
MONDAY
MONDAY
FRIDAY
TUESDAY
WEDNESDAY
MONDAY
WEDNESDAY

MONDAY -

FRIDAY

DAY OF
MONTH

17
10
1
24
21
25

9
10
11
29
30

3

27
19
15
26
31
11
27
18
20
20

1
31

HOUR
8A

8A
5P
5P
5P
3P
2P
3P
7P
8A
7A

8A
8A
7A
5P
5P
3P
4P
4P
4P
5P
TA
9A
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Response to GCEC’s Request for
Production of Documents
Docket No. 930885 - EU

GULF POWER COMPANY
October 10, 1994

Item 8

Page 1 of 15

8. All documentation of the 5 year plans of Guif Power or any other Gulf Power
plans which include any work on or replacement of lines from Vernon Substation
to Sunny Hills Substation for each year from 1987 to present.

RESPONSE.

See attached pages 2 of 15 through 15 of 15.
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AP Response to GCEC's Third
auo0002 Request For Documents

‘ GULF POWER COMPANY Docket No. 930885 - &u

P.E. GULF POWER COMPANY
- 3738
October 10, 1994
BUDGET ESTIMATE OF PLANT EXPENDITURES AND RETIREMENTS Ttem No. 8
Authorized Date _februery 1, 1990 Estimated Starting Date ___July !, 1990 L Page 2 of 15
duly 1, 1993 [

Revision No. Date Estimated Completion Date

Vernon Substation -

Title 12 KV to 25 KV Conversion
Details By Jobs And Supporting Data:

ltem 1. _West Arep Conversion

Convert 4,175 nameplate KVA from 12 KV to 25 KV on the Nwy 79 tap west of Nwy 277 ,
using dusl-voltage transformers. Install step-up transformers to convert the 12 KV
substation voltege to the desired 25 KV (ine voltege. Retire existing 12 KV line
regulators without replecement.

12990

Distribution Fecilities 125,000
Gulf Eng. & Supervision 37,000
TOTAL 162,000

Replece efght existing 12 KV reclosers with 24.9KkV Type “E“ reclosers: one 25A, four
SOA, and three 100A, Type "“Ev,
1999
Distribution Facilities 15,000
Gulf Eng. & Supervision(30%) 5.000
TOTAL 20,000
Distribution Substation - $7%51,000 /7 Dlietribution Line - $783,000
MEMO ESTIMATED PLANT EXPENDITURES MEMO Original
Previous Expended P Plant Plant Plant Totat Mainte- Cost Of
item| Authorized Teo Addll:mm Transters | Removal | Saivage Cash nance Plant
No. Amount Date (Credits) Cost (Credits) Required Charges Retired
i 162,000 9,000]/¢16,000 155,000 60,000 20,000
2 20,000 1,000(¢10,000 11,000 1,000 10,000
3 178,000 $,000(¢10,000 170,000 70,000 13,000
4 71,000 71,000 2,000
5 308,000 12,000(¢(8,000) 312,000 (125,000 26,000
3 47,000 47,000
7 751,000 (25,000% 30,000 756,000 30,000 40,000
Towt 89,000 1,534,000 [(25,000) S7,000 | (44,00Q) 1,522,000| 288,000/ 109,000
[ X
Onginal k& Cost ESTIMATED EXPENDITURES BY YEARS
s Prior Years |¥ ,
APPROVALS |19 90 |182,000 10,000 (26,0004 166,000 |61,000 30,000
19 91 [246,000 5,000¢10,000) 241,000 72,000 13,000
M 19 92 |355, 000 12,000 [¢8,000) 359, 000 25,000 26,000
e 7P 19 93 751,000 25,0005 30,000 756,000 30,000 40,000
19
Future Years

Gult Power Camnanv Rurdnast Cammittaa Ay
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‘ Response to GCEC's Third

/|Guoaooze Request For Documents
: P.E. Docket No. 930885 - EU
GULF _POWER COMPANY No. 3735 GULF POWER COMPANY
(Conumd  october 10, 1994
BUDGET ESTIMATE OF PLANT EXPENDITURES AND RETIREMENTS '
SUPPORTING DATA Item No. 8
Page 2 of 3 Page 3 of 15

Title vernon Substastion - 12 KV to 25 KV Conversion

ltem 3

Convert 4,333 nameplate KVA from 12 KY to 25 KV along Ebenezer Church Road west of Hwy
279 and along Hwy 278 snd Hwy 278A beyond switch number M-830, using dual-voltage
transformers and step-up transformers.

1291

Distribution Facilities 135,000
Gulf Eng. & Supervision(30X) 40,000
TOTAL 175,000

tem & ]

Construct three (3) miles of one #1/0 AL primery and #2 neutral slong the entrence rosd
to Thurman Estates Subdivision replecing an existing one (1) mile underground tap
through s swemp to enable the conversion of the underground 7.2 KV system.

1991

Distribution Fecilities 55,000
Gulf Eng. & Supervision(30%) 16,000
TOTAL 71,000

tem rnon

Reconductor 1,400 feet of one #6 CU 7.2 KV primary to three #1/0 AL 25 KV primary on
Church Street in vernon., Convert 9,479 KVA from 12 KV to 25 KV aleng Hwy 79 from €277
to Vernon, up Huwy 79 to just south of [-10, end slong Kwy 277 northeast from Vernon to
the end of the line, using duslt-voltasge transformers and step-up transformers.

1992

Distribution Facilities 237,000
Gulf Eng. & Supervision(30X) 11,000
TOoTAL 308,000

[tem Highw 77 r

Instail three (3) 218 A 25 KV regulators on Hwy 77 two miles north of Hwy 279.

1292

Distribution Facilities 45,000
Guif Eng. & Supervision(30X%X) —pa000
TOTAL 47,000

Construct s new 115/2% KV substetion sdjecent to the existing Vernon 115/12 KV
substation. The substation will be used to convert the exfsting 12 KV distribution
feeder to 25 Kv. The existing 115KV structure will be utitlized and all other equipment
inctuding the highside fuses, 10 MVA trensformer, lowside bus switches, and regulators
will be trensferred from Greenhesd substation to the new Vernon substatlion. Purchase a
new 115/25KkV 10 WNVA trensformer as on idle spare in the substation.

1993
Station equipment 585,000
Gulf E & 8 146,000
$CS Design 20,000

ToTAL 751,000




Gulf Power Compeny

P.E.
No. 373

{Cominued)

BUDGET ESTIMATE OF PLANT EXPENDITURES AND RETIREMENTS

Page 3 0f 3

ik
4

vernon Substation - 12 KV to 25 KV Corwersion

Jobs And Supporting Data (Continued):
ixion

o distribution system, ss presently configured, hes in excess of 120 mfles (10X of Div. total) of pole line

200 mites of primsry conductors under ons OCB. There efe mumarous operating problems (blinks and outeges)
98 preblems coumed by the sheer size of the systen. The Agust 1980 demand on the Vernon 12 KV Bark wes
estimmte 4263 KVA) erdt name plate reting 1s 4800 KVA.

regulators five deep serving the New Nope sres wd the voltage at the end of the Lirne is erratic.
fon is slso poor dus to losd arct low avellable short cireuft.

% Vernon to 25 XV {e the most econcmical solution and {s recammsrded by the System Plenning Department.

ort to unload Vernon spproximately 500 KVA demend wee shifted to Sonifey in 1983, 1t wes necessary to

wo sets of boocsters at the time to obtsin good voltage on the system extremities. Any further shifts would
1 more regulators and thus potential for similer witage prablems we sre experfencing on the vernon System .
e distence and smalt conductor (#3 Cu for 6.1 miles), further shifts are not recasmmended.

posed to convert the Vernon 12 KV system, epproximstely 18,000 KVA connected to 25 KV. Subsequently, the
Greerheed 25 KV trarwformer will be {netelled in the Yernon Substation.

ould start in 1990 ond endd n 1993, Campletion of the job wiil resuit in more relisbie service, better
rd properiy (oaded OCR’s.

—
I
—

1

MEMO ESTIMATED PLANT EXPENDITURES MEMO Originai
revious | Expended ' Plant Plent Plant Total Mainte- c:: c'n
h T Tronsters | Removal | Satv Cash nance n
thorized o Additions sae Retired

mount Date (Credits) Cost (Credits) Required Charges

(Transter This Subtotal To P.E. Sheet - Form §5-3)

Response to GCEC's Thir.
Request For Documents
Docket No. 930885 - EuU
GULF POWER COMPANY
October 10, 1984

Item No. 8

Page 4 of 15



GULF FOWER COMPANY . PE. Response to GCEC's Third

J No. _3735 Request For Documents
l‘\ BUDGET ESTIMATE OF PLANT EXPENDITURES AND RETIREMENTS Docket No. 930885 - gy
" Date _Fetruary 1, 1990 Estimated Starting Date ___July 1, 1990 GULF POWER COMPANY

A ‘Wm.l Sty TeETmATy 1, 1993 Estimated Completion Date July 1, 1993 October 10, 1994
:___——___———_——_—-'—_——_—'————___——_——-——_—-————_—__—. Item No. 8

iTive __Vernon Substation - 12 XV to 25 KV Comversion Page 5 of 15

iiDetaits By Jobs And Supporting Data:

This revision is to cancel plans to purchase a spare 115/25 RV, 10 MVA power
ansformar (Itam 7) and to reflect actuals for Itams 1 through 4. The total
project decreased by $138,000 due to these changes.

Previcus Present IncTease/
Xear Zstizate Estinate Dacenae
Pricr vr 428,000 339,000 (89,000)
1992 385,000 365,000 10,000
1993 251,000 692,000 —{59,000)
1,534,000 1,396,000 (138,000)
Item 1. West Area Oorversion - COMPLETED
Cxvert 4,175 namsplats KVA frem 12 XV to 25 KV an the Hwy 79 tap west of Hwy 277 ,
usirng dual-voltage transfcrmers. Install step-up transformars ©o corvert the 12
sustation voltage to the desired 25 KV lins veltagse. Retire existing 12 KV line

regulators wvithout replacemsrtt.

—Actual

Distrimxtion Fecilities 106,000
Gulf Eng. & Supsrvision 32,000
TOTAL 138,000

itam 2. Wegt Area Recloser Corvergicn - COMPLETED
Replace eight existing 12 KV reclosers with 24.9KV Typs "E™ reclosars: ons 25A,
foxr SQA, ard thres 10GA, Typs "E".

—Actaal

Distribution Facilitiss 5,000
Gulf By, & Suparvision(30%) e 000
TOTAL 6,000

‘Mmmw_smgm
ESTIMATED PLANT EXPENDITURES . MEMO |

w Pt | Pamt | Pt Total | Mainte- m
nom|  Autnorized To A, | Tranaters Romoval | Satvege Cash nence ’ Plant
Ne. Armount Dets Credits) {Credits) Reguired Charges | Retired

1 162,000/ 138,000 138,000 7,ooo 145,000 | 60,000/ 27,000
2l 20,000 6,000 6,000 1,000 7,000 Looo\ 10,000
3l 178,000 148,000 148,000 7,000 | (3,000) 182,000 | 70,000] 000
s 71,0000 47,0000 47,000 47,000 | 2,000

S| 308,000 308,000 12,000 | (8,000) 312,000 |125,000 26,000
6 47,000 47,000 47,000

7] 751,000 702,000 (25,000)| 30,000 707,000 | 30,000 40,000

] - l

Tew| 1,534,000 339,000/1,396,000 [25,000)| 57,000 [(11,000)| 1,417,000 |288,000i115,000

»
Origst Semnted Cont ESTWMATED EXPENDITURES BY YEARS

89,000 ! Prior Years | 339,000 15,000 | (3,000)! 351,000 {133,000/ 49,000

APPROVALS 19 92 365,000 12,000 | (8,000)] 369,000 |125,000! 26,000

19 93 | 692,000 [25,000)! 30,000 697,000 | 30,000 40,000
- ‘. J
1 | |
l
|

|Future Years|

{|GQuit Power Company Budget Committes By: M-— Secretary

// [4
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- —— = Item No. 8
Title Jarmen Substaticn - 12 XV to 25 KV Conversicn Page 6 of 15
Item 3. 12 XV to 25 XV Corversicn - CMPLETED

Corvert 4,333 nameplate KVA frem 12 KV to 25 KV alang Ebenezer Cuarch Road west of
Hwy 279 and along Hwy 278 and Hwy 278A beyord switch mumber M-8130, using
dual-voltage Transformers and stap-up tTansfcroars.

) Actial

Distrimstion Facilities 114,000
Gulf Eryy. & Supsrvisicn(30%) 34,000
TOTAL 148,000

Item 4. Tozmn Estates Tap Ralocaticn - COMPLETED

censtruct thres (3) miles of ans #1/0 AL primary and 42 nautral aloang the entrance
road to Thuoman Estatas Subdivision replacing an edsting ane (1) zile undergrooxd
tap through a sWvaEp to enabls the cavarsicn of the urdergrourd 7.2 KV systam.

—JActual
Distribution Facilities 36,000
Gulf Bg. & Supazvision(30%) 11,000
TOTAL 47,000
Itam S, Venon Anea Corvensidn

Recorcctar 1,400 fest of cre 46 CU 7.2 XV primary to thres $1/0 AL 25 KV primary on
Gunch Strest in Vamnon. Comnvert 9,479 KVA from L2
77 to Vazrnon, up Hwy 79 to just south of I-10, ard alorg Hwy 277 ncrtheast
Varren to the axd of the line, using dual-voltage transfcrmars and step-up

transformars.
1292
Distribution Facilities 237,000
Gulf By, & Suparvision(30%) 12,900
TOTAL 308,000
Item ¢, Highway 77 Requlators
Install thres (3) 218 A 25 KV regulaters an Hwy 77 twWo 2iles nexth of Hwy 275.
1992
Distribution Facilities 45,000
Gulf Erg. & Supsrvision(30%) —2.000
TOTAL 47,000
Vi - -

Canstruct a new 115/25 KV substation adjacent to the exdsting Vernan 115/12 RV
substation. The substation will be used to carvert the exdsting 12 KV distribution
fesdar to 25 KV. The edisting 115KV structure will be utilized and all other
squipmant including the highside fuses, 10 MVA transformer, lowside bus switches,
and regulators will be transferred £rem Gresnhead substation to the new Vernon

substation.
IOIAL 4292 1992
Station equipmertt %97,000 0= 597,000
QU EEGS 50,000 4,000 46,000

SCS Design 22,000 -£.000 49,000
TOTAL 702,000 10,000 692,000




SULF FOWER CMPANY

BUDGET ESTIMATE OF PLANT EXPENDITURES AND RETIREMENTS
Pace J of 3

™ TVerxn SUDSGLALLON ~ & XV £O 45 Rv cxmersicn
3
‘Oetalis By Jobs And Supporting Data (Continuea):

JUSTITICATION

Ths Verncn distribution systam, as presently confiqurwd, has in excess of 120 miles
(10% of Div. total) of pele line with over 200 miles of primary corcuctors under cne
OCB. Thare are rnumarcus cperating problems (blirks and outages) ard voltage
roblems caused by the shear size of the systam. Tha August 1989 demard on the
Vexncn 12 KV Bank was 4050 KW (estimats 4263 KVA) ard name plats rating is 4800 KVA.

]

i mmmmulamtiwdqmmmmammmwlwuww
| of the lins is erratic. Cocrdination is alsc poor dus to load arnd low available
shart circuit.

T™he long range ecancmy of corverting Vernon to 25 KV is expressed in a recent
correspardences from the Systan Flaming Departmant (ses attached).

In an effort to unlosd Vernon appreacdmataly 500 KVA demand wes shiftad to Benifay in
1988. It was necassary to install two sets of boostars at the tims to abtain good
valtage on the systam extramitiss. Any forther shifts would result in more
requlatars and thus potantial for siailiar voltage probless wve are egarisncing on
| the Verncn Systam. Dus to the distance and small conductor (43 Qu for 8.2 miles),
fxthar shifts are not reccemerded.

It is proposed to convert the Vernen 12 XV systam, approocimataly 18,000 KVA
camectad to 25 KV. Subsequently, the existing Gresnhead 25 KV transformar will be

installed in the Varnon Substation.

The job would start in 1990 and erd in 1993. COxpletion of the job will result in
mre reliable service, better voltage amxd properly loaded OR's.

i MEMO . ESTIMATED PLANT EXPENDITURES MEMO Original
Previous Expenced Plat | Pant | Plant | Totad Mainte- Cost Of
m»! Authorred ‘ To ~===;jTTnmnnlﬂuanISUna»| Cash ! nance Plant
’ No. |  Amoumt Date (Creaits) | Cost (Croants) | Reguwed ' Charges - Retired
] [ ;
i

[ ; t !

(Tronster This Subtstai Te P.L Sheet - Form $8-13)
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3621 Phillips Inlet Sub-OCB 8972 Feeder imp 66 68

1] 68 68 4] o 0 4]
3622 Substation Circutt Switch 203 208 2 201 208 0 0 ] 0
3623 Huriburt Sub-OCB 5802 Fesder imp 1”73 a8s 0 73 8s 0 0 [} 1]
3624 Niceville Sub-OCB 0462 F eeder kmpr 101 104 1] 0 101 1] 0 0
362% Destin Sub-OCB 9562 F eeder impr T4 74 0 [} T4 [} 0 0
3626 Fort Welton Sub-OCB 8492 Feeder impr 843 643 o 0 643 0 ] 0
3627 Eest Bay Sub-OCB 5812 Feeder imp T4 T4 0 [\] 74 1] [} 0
3630 East Bay Sub-OCB 5832 Feeder imp 108 108 1] [} 108 0 0 [}
3631 Gult Breeze Sub-OCB 7532 Feeder Imp 100 100 0 0 100 0 0 0
3643 Distribution Substation Reg Repl 4680 469 0 [} 469 1] o 1]
644 Distribution Sub Lightning Arrester 199 190 o [1] 133 [ ] [} 0
3643 Distribution Sub Potential Trens Repl 128 128 0 0 123 o 0 0
3646 Goulding 115/12kv Substation Switcher Repl 200 200 [} [} 3 197 [} 0
647 Unioceted 115/12kv Sub Transformer Add 1,400 1.400 o ] 1 1,399 [} 0
3640 Mari ARha Traneh Tranek 100 107 1] 100 107 ] [1] 1] 1]
649 Stormn Support for Other UtiNties 0 [} [+] 0 0 0 0 0
8406 Misc Distribution Line Specific Feeder improve  7.700 7.100 [\] L] ] 1.700 2000 2,100
[ Z1%] Greernwood Sub-Area Feeder Reconducior 73 n 0 0 [} [} 0 7
8438 Subsistion Regulsior Repl  1.430 1.430 (4] [} 0 405 418 305
8439 Molno 115/12 KV Sub Cepacity Increase 1,087 1.087 )] 1] 1] (1] o 50
8440 Cordova 115/12 KV Sub Bank #2 Addition 1,180 1.180 0 1 1] [ 0 100
8441 Highlend City 115/12KV Sub Bank #2-CANCEL 0 ] 0 0 0 0 [} 0
8447 Jay Road 115 KV Capacitor Bank $29 529 0 0 0 m” 452 0
8453 nnererity SubBenk 82 1,160 1,160 o 0 o 0 << 927
8455 Persacola City Sub OCB Replacements 87 187 ] [} 0 [} 0 187
8458 Scenic Hills Sub-OCB 7802-Woodrun Subdiv Cable Repl ] 0 [+] 0 [} [} o 0
8460 Huriburt Sub-OCB 5802 Feeder imp 0 0 1] 0 0 0 0 0
8481 Fort Walton Sub-OCB 9492 Feeder impr 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
8462 Niceville Sub-OCB 9462 Feeder Wmp 0 o (] 0 0 0 0 0
8463 Destin Sub-OCB 9562 Feeder impr 51 51 0 0 0 0 81 []
8464 Substation Lightning Arrester Repl [} 0 [} [} [} 0 0 0
8468 Distribution Sub. Bue-Tie Bresker Repl. 1,108 1.108 0 0 0 ] 26 538
847 Destin 115/12.4Tkv Sub Benk Add-CANCEL 0 ] 0 [} [} 0 0 0
8477 Live Osk 115/1247kv Sub Bank Add 1610 1610 0 0 0 10 1.600 0
8478 Miremar 11Skv Sub 30 MVAR Cepaciior ers ers 0 1] [} 0 “ 631
8479 S. Crestview 115/1247kv SubBank Add 1625 1625 0 0 0 0 ] 60
8480 Milton 11512kv Sub Benk Add 0 ] 0 0 o 0 [} 0
8481 Marianne 115kv Sub Bank Add 550 550 (1] L] 0 0 M 508
8482 Sullivan Sub-OCB 9612 Feeder impr 9 9 1] ] [} 9 [} 0
8483 Parker Sub-OCB 8332 Feeder impr 01 91 0 0 0 3 0 0
Tolal Distribution Plart 84,501 86,053 781 13813 15295 10756 10699 13565 13622 14412 14412 14,998

JOINT SUB & DIST LINE PLANT
3700/8700 System Reactive Contective Capacity 16854 1639 0 292 an 262 267 2 218
3738 Vemon Sub-12 KV 10 25 KV Conversion 1,161 809 469 692 340 0 0 0 [}
3743 Sub. PCB Capeciior Repl 532 543 129 248 259 158 (] [}] 0
744 Misc. Sub. Fence Rept. 90 54 1] 20 54 1] o 0 0
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MV—QO WEEKLY LOAD DATA REPORT SEP 6, 1994 3:04 PM PAGE: 1

RECORDER ID: 44031102000 GROUP: 41403G  START TIME: 07/25/94 00:01
"OCATION: CLOCK: 15 MINS STOP TIME: 07/25/94 24:00
JST NAME: HOLMES CORR INSTITUT UOM: KW CHAN: 1 PULSE MULT: .045

TIME Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday
07/25

00:15 238.32

00:30 223.56

00:45 238.68

01:00 224.64

01:15 236.70

01:30 222.12 —

01:45 243.18

02:00 225.72

02:15 231.66

02:30 230.76

02:45 233.64

03:00 232.92

03:15 227.52

03:30 243.54

03:45 259.02

04:00 258.84

04:15 262.80

04:30 253.62

04:45 262.98

NR:00 293.58
\5 324.72
30 311.40

05:45 357.12

06:00 356.94

06:15 287.28

06:30 300.24

06:45 340.02

07:00 329.22

07:15 322.92

07:30 330.12

07:45 376.92

08:00 372.96

08:15 379.80

08:30 391.86

08:45 387.36

09:00 395.10

09:15 387.90

09:30 407.16

09:45 397.44

10:00 410.04

10:15 389.88

10:30 381.42

10:45 381.78

11:00 380.88 9\2‘ 179

11:15 376.02 Evii 23

2230 391,86 SRELSIR e I
45 417.06 ASC pocia w0 280885 &l

_..00 417.24 oAt 101997

8
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-~ Response to FPSC Staff's First
Request for Production of Documents
Docket No. 930885-EU

GULF POWER COMPANY

Item 4

November 30, 1993

Page 1

4. Please provide an analysis of the rate impacts which includes:

a. the total annual KWH sales for the electric utility for the preceding § years
and the projected total annua! KWH sales for the succeeding 5 years; and,

b. an estimate of the total annual kilowatt demand and the kilowatt hour load
to be served in the disputed area for each of the next 5 years.

Response:
a. Total Retail Billed KWH
Preceding 5 Years -
1988 7,198,014,105
1989 7,510,576,031
1990 7,879,764,731
1991 7,886,360,089
1992 8,022,807,586
(6 Months Actual) 1993 8,030,558,482
Succeeding § Years
1994 8,213,452,917
1995 8,360,385,720
1996 8,494,943,809
1997 8,618,596,344
b. Annual Kilowatt Demand * Annual KWH Load
1994 372 KW 1,961,400
1995 372 KW 1,961,400
1996 372 KW 1,961,400
1997 372 KW 1,961,400
1998 372 KW 1,961,400

* Based on existing similar correctional facilities now served by

Gulf Power Company. These facilities are Holmes Correctional

and Century Correctional. The possible expansion of this facility 22 777

has not been shown. f
EXHIZIT NO.. 29

FESCpockrT o 930885 -¢Y
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Response to FPSC Staff's First
Request for Production of Documents
Docket No. 930885-EU

GULF POWER COMPANY

[tem 3

November 30, 1993

Page 1 of 2

3. Please provide an economic analysis of the utility's current costs and costs
for each of the next five years for the following:

a. the annual and cumulative present value revenue requirements for
generating facilities or purchased power, and fixed operating and
maintenance expenses necessary to serve the disputed area;

b. the annual and cumulative present value revenue requirements for
additional fuel necessary to serve the disputed area;

c. the total system embedded cost for generating plant and fixed
operating and maintenance expenses (or purchased power) expressed
in dollars per kilowatt; ‘

d. an estimate of the total system incremental cost for generating plant
and fixed operation and maintenance expenses (or purchased power)
expressed in dollars per kilowatt;

e. the project description and the total project cost to construct and
maintain the following facilities to serve the disputed area:

I. transmission facilities and any associated operating and
maintenance costs;

ii. distribution facilities and any associated operating and
maintenance costs; and,

iii. customer service facilities and any associated operating
and maintenance costs including such costs as salaries,
administrative overhead and other identifiable expenses.

Response:
a. &d.
There are currently no existing documents, studies, reports, etc., that

would qualify to satisfy this Request for Production of Documents. The
reason for not needing to study or analyze the impacts on the Company
from the estimated correctional facility load of 372 kilowatts, is that this
load increase falls well within the Company's 224,000 kilowatts

reserve margin and has no impact on Gulf's planned resource or
purchased power needs.

72,479
EXHIZIT MO 50

FPSC pocker 1o, F3 0885~/
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COMPARISON OF WHEN COMPANIES PEAK

CRYSTAL
GULF's LAKE SUB.
PEAK PEAK
MONTH YEAR HOUR HOUR
JANUARY 1990 8A 8A
FEBRUARY 1990 8A 7A
JUNE 1990 5P gP
JULY 1990 4P 5P
AUGUST 1990 4P 4P
DECEMBER 1990 7A 7A
JANUARY 1991 8A 7A
FEBRUARY 1991 0A 8A
JUNE 1991 5P 5P
JULY 1991 5P 4P
AUGUST 1991 5P oP
DECEMBER 1991 7A TA
JANUARY 1992 8A 7A
FEBRUARY 1992 8A 7A
JUNE 1992 5P 5P
JULY 1992 3P 8P
AUGUST 1992 2P 2P
DECEMBER 1992 7A . 7A
JANUARY 1993 8A TA
FEBRUARY 1993 8A 7A
JUNE 1993 3P 5P
JULY 1993 4P oP
AUGUST 1993 4P 6P
DECEMBER 1993 9A 8A
92,979
EY.HICIT NO. QS/

FPSA pocveT 10,2398 gs-cd
)0~ /9~5/ o

DATC



MONTHLY PEAK INFORMATION FROM 1990 - 1993

MONTH

JANUARY
FEBRUARY
MARCH
APRIL
MAY

JUNE
JULY
AUGUST
SEPTEMBER
OCTOBER
NOVEMBER
DECEMBER

JANUARY
FEBRUARY
MARCH
APRIL
MAY

JUNE
JULY
AUGUST
SEPTEMBER
OCTOBER
NOVEMBER
DECEMBER

YEAR

1990
1990
1990
1990
1990
1990
1990
1990
1990
1990
1990
1990

1991
1991
1991
1991
1991
1991
1991
1991
1991
1991
1991
1991

PEAK
IN MW

1,250
1,152
1,177
1,509
1,202
1,770
1,753
1,785
1,696
1,446
1,170
1,317

1,397
1,425
1,181
1,284
1,540
1,663
1,748
1,743
1,712
1,295
1,360
1,371

DAY OF
WEEK

FRIDAY
MONDAY
WEDNESDAY
MONDAY
THURSDAY
SATURDAY
THURSDAY
WEDNESDAY
TUESDAY
THURSDAY
MONDAY
SUNDAY

TUESDAY
SATURDAY
MONDAY
MONDAY
THURSDAY
MONDAY
FRIDAY
WEDNESDAY
MONDAY
FRIDAY

TUESDAY -

THURSDAY

DAY OF
MONTH

26
26
21
30
21
20
26
29

4

8
30

6

22
16
11
29
30
24
12
7
16
4
5
5

HOUR

8A
8A
7A
5P
5P
5P
4P
4P
2P
4p
7A
7A

8A
9A
7A
3P
5P
5P
5P
5P
4P
3P
7A
TA

VOO
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[ rxov
v 29
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Response to FPSC Staff's Second

Set of Interrogatories

Docket No. 930885 - EU
GULF POWER COMPANY

July 22, 1994

item 10
Page 3 of 3
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INTERROGATORY =ANSWER 218,page 2

CRYSETAL LAKE SUBSTATION

HOURLY MONTHLY PEAKS (MW) Staff 2nd Interrogs to GCEC

SOURCE: KVA ANALYSIS FROM METERING 930885-EU
PEAKIN DAY OF DAY OF
MONTH YEAR MW WEEK MONTH HOUR

JANUARY 1980 2.902 SUN 14 08:00 AM
FEBRUARY 1990 2.685 SUN 26 07:00 AM
MARCH 1990 2.890 WED 21 07:00 AM
APRIL 1990 3.068 SUN 30 08:00 PM
MAY 1980 3.805 SAT 26 08:00 PM
JUNE 19€0 4.357 TUE 19 09:00 PM
JULY 1980 4.533 SAT 7 05:00 PM
AUGUST 1890 4.430 SAT 18 04:00 PM
SEPTEMBER 1990 4.417 MON 3 08:00 PM
CCTOBER 1990 3.397 SUN 7 04:00 PM
NOVEMBER 1990 2.978 FRI 30 07:00 AM
DECEMBER 1890 3382  WED 5 07:.00 AM
JANUARY 1991 3.529 MON 14 07:00 AM
FEBRUARY 1991 3.776 SAT 16 08:00 AM
MARCH 1991 3.038 WED 27 08:00 PM
APRIL 1991 3.252 SAT 27 09:00 PM
MAY 1991 3.781 THU 30 09:00 PM
JUNE 1981 4.555 SAT 29 05:.00PM
JULY 1991 4.632 SAT 13 04:00 PM
AUGUST 1991 4.395 WED 7 09:00 PM

PTEMBER 1991 4.447 MON 2 08:00 PM
~JCTOBER 1991 2.945 SAT 26 07:00 PM
NOVEMBER 1991 3.726 TUE 26 07:00 AM
DECEMBER 1991 3.818 THU 5§ 07:00 AM
JANUARY 1892 4.187 FRI 17 07:00 AM
FEBRUARY 1992 3.701 MON 10 07:00 AM
MARCH 1992 3.713 WED 11 07:00 PM
APRIL 1992 3.378 FRI 24 09:00 PM
MAY 1992 3.830 MON 25 09:00 PM
JUNE 1992 4.592 SAT 20 05:00PM
JULY 1992 6.114 MON 20 08:00 PM
AUGUST 1992 4.627 SAT 8 02:.00PM
SEPTEMBER 1992 4.298 SAT 12 02:00 PM
OCTOBER 1992 2.7 THU 8 08:00 PM
NOVEMBER 1992 3.957 MON 30 07:00 AM
DECEMBER 1992 3.808 THU 3 07:00 AM
JANUARY 1993 3.819 THU 28 07:00 AM
FEBRUARY 1993 4.424 FRI 19 07:00 AM
MARCH 1993 = 4.687 SAT 13 07:00 PM
APRIL 1993 3.258 FRI 23 07:00 AM
MAY 1993 4.383 MON 31 05:.00 PM
JUNE 1993 5.044 SUN 13 05:00 PM
'uLy 1993 5.223 THU 29 06:00 PM

JGUST 1993 5.181 WED 18 06:00 PM
SEPTEMBER 19983 4.595 MON 20 08:00 PM
OCTOBER 1993 3.663 SUN 31 08:00 PM
NOVEMBER 1983 4.171 MON 1 07:00 AM

DECEMBER 1993 4.653 FRI 31 08:00 AM



GULF COAST ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, iNC. ZNTERCGATORY ANSWER - 18

HOURLY MONTHLY PEAKS (MW) Staff 2nd Interrogs to GCEC

SOURCE: KVA ANALYSIS FROM METERING 930885-EU
PEAKIN DAYOF DAYOCF
MONTH YEAR MW WEEK MONTH HOUR

JANUARY 1990 23.473 TUE 2 07:.00 AM
FEBRUARY 1990 22.755 MON 26 07:.00 AM
MARCH 1990 23.563 WED 21 07:00 AM
APRIL 1990 21.741 MON 30 09:.00PM
MAY 1990 26.970 SAT 26 05.00 PM
JUNE 1990 31595 WED 20 06:00 PM
JULY 1990 32.422 SAT 7 04:.00 PM
AUGUST 1990 32.639 SAT 18 04:00 PM
SEPTEMBER 1990 32.046 MON 3 05:.00PM
OCTOBER 1990 26.638 SUN 7 04:00 PM
NOVEMBER 1990 23.986 FRI 30 07:00 AM
DECEMBER 1990 26.562 WED 5 07.00 AM
JANUARY 1991 30.072 MON 14 07:00 AM
FEBRUARY 1991 30.563 SAT 16 08:00 AM
MARCH 1991 27.842 MON 11 07.00 AM
APRIL 1991 26.525 MON 29 06:00 PM
MAY 1991 30.133 WED 29 06.00PM
JUNE 1991 35.050 SUN 30 05:.00 PM
JULY 1991 35.318 TUE 23 06.00 PM
AUGUST 1991 34.453 THU 8 05:.00PM
=PTEMBER 1991 35.083 SUN 15 05:.00 PM
CTCBER 1991 24.601 MON 28 07:00 PM
NOVEMBER 1991 27.840 TUE 26 07:00 AM
DECEMBER 1991 31.464 TUE 17 07:00 AM
JANUARY 1992 34.473 TUE 21 07:00 AM
FEBRUARY 1992 30.269 MON 10- 07:00 AM
MARCH 1992 27.798  WED 11 07:00 AM
APRIL 1992 23.108 FRI 24 06:00 PM
MAY 1992 28.901 MON 25 06:00 PM
JUNE 1992 35.252 SAT 20 06:00PM
JULY 1992 38.476 TUE 7 06:00 PM
AUGUST - 1992 35.759 THU 6 06:00 PM
SEPTEMBER 1992 33.846 SAT 12 03:00 PM
OCTOBER 1992 21.970 THU 15 08:00 PM
NOVEMBER 1992 32.551 MON 30 07:.00 AM
DECEMBER 1992 31.704 THU 3 07.00 AM
JANUARY 1993 31.845 THU 28 07:00 AM
FEBRUARY 1993 35.904 FRI 18 07:00 AM
MARCH 1993 36.752 MON 15 07.00 AM
APRIL 1993 26.240 FRI 23 07:.00 AM
MAY 1993 33.169 MON 31 05:.00PM
JUNE 1993 37.806 SUN 13 05:00 PM
JULY 1993 40.823 THU 29 06:00 PM
IGUST 1993 39.753 WED 18 04:00 PM
<PTEMBER 1993 37.543 SUN 19 03:00 PM
OCTOBER 1993 29.899 SUN 31 07:00 PM
NOVEMBER 1993 35.173 TUE 2 07:00 AM

DECEMBER 1993 36.829 FRI 31 08:00 AM



Florida Public Service Commission
Docket No. 930885-EU

GULF POWER COMPANY
Hearing Exhibit No. 32 (late filed)
Witness: M. W. Howell
November 15, 1994

Page 1 of 2

INCREMENTAL PURCHASED CAPACITY COST
TO SERVE WASHINGTON COUNTY CORRECTIONAL FACILITY
1995 through 1998

It should be noted that this exhibit has been prepared in response to a request made by the
FPSC Staff during the hearing in this case. As stated at the hearing, Gulf Power believes that it
is inappropriate to consider in isolation capacity transactions made between Gulf Power
Company and other members of the Southern electric system through their collective
participation in the Intercompany Interchange Contract (IIC). A proper review of the IIC impacts
resulting from Gulf's service of the prison load should include all of the benefits flowing to Gulf
as a result of its participation in the IIC, including (without limitation) the production cost
savings that flow from economic dispatch of the system as a whole and benefits of economy
energy transactions. The submission of this exhibit should not be interpreted as a change in Gulf
Power's position on this issue.

It should also be noted that the size of the prison load in question is too small to be
captured in the computer models used by the Southern electric system to forecast the capacity
equalization payments that flow between member companies under the IIC. The results for such
a small incremental load are unduly impacted by rounding that occurs within the model. The
following information, which has been calculated without use of the system models, should be
construed as only an approximation of the capacity equalization costs associated with the loads
presented in the following tables.

Summary of Results

1995 1996 1997 1998 Total
Gulf $0 $9,214 $18,426 $27,641 $55,281
GCEC $39,488 $39,488 $39,488 $39,488 $157,952
Difference (839,488) (3$30,274) (521,062) ($11,847) (3102,671)
Gulf (NPV) $0 $8,483 $15,617 $21,569 $45,669
GCEC (NPV) $39,488 $36,905 $34,490 $32,234 $143,117
Difference (839,488) (528,422) (518,873) ($10,665) (897,448)
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Gulf Power Company (Gutf)

A B [od D E F G H f
[A*B*C=D] [(D*E)*0/3=F] [(D*E)*1/3=G] [(D*E*2/3=H] [(D*E)*3/3=1] Gulf's
Prison Gulif's Gulf's Gulf's fic Gulf's Gulf's Guif's Gulfs Cumulative
Peak Reserve System Demand Capacity Capacity Cost Capacity Cost Capacity Cost Capacity Cost  Capacity Cost
Month Demand Requirement Losses Contribution Charge 1995 1996 1997 1998 1995-1998
1 January 323 1.2058 1.07 417 $5.35 $0 $744 $1,487 $2,231
2 February 294 1.1677 1.07 367 $5.43 $0 $664 $1,329 $1,993
3 March 298 1.2158 1.07 388 $6.12 $0 $792 $1,583 $2,375
4 April 325 1.3327 1.07 463 $5.86 $0 $904 $1,809 $2,713
5 May 339 1.1011 1.07 399 $5.40 $0 $718 $1,436 $2,155
6 June 363 1.0664 1.07 414 $5.45 $0 $752 $1,504 $2,256
7 July 358 1.0553 1.07 404 $5.45 $0 $734 $1,468 $2,202
8 August 372 1.1007 1.07 438 $5.37 $0 $784 $1,568 $2,352
9 September 362 1.1090 1.07 430 $5.35 -$0 $767 $1,534 $2,301
10 October 325 1.3553 1.07 471 $5.35 $0 $840 $1,680 $2,520
411 November 313 1.2895 1.07 432 $5.49 $0 $791 $1,581 $2,372
12 December 290 1.2709 1.07 394 $5.51 $0 $724 $1,447 $2,171
TOTAL $0 $9,214 $18,426 $27,641 $55,281
Net Present Value 1995 $0 $8,483 $15,617 $21,569 $45,669
8.62% discount rate (Guif's after tax cost of capital)
Gulf Coast Electric Cooperative (GCEC)
A B Cc D E F G H \
[A*B*C=D] [D*E=F] [D*E=G] [D*E=H] [D*E=I] GCEC's
Prison GCEC's GCEC's GCEC's AEC GCEC's GCEC's GCEC's GCEC's Cumulative
Peak Reserve System Demand Capacity Capacity Cost Capacity Cost Capacity Cost Capacity Cost Capacity Cost
Month Demand Requirement Losses Contribution Charge 1995 1996 1997 1998 1995-1998
1 January 323 n.a. 1.04 336 $9.58 $3,219 $3,219 $3,219 $3,219
2 February 294 na. 1.04 306 $9.58 $2,931 $2,931 $2,931 $2,931
3 March 298 n.a. 1.04 310 $9.58 $2,970 $2,970 $2,970 $2,970 g g
4 April 325 n.a. 1.04 338 $9.58 $3,238 $3,238 $3,238 $3,238 Q <
5 May 339 na. 1.04 353 $9.58 $3,382 $3,382 $3,382 $3,382 [V
6 June 363 na. 1.04 378 $9.58 $3,621 $3,621 $3,621 $3,621 N 3
7 July 358 n.a. 1.04 372 $9.58 $3,564 $3,564 $3,564 $3,564 fo) (o2
8 August 372 na. 1.04 387 $9.58 $3,707 $3,707 $3,707 $3,707 —h (_2
9 September 362 na. 1.04 376 $9.58 $3,602 $3,602 $3,602 $3,602 N -a
10 October 325 na. 1.04 338 $9.58 $3,238 $3,238 $3,238 $3,238 ()]
11 November 313 na. 1.04 326 $9.58 $3,123 $3,123 $3,123 $3,123 ‘_\
12 December 290 na. 1.04 302 $9.58 $2,893 $2,893 $2,893 $2,893 ©
TOTAL $39,488 $39,488 $39,488 $39,488 $157,952 (-g
Net Present Value 1995 $39,488 $36,905 $34,490 $32,234 $143,117

7.00% discount rate (rate assumed by AEC for discovery purposes)

Notes:
Column A: prison peak demands assumed by AEC for discovery purposes.

Column B: figures for Gulf Power reflect monthly reserve obligation under IIC for 1994; no similar requirement is assumed for GCEC.
Column C: figures for Gulf reflect combination of assumed losses for both transmission and distribution; figures for GCEC reflect only distribution losses. Difference
in treatment results from different measurement point for billing purposes. Assumed transmission losses are 3%. Assumed distribution losses are 4%.

Column D: cakulated as shown.
Column E: figures reflect 1995 capacity charge rates which for simplicity have been held constant over the four years.

Column F: calculated as shown. Formula for Gulf reflects the first year impact of three year load averaging for calculation of IIC costs.
Column G: caiculated as shown. Formula for Gulf reflects the second year impact of three year load averaging for calculation of lIC costs.
Column H: calculated as shown. Formula for Gulf reflects the third year impact of three year load averaging for calculation of IIC costs.

Column I: calculated as shown. Formula for Gulf in the fourth year and thereafter reflects 100% impact of prison load for liC calculation.
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Petition to resolve )
territorial dispute with Gulf )
Coast Electric Cooperative, Inc. ) Docket No. 930885-EU
by Gulf Power Company )
)

Certificate of Service

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a copy of the foregoing has been
furnished this 15+L’day of November 1994 by U.S. Mail or hand
delivery to the following:

Martha Carter Brown, Esqguire John Haswell, Esquire
Staff Counsel Chandler, Lang & Haswell
FL Public Service Commission P. O. Box 23879

101 East Gaines Street Gainesville FL. 32602

Tallahassee FL 32389-0863
Hubbard Norris

Patrick Floyd, Esquire Gulf Coast Elec. Coop., Inc.
Gulf Coast Electric Coop. P. 0. Box 220
408 Long Avenue Wewahitchka FL 32465

Port St. Joe FL 32456

e N—

G. EDISON HOLDRND, JR.
Florida BRar No.) 261599
JEFFREY A. STOMXE
Florida Bar—¥o. 325953
TERESA E. LILES
Florida Bar No. 510998
Beggs & Lane

P. O. Box 12950
Pensacola FL 32576
904 432-2451

Attorneys for Gulf Power Company




FPSC DOCKET NO. 930885~EU
Exhibit No.
GULF POWER COMPANY

PRESENT VALUE OF CURRENT PERIOD
ASSIGNMENT OF PATRONAGE CAPITAL
14 YEARS 14 YEARS 20 YEARS 20 YEARS
Avg. Monthly October Bill | Avg. Monthly | October Bill
Bill $811.58! $755.672 Bill $811.58! $755.672
5% 409.93 381.69 305.88 284.81
7% 314.73 293.05 209.71 195.27
10% 213.69 198.98 120.60 112.29
15% 114.68 106.78 49.59 46.17

The appropriate discount rate used to determine the
present value of the current period assignment of patronage capital
must be discretely established for each customer/member based on
that member’s opportunity cost for reinvesting the same funds which
have been retained by the cooperative. This basic discount rate
should be adjusted upward to reflect the additional risk that the
refund of the assigned patronage capital credit may be deferred,
temporarily or indefinitely, as a result of the cooperative’s need
to fulfill current capital requirements or the necessity to comply

with the cooperative’s mortgage loan covenants.

lAmount of Patronage Capital Credit taken from Hearing Exhibit
No. 11 introduced into the record during the testimony of Archie

Gordon.

’Amount of Patronage Capital Credit taken from Hearing Exhibit
No. 7 introduced into the record during the testimony of Archie

Gordon. 92‘({7?
EXHISIT O A33

FPSC pogiet 1o AB08ES €Y

DATE /0"/9“9V




Florida Public Service Commission
Docket No. 930885-EU

Witness: John E. Hodges, Jr.
Exhibit No. A4 (JEE-1)

Schedule 1

Page 1 of 2

P Y N T
1230 East 15tn Street
Post Office Box 2448
Panama City FL 32402
Telecnone 304 7854611

A

Gulf Power

e Limerm e 5,

April 9, 1993

Mr. Marvin Moran

Florida Dept. of Corrections
2601 Blainstone Rd.
Tallahassee FL 32399-25500

Dear Mr. Moran:

After several telephone conversations between Brian Blair and my
staff, Mr. Blair indicated future communications concerning the new
Washington Co. correctional facility be addressed to you.

According to Mr. Blair, the facility will be located at the
northwest corner of Highway 77 and Highway 279 (Greenhead FL).

Gulf Power Company is pleased to submit the following proposal for
electrical service for the new prison. It is Gulf’s understanding
this facility is similar to the Holmes correctional facidtie- -*°
is now being served by Gulf Power. In an ~=~

electrical recommendatinne =-

used actual metere
two prisons are sii
KWH/month) should }

The estimated month
is $7,442.66; from
$9,361.58, The net
our annual reductio:
(Attachment I).

The Washington Co. p
Gulf Power has facil
electrical service.
Hills 115/25 KV subst
Vernon 115/25 KV subs
these substations, it
inoperative. The sub
transaission sources
and these substations
existing 25,000 volt ¢ @x
completes the system w ¥
prison. This electric

similar to the one ser

have enclosed an elect
(Attachment II). Rese:

Trouble Reporting Systd

outages in the past twc

“Ou




Florida Public Service Commission
Docket No. 930885-EU

Witness: John E. Hodges, Jr.
Exhibit No. (JEH-1)
Schedule 1

Page 1 of 2

ee TLAR o TCLT
1230 East 15t Sireet
Post Office 8ox 2448
Parama City FL 32402
Tetecncone 904 785-4611

Gulf Power

e Lrermsate L

April 9, 1993

Mr. Marvin Moran

Florida Dept. of Corrections
2601 Blainstone Rd.
Tallahassee FL 32399-25500

Dear Mr. Moran:

After several telephone conversations between Brian Blair and my
staff, Mr. Blair indicated future communications concerning the new
Washington Co. correctional facility be addressed to you.

According to Mr. Blair, the facility will be located at the
northwest corner of Highway 77 and Highway 279 (Greenhead FL).

Gulf Power Company is pleased to submit the following proposal for
electrical service for the new prison. It is Gulf’s understanding
this facility is similar to the Holmes correctional facility which
is now being served by Gulf Power. In an effort to make realistic
electrical recommendations for the Washington Co. prison, we have

used actual metered data from the Holmes Co. facility. Since the

two prisons are similar, our initial estimates (372 KW and 163,450
KWH/month) should be the most accurate information available.

The estimated monthly billing for electric service from Gulf Power
is $7,442.66; from Gulf Coast Electric it is estimated at
$9,361.58. The net result of receiving service from Gulf Power is
our annual reduction of $23,027.04 in the prison’s electric bill
Lt

(Attachment I). Py

The Washington Co. prison site is strategically located such tha€:
Gulf Power has facilities in place to provide independent alternate
electrical service. Gulf’s normal service will be from the Sunny:
Hills 115/25 KV substation. Backup power is available from Gulf’s
Vernon 115/2%5 KV substation. Since the prison site is between
these substations, it is unlikely a single problem can render both
inoperative. The substations are fed from multiple 115,000 volt '
transmission sources with the capability for switching operations,
and these substations contain independent power transformers. Tha-
existing 25,000 volt distribution line between the two stations [
completes the system which can provide complete backup power to the
prison. This electrical transmission and distribution system is ‘-
similar to the one serving the Holmes correctional facility. I
have enclosed an electrical single-line diagram for your review
(Attachment II). Research through our computerized Distribution
Trouble Reporting System shews that there have been only a few
outages in the past two years (Attachment III).

"'Our business ig customer salisfaction’

h6

(984
H

pre—

e
2



Florida Public Service Commission
Docket No. 930885-EU
Witness: John E. Hodges, Jr.

Exhibit No. 34; (JEH-1)
Schedule 1

Page 2 of 2

Mr. Marvin Moran
Florida Dept. of Corrections
Pg. 2 - April 9, 1993

I hope that I have provided the information you need concerning
Gulf Power’s ability to provide reliable, low-cost electric service
to the Washington Co. correctional facility. If you have
additional questions, please do not hesitate to call me at
904-872-3201 or Stan Sexton at 904-872-3276.

Sincerely,

Vic L. Jones
General Manager of Eastern Division

VLT:sd
Attachments



Florida Public Service Commission
Docket No. 930885-EU

Witness: John E. Hodges, Jr.
Exhibit No.&f_ (JEH-1)

Schedule 2

Protisent {70 S0UIhem elecks syeam
March 23, 1954

M. Jim Morris, Chairman
County Board
of County ssioners
Post Office Box 647
Chipley, FL 32428-6647

Deay Mr. Norris:

Pleass be assured that Gulf Power Company
County in their efforts vith tha new onal

flauit!.

I have asked John B. Eodges, Jr., our Vice
President, Customar Operations, to contact you reqarding eur
intarset in this customer

I look forvard to mesting you in a future visit to
Chipley.

L0l

ooy

og: Nr. John R. Bodges, Jx.
ba:  Jobn ¥. Dougharty, III <

“Owr busiress & cusiormer satislaction”



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

"FILED

In Re: Petition to resolve
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territorial dispute with Gulf 810 J. WAHITE
Coast Electric Cooperative, Inc.
by Gulf Power Company. OCT 24 1995
/ CLERK, BUPREME GOURT
AMENDED ™ Chef Depety Clork

PLACE TAKEN:

DATE TAKEN:
TIME TAKEN:
APPEARANCES:

FOR GULF COAST ELECTRIC
CCOPERATIVE, INC.

FOR GULF PQOWER COMPANY

Q G

Gulf Power Office
601 Highway 90 East
Chipley, FL 32428

October 11, 1994

9:00 a.m., CST

J. PATRICK FLOYD, ESQ.
408 Long Avenue
Port St. Joe, FL 232456

JEFFREY A. STONE, JR., ESQ.
Beggs & Lane

P. 0. Box 12950

FPensacola, FL 32576-2950

PEGGY W. RAFFIELD
COURT REPORTER

P. 00
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Port St. Joe, FL 32456
(%04) 229-8177
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TRANSCRIPT IS HEREBY AMENDEID TO DELETE DISCUSSION OF
ATTORNEYS PRECEDING DEPOSITION CONCERNING DISCOVERY, WHICH
DISCUSSION COMMENCED ON PAGE TWO OF TRANSCRIPT AND

CONCLUDED ON PAGE SIX.

(discussion of attorneys)
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(continuation of discussion of attorneys)
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(continuation cf discussion of attorneys)

(end of discussion of attorneys)
October 11, 1994

THEREUPON,
JOHN DOUGHERTY

called as a witness, having been duly sworn, was examined

and testified as follows:




FORM 2094 PENGAD/INDY 1-800-631-6989

10

1

12

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

7

MR. FLOYD: Mr. Dougherty, my name is Patrick

Floyd. I’m one of the attorneys here for Gulf Coast

Electric Cooperative in a petition filed by Gulf Power, a

t_erritpria]_.'v. disput_-e' regar_-d'ilng " “the.. Washington - Cpuhty“ |

Correctiénal faéiiity. ' | -

I would like to ask you some questions concerning that

and you’re involvement in it. As a process of doing that,

I will be asking you some dquestions. If you do not

understand the question, I would like to have you tell me

and ask me to rephrase it or repeat it, because once you

answer the question it will be presumed that you understood

it. Do you understand that?

THE WITNESS: I think so.
EXAMINATION

BY MR. FIOYD:

Q. Would you give us your full name, please, sir?

A, John Frank Dougherty, 'III.

Q. Aall.right, sir. Mr.'Dougherty, have you had yoﬁr
deposition taken before? |

A. Yeah, I think so; about 15 years ago in a civil
case, I guess.

Q. All right, sir. Before the taking of this
deposition, prior to it, you’ve not discussed your
testimony that you’re going to make with anyone, have you?

A. No.
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Q. Okay. And you’ve been employed by Gulf Power for
how many years?

A. - Thirty-seven.

Q. - Whétfis~joﬁr position With Gulﬁ"Power.at‘this
time? |

A. I’m Chipley District Manager.

Q. How long have you served Gulf Power in that
position?

A. Since 1978.

Q. And that was the position that you were in when
this... during 1992, 1993, when the prison, correctional
facility initiative started?

A. Yes.

Q. Could you give us a general description of the
authorities and duties that you have as district manager in
the Chipley area?

A. Well, I guess I have overall responsibility for
all of the. Gulf ‘Power Company activities in the area.

Q. All right. Does that area include all of

Washington County?

A. Yes.

Q. All right. What other areas does it include?
A. Holmes County, Jackson County.

Q. What is the level of your formal education?
A, I'm a college graduate.




FORM 2094 PENGAD/INDY 1-800-631-6989

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Q. What college?
A. Auburn University.

Q. All right, sir. Mr. Dougherty, have you read..

-you'fe aware that:Mf.-John Hddges»gave.a deposition in thié.

case regarding his'involvemenf, aren’t you?

A. Yes.

Q. Okay. And you’ve gone over his deposition to see
what he said regarding his testimony, right?

A. Yes, I’ve looked at it.

Q. And are you in agreement with his statement that
you, John Dougherty, are involved in the day to day
economic development aspects for Gulf Power in the
Washington County area?

MR. STONE: Mr. Floyd, could you tell me where in
the deposition you’re referring to, please?

MR. FLOYD: Page 37, lines 20 through 23. Excuse
me, 20 through 23. |

A. (No .response).

Q. ‘-(Mr. Floyd conﬁinuing) Is that correct?

A. Well, I don’t knpw how you describe day to day
activity. I participate iﬁ Chamber of Commerce activities
on a somewhat regular basis.

Q. Well, you see that that’s what he said (reading)
John’s involved on a day to day basis with economic

activity going on in that area; correct?
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A. (Looking) I guess you could interpret it as

Q. Well, do you agree with that or not?

A, ,zIf.dohlt“ know if | that’s exactly hqy. I would
describe.it. | | |

Q. Well, how would you describe your involvement in
economic activities?

A. Well, he says day to day here. Some days I work
with the Chamber of Commerce and there are days that I
don’t participate any in activities. But I am active in
the Chamber of Commerce in the econonic activities of the
Chamber of Commerce on a somewhat regular basis. I guess
you could call it day to day.

Q. With respect to economic development, you report
directly to Mr. Hodges; correct?

A, No. I report to Mr. Tony Milleni at this time.

Q. I mean, back in say 1992, 1993.

"~ A, I reported to Mr. Vic Jones in Panama City.

Q. Okay. You agree fhat Mr. John Hodges is the...
at this time in 1992, 1993 was the senior officer of Gulf
Power, responsible for ecohomic development, to the best of
your knowledge?

A, To the best of my knowledge, yes.

Q. Now, Mr. Dougherty, you had been made aware in

early 1993 that Washington County wanted a prison located
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in Washington County; correct?

A. (No response).

Q. You were aware of it before that time?

.Aé . Yes. .

Q; Okay. But in early 1993 you were made aware

through one source or another that they would have trouble
purchasing the property that would be required to give to
the State in order to 1locate the prison in Washington
County, correct?

A. I don’t believe I was made aware that the county
would have a problem purchasing the property.

Q. All right. Were you ever made aware from anybody
that Washington needed financial assistance to be able to
obtain this property to transfer it to the State?

A. No. I don’t think anyone told me they needed the
money. I guess I was aware they would be glad to accept
any help.

Q. Did.ydu ever see any letters from the Washington.
County Commission to the effect that financial assistance
that had been provided by Gulf Coast Electric Cooperative
made it possible for thein to purchase the property to
obtain the location of the prison?

A. I obtained some correspondence from the county
office between the county and Gulf Coast Electric Coop, but

to the fact that it said they needed the money I’m not sure
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that I remember that being part of any of that
correspondence.

Q. Okay. How about this letter dated March 15, 1994
from the chalrman of the Washlngton County Commlss1on to_
Mr} Bowdln, dld you ever see that letter ‘before?

(document handed to witness)
(witness reviewing)

A, Yes.

Q. Okay. And doesn’t that letter have in there that
it was the Gulf Coast financial assistance that made the

purchase of the property possible?

A. (Looking) Well, it seems to indicate that.

Q. You read that letter at the time...

A. Yes, sir.

Q. ...before today anyway; right?

A. Yes.

Q. In fact, one of your duties is as a part of being

in charge of this area, is to try to keep track of the new
industry, new projects that may be coming to the area to
see if Gulf Power can get those, to be the power supplier

to them; correct?

A. I suppose that would be correct.
Q. That’s part of good management; right... I mean
marketing?

A. I would think so.
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13
Q. And as a part of that, you try to keep track of
what the Washington County Commission is doing?

A. Well, I don’t go to their meetings on a regulér

.Q. But 90u tr}lto keep track of what they/re doing
as far as any type of economic development or project
that’s coming in that you might be able to service as
customers; correct?

A. Well, through the Chamber of Commerce I do that
because the Chamber of Commerce, I guess, basically does
the economic development work for the county commission.

Q. All right. And you’re in pretty close touch with
Oley Ellis over there; correct?

A. That’s right.

Q. And that’s... some of the activities of the

Chamber of Commerce are reported to you from that source:;

right?
A. Right.
Q. Now, in early 1993 isn’t it correct that you told

Mr. Hodges that the Cooperative, Gulf Coast Electric
Cooperative was willing ﬁo give $45,000 and secure an
interest free loan for Washington County and you asked him
if Gulf Power could also do that, meaning the grant of
$45,000 to assist Washington County?

MR. STONE: Are you referring to a particular
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page in the deposition of Mr. Hodges?
MR. FLOYD: No. I mean I have pages of different

ones; but I’m just asking him in general if he went and

" asked him that.

A. Wéll,-'my induiries went througﬂ 'my iﬁmédiate
supervisor, who was Vic Jones. And he reported directly to
John Hodges. So, I assume in a round about way that I
asked John Hodges. But my discussion was with Vic Jones,
my immediate supervisor.

Mr. Oley Ellis had on numerous occasions over the past
year, not just in this particular case, pointed out that
West Florida Electric Cooperative participated with Jackson
County on one and then inquired would Gulf Power Company do
a similar thing. And I had requested through Mr. Vic Jones
if Gulf Power Company would do that.

Q. (Mr. Floyd continuing) All right. You had seen
that Gulf Coast or been made aware that Gulf Coast Electric ..
Cdoberative’was'going to providé'financial assistaﬁce_in
the way of this grant and this interest free loan; you were
made aware of that?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. And you wanted to assist Washington County, also,
as a good marketing practice, to provide financial
assistance to them in connection with getting this prison;

correct?
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A, I did not ask...

Q. I’'m just asking what your intention was. Was
that what your feeling was?

A, My intentipﬁ was;té ask if the chpany;woﬁld,-

Q.- .Right. Bﬁt ﬁhe reason that you wanted to, was to
provide financial assistance like Gulf Coast was doing to
Washington County to help get the prison; right?

A. I’'m not sure that I wanted to. I merely passed
the inquiry on. As far as my personal wanting to, I’m not
sure that I wanted to. And that’s honest.

Q. You never spoke with John Hodges asking him on
the phone or otherwise to give a grant of $45,000 like Gulf
Coast was doing to Waéhington County?

A. To the best of my knowledge, I never asked Gulf
Power Company or anybody to give it. My inquiry was, was
Gulf Power Company willing to do that.

Q. Let me'ask you, then, I’m going to refer you to
pagé 42, iines éight throﬁgh seventeen, and ask youlif what
ybu're saying here, if this is incorrect testimony by Mr.
Hodges.

(Reading) "Questioh: How much money did Mr.
Dougherty ask you for? Answer: He asked me for the same
amount the Coop was willing to give, I think around
$45,000."

A. I never, in my opinion, insinuated that Gulf
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Power Company should do that.

Q. Well, I’m not saying that. What I’m asking you

‘now, is this correct? As he says, (reading) "He asked me

nfOr‘the.same;amoﬁnt Gulf Coast was willing tqrqive; I.thihk .

around #45,000." Is that correct?

A. If I were going to word that, I would say I asked
would Gulf Power Company be willing to do that.

Q. To give the $45,000, which was the same amount
that Gulf Coast is giving?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. All right. And that was the statement that you
made to the best of your recollection to Mr. Hodges?

A. In some discussions with him, I probably did.

Q. And did you advise him that this money, the
$45,000, would be used towards purchase of the property
that would be contributed to the State; in more words or
less?

A, I probably.did.l

Q. All right, sir. And you know from your
experience here that this piece of property that was
actually purchased by...' eventually was purchased by
Washington County, part of which was contributed to the
State, cost much more than $45,000; right?

A. Yes.

Q. It cost much more than $90,0007?
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A. I think so; yes.
Q. And the response by Mr. Hodges to your inquiry

was, and I ask you, to the effect that the public service

.dommissibh would not allow you.to make such a grant .of the

$45,000?

MR. STONE: Are you referring to a particular
passage of Mr. Hodges’ deposition?

MR. FLOYD: I have particular passages, but I’m
just asking him now, generally, if that’s what he said.

A. I don’t know that he ever said that the public
service commission would not allow us to do it. I’m not
sure that I remember that wording.

Q. (Mr. Floyd continuing) All right. Well, what is
your understanding as td why Gulf Power had not provided
these grants before?

A. It was my understanding it was to be our policy
that we would not be the sole contributor; that we would
wdrk with other:brganizations within the communities to try
to come up with funds for projects.

Q. Okay. Like Gulf Coést "Electric Cooperative;
correct? |

A. What do you mean?

Q. I mean that would be another person in the
community?
A. I suppose so.
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Q. Butvwhat Mr. Hodges did tell you that you agreed

with is that no financial assistance would be prqvided;
correct?

MR. STONE:"Aré y6u,réferrihg.t¢:ﬁ:pa5sage iﬁ Mr.g
Hodges’ deposition? -

MR. FLOYD: 1I’m just asking him;

MR. STONE: Well, my concern is the way you’re
phrasing the questions it implies that you were listening
to a conversation. If you want to ask him what Mr. Hodges
told him, then just ask him what he told him.

MR. FLOYD: Well, I’m trying to limit down the
deposition here so we can get on and do the other things
with this document requesf that I’ve been burdened with
here today. So, I just want to pinpoint the questions and
if you have some kind of explanation or something, you can
certainly give it, Mr. Dougherty.

A, {No response).

C Q. (Mrh-Fioyd continuing) But what I’m askiné you,
again, is in fesponse to your questions to him regarding
the grant of the $45,000 like Gulf Coast had been willing
to do, Mr. Hodges told youlno; is that correct?

A. As a sole contributor, we would not do it.
Q. Okay. All right. Now, as a part of these
conversations with Mr. Hodges and Mr. Jones, you were made

aware, were you not, of the decision at that time by Gulf
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Power to refrain from any type of challenge, dispute, or
other conflict of any type to Gulf Coast providing of
service to the prison until after financial assistance that
had_~béeh_ praomised ﬁy-‘Gulf .CQaSt}'had‘.beeﬁ - secured by
Washihgton County; is‘thét correct? ‘

MR. STONE: Mr. Floyd, are you réferring to a
particular passage in Mr. Hodges’ deposition?

MR. FLOYD: Well, I have passages, but I’m not
referring to them at this time. I’‘m just asking him a
question.

MR. STONE: Again, the way you’re reading the
question implies that Mr. Hodges made such a statement.
Did he make such a statement in his deposition?

MR. FLOYD: 1I’m asking the question} if that’s
what Mr. Hodges said. 1’11l go back and show him that if he
varies from wherever the testimony is of Mr. Hodgés, I’11
go back:and show him.where it is. And that’s my priviiege

On Cross. .. I mean on taking the deposition of a Gulf Power

employee.
A, {No resppnse).
MR. FLOYD: Dé you want me to repeat the
question?
THE WITNESS: If you don’t mind.
Q. (Mr. Floyd continuing) Okay. What I was asking

is were you aware... you were made aware, weren’t you, of
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the decision by Gulf Power at that time to refrain from any
type of challenge or dispute or conflict with Gulf Coast

providing of service to the prison until after the

-finahciél'éésisténce-thatﬂhad,beeﬁ'pyomised,hy Gulf Coast

had been secured by Washington County?

A. No.
Q. You never were provided anything to that effect?
A. Not that we were waiting for Gulf Coast to make

a commitment; no, sir.

Q. All right. And isn’t it correct that you... no,
let me ask you this: You were never told that va‘’ll
weren’t going to do anything to cause a problem for

Washington Cbunty until after the grant had been made?

A, No, sir.

Q. You had never been told anything like that?

A. No, sir.

Q. Had you ever been told by Mr. Hodges, Vic Jones,
or anysne else that you 'were... that it was theuposition of

the company or that you yourself were to conduct yourself
in this manner as to, not to do anything that would hurt
Washington County or cauée a conflict with Washington
County with respect to the location of the prison?

A. I was told that Gulf Power Company would not do
anything to jeopardize the decision by the Department of

Corrections to locate a prison in Washington County.
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Q. Okay. And when was it that you were told this?
A. I don’t know.
Q. . Wasn’t that in.your conversations... or after the

conversations that you ‘had-. with. Mr. Hodgés gabogt the . .7

$45,0007?

A. I’m sure it would have been, because there was no
reason to have the conversation before that.

Q. Okay. And are you telling me that your
conversation about not doing anything that would hurt
Washington County came at a time before the decision had
been made that the prison was going to be located there?

A. I don’t understand that.

Q. What I’m saying is: Are you telling me that you
conversation about not doing anything that would harm
Washington County with respect to the prison came at a time
when the... before the time that the prison had already
been decided would be located in Washington County?

-A. Iithink froﬁ my ' understanding from what I was
told, I got the feeiing that Gulf Power Company, regardless
of when, if there was any indication that the Department of
Corrections might back oﬁt, I don’t believe... I’m not
sure... but I don’t believe that the property was purchased
before we had this discussion.

Q. But there had already been a decision to locate

the... you do remember that there already had been the
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decision of the Department of Corrections to say okay,
you’re going to have a prison, it’s going to be at this

site; and then Washington County started the process of

‘| saying okay, ‘now we have to gé through the ‘process of

buying it; correct?

MR. STONE: I object to the question. The
questions assumes facts not in evidence.

MR. FLOYD: Go ahead, you can answer it.

A. Ask me the question again.

MR. FLOYD: Go ahead, Peggy, read it back to him.

(last question read back by reporter)

MR. STONE: I believe Mr. Dougherty has already
answered the question when he stated earlier that it was
his understanding that the Department of Corrections could
back out of the decision and that there had been no such
decision to locate it at that particular site.

MR. FLOYD: Well, I don’t recall that being his
téstimony.‘ Let "me aék you.

Q. (Mr. Floyd continuing) The information you had
at that time was that Washington County and this site where
it is located at this time.had been selected; correct?

MR. STONE: At which time are you referring to?

MR. FLOYD: I’m talking about at the time of this
conversation about not causing any trouble?

A, I don’t really know. I can’t tell you for sure.
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Q. (Mr. Floyd continuing) Your statement before was
that at any time that there would cause... that actions

would cause Washington County to have difficulty in

|- continuing to haVe'thé right to have .the prison therei.;

MR. 'STONE:' I ‘believe that’s a
mischaracterization of Mr. Dougherty’s earlier testimony.
His statement was the Department of Corrections could back
out of the decision.

MR. FLOYD: Well, I know what his testimony was.

A. (No response).

Q. (Mr. Floyd continuing) You knew, Mr. Dougherty,
that if the funding that was being provided by Gulf Coast
Electric was not provided that that may cause a problem
with Washington'County getting the prison?

A. No, I did not know that.

Q. You didn’t know that?

A. (Witness shake; head).

Q. And- the ‘typé of actions that it had been
discussed that were not to be taken that would endanger
Washington County’s location of the prison, were they not
complaining to the Departmént of Corirections or complaining
to the Florida Public Service Commission?

A, I don’t recollect anyone telling me what... the
reasons specifically.

Q. Let me show you page 45, lines 22 through 25;
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page 46, lines 1 through 8 and ask you if you agree with

Mr. Hodges’ testimony there.

(Reading) Question: "When you said you didn’t want

.to- do anything to hurt;tﬁgj County’s effort to.. get this

prison, what exactly would Gﬁlf Power have ddne to hurt the
county’s chances of getting the prison? Answer: Well, I
guess we could have complained to the county commission, we
could have complained to the county commission, we could
have formally complained to the Public Service Commission,
we could have complained to the Department of Corrections.
We could have caused a conflict within the community
itself, and I just didn’t feel like it was in the best
interest of the citizens of Washington County."

Do you agree with that?

A. (Looking) I never had any conversation with
anyone concerning any of that naming specific people.

Q. I understand that, but I'm.saying do you agree
with that statement of Mr. Hodges? | -

MR. STONE: I’'m sorry, Mr. Floyd, perhaps I

misunderstood your question. I thought you were asking

whether or not he had such a conversation and he’s answered

that question.
MR. FLOYD: Well, I’ve asked him this question

now. I asked him whether or not he agrees with that

response by Mr. Hodges?
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A. (Looking) I suppose I could agree with that.

Q. Okay. Do you agree with it?

A. (Looking)~ Yeah, I guess so.
;:Q.' QA1l'fiéh£;}fAé féfuaéfydﬁ;WQgé éohcernédf this =~

policy of not causing a conflict with Washihgtbn County as
put it by Mr. Hodges, would be putting Washington County’s
interest above yours for the time being until they secured
the financial assistance; do you agree with that?

MR. STONE: Are you referring to a particular
passage in Mr. Hodges’ testimony?

MR. FLOYD: I’'m referring to the quote of Mr.
Hodges at page 68, lines 19 through 20 of putting
Washington County’s interest above yours.

MR. STONE: All right. Page 68.

MR. FLOYD: Lines 19 and 20.

MR. STONE: My copy of the transcript is missing

that page.

MR. - FLOYD: Here'is the deposition.
(Mr. Floyd hands document to Mr. Stone)
(Mr. Stone reviewing)
A. (N¢ response). |
Q. (Mr. Floyd continuing) Look at 68, 1line 17.
(Reading). You earlier also said, as you explained to Mr.
Morris, or Commissioner Morris, if it came down to the

bottom line you’d place the interest of Washington County
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ahead of Gulf Power. Answer: Yes, I would.
MR. STONE: That statement is referring to a

conversation Mr. Hodges had with Commissioner Morris, I

‘believe in 1994; is that.correé£}.inxthgjcontQXt of this,

deposition?’ .

MR. FLOYD: Well, it’s referring back to, as he
had explained to Commissioner Morris, but it’s just dealiﬁg
with the principle of and policy of Gulf Power in terms of
not doing anything that would endanger Gulf Power with

respect to this prison.

A, (No response).
Q. (Mr. Floyd continuing) My question back to you
was I just referred to that part... as far as you were

concerned, this instruction of not doing anything to cause
a problem, complain to the Department of Corrections,
whatever; that policy, as Mr. Hodges put it, was putting
Washington County’s interest above yours until such time as
they were out.of’any'danger with résbect to.the loss of the
prison; correct?

MR. STONE: I object to the form of the question.

MR. FLOYD: Go ahead. You can answer.

MR. STONE: No. 1I’ve objected to the form of the
question on the basis that you have taken statements that
you have made and you’ve implied that Mr. Dougherty has

said those statements when he specifically denied to you
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that he received any instructions about complaining to the
Department of Corrections, complaining to the... you’ve

asked him whether he agreed with Mr. Hodges’ statement and

‘héttbld“yoﬁ that hej&id'not:recéive:any,inStfuctions:élong'

those lines from any one. You tﬁen insisted and asked
whether he agreed with the statement of Mr. Hodges in his
deposition. And he reviewed it and said "I guess I could
agree with that."

You’ve now gone and said that he received such

instructions, and he has already denied that he received

such instructions. Oon that basis he can now answer the
question.
A. (No response).

MR. FLOYD: Mr. Dougherty, will YOu read with ﬁe
on lines 18 and 20 of Mr. Hodges’ deposition? It says
(reading) "If it came down to the bottom line, you would
place the interest of Washington County ahead of Gulf
Power’s? Answer: Yes, I would." That’s what it ‘says
there, right?

MR. STONE: That’s what Mr. Hodges said.

MR. FLOYD: Okay; That’s what Mr. Hodges said.

Q. (Mr. Floyd continuing) Now, what I’m asking you
is as far as you were concerned, this not causing any
trouble for Washington County with respect to the prison

was consistent with that policy of putting Washington
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County’s interest above yours for that time, until they
were clear of any danger or problem; is that correct?

MR. STONE: .When you put the qualifier on it,

that’s different than what Mr. Hodges said.

A. (No response).'

Q. (Mr. Floyd continuing) Is that correct?

A. Can I ask you a question?

Q. Sure; go ahead.

A. If I understood you correctly the first time you

asked me that question, you referred to whether or not the
monies from Gulf Coast was in jeopardy. And if that is
your question, no one has ever indicated to me that that
would... the $45,000 from Gulf Coast would be the

determining factor of whether or not we would...

Q. Start taking any action?

A. Action.

Q. Correct?

A. Correct.

Q. Now, let me ask you this. What I’m saying is,
I‘m saying... what you’re saying is that the determining

factor of ya’ll taking any action that may cause a conflict
was whether Washington County was out of danger of losing
the prison; correct? Based on what your understanding was.

A. Yes.

Q. Okay. And you would agree with me that if
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Washington County did not have the financial ability to
purchase the property to transfer to the Department of
Corrections, then that would-be a major factor... that
cquidkéause themqto‘éibsé:tﬁefériSOn"; ééiyou agfeé¢with'

that?

A. I’'m not sure I quite understand what you’re
saying.
Q. All right. Let me repeat it. You do understand,

don’t you, that if Washington County did not have enough
money to purchase the property to transfer to the
Department of Corrections for the facility site, that that
may cause Washington County to lose the prison facility?

A. If the county could not buy the property, the
facility would not be located in Washington County.

Q. Okay. Good. You were aware, weren’t you, Mr.
Dougherty, that Gulf Coast Electric had by April provided
the $45,000 to Washington County? '

| MR. STONE: Are you séying they paid money by
April?
MR. FLOYD: Yes, that’s what I’m saying.

A. No. I’‘m not awére of what date they paid the
money, no.

Q. (Mr. Floyd continuing) Well, when were you aware
that monies had been paid?

A. I don’t know that I was ever really made aware
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that a check had been submitted.

Q.. Well, when was it that you started to do any
activity to try to secure for Gulf~P¢we; the service to the
prison?.: | | | o o

A. When did I‘try toﬁsecufe?

Q. Yes, sir. When did you start your activities...
we’ve talked about not causing any conflict or problem that
would endanger Washington County. What I’m asking you is
when did you actually start... well, let me go back for a
second.

As an employee of Gulf Power, you follow the
directives of your employers; correct?

A. Try to.

Q. And you complied' with this position of not
causing any trouble with Washington County, as.far as them
having the prison located there; not causing any conflict
with Gulf Coast that would result in any type of
endangermeht~offthem losing the priSonvof Washington County
losing the prison?

MR. STONE: I don’t believe there’s been any
indication that the poliéy to which you have referred,
talked about not having any conflict with Gulf Coast. I
object to the form of the question.

MR. FLOYD: Go ahead and answer, if you can, Mr.

Dougherty.
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THE WITNESS: Well, I guess I’m confused on the

question.

MR. FLOYD: Okay. Would you read it back for me,

(réporter read last question)

A. Are you asking me was I instructed not to... I
don’t know how to answer that.

Q. (Mr. Floyd continuing) Well, let me ask you
this: Mr. Hodges stated that... we’re not going to do
anything that would hurt Washington County or cause a real
conflict within Washington County and the Department of
Corrections to hurt their ability to get the prison. What
I’m asking you is did you comply with that position of Gulf
Power, to the best of your knowledge?

A, I would say to the best of my knowledge I did.

Q. All right, sir. And the first time that... you
know Mr. Kronéhberger? Do you know of Mr. Kronenberger of
the bepartment of Corfectiohs?

A. No, sir.

Q. Have you talked with him?

A. Not to my knowledge.

Q. You’re aware that Vic Jones went to talk with him
concerning this prison; right?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. Okay. Are you aware that the first time that Mr.
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Jones went to see Mr. Kronenberger or contacted him to tell
him that Gulf Power was interested in serving the prison
was when they went to visit him on July 30, 19937
Al I'm.not ;_éure--gah‘a_ﬁ pl:;é.-da-t-e"- was. - |
Q. Okay; Buf whatever that visit was, that that’s
what your understanding of what happened; whatever the date
of the visit was?
A. That we went to talk about the possibility of

serving the prison?

Q. Right.
A. Yes.
Q. You went with him?

A. No, I did not.

Q. You don’t have any reason to believe that it’s
other than July 30, 1993 was that first visit, do you?

A. I have no reason to believe otherwise.

Q. To your knowledge did Gulf Power ever provide any
finéncial assistance to Washington Couﬁty to help thém make
the purchase of the propérty to locate the prison in
Washington County?

A. Gulf Power?

Q. Yes, sir.

A.  Not that I know of.

Q. Presuming, as has been stated in letters by the

Gulf County Commission that they would not be able to
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purchase the property without the financial assistance that
was provided by Gulf Coast in order to obtain the property
and provide it to the Department of Corrections...

;;,:MR;fSTONEj' Mr‘ﬂEiPYd; do‘yqu:havezsuéh_;eftérs"
that you can show ué. | o | o |
MR. FLOYD: Peggy, could you read that back that
I have right there before I was interrupted.
(reporter read last question)

A. (No response).

Q. (Mr. Floyd continuing) Presuming, as has been
stated by Washington County in letters that they would not
have been able to purchase the property without the
financial assistance provided by Gulf Coast, which property
was'to be transferred to the Department of Corrections, if
Gulf Coast had not provided this financial assistance, was
it your directive to the company to continue not to provide
any financial assistance?

A. To.,staft ‘with, I have never understood that
Washington County could not buy that property without the
assistance of the $45,000 or any other funds.

Q. Did you read thié letter? Remember this ietter
we just referred to a while ago?

A. I’m not sure that it said that exactly.

Q. It says (reading) "Gulf Coast as a part of their

rural development policy provided us with the opportunity
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to keep this project in Washington County by making
available the financial assistance necessary to make the
purchase of the property possible."

| ﬂng,;sT¢NE$ Anq¢;né.déte-§f that'lettéfgfmr._
Floyd? - | S
MR. FLOYD: That letter is dated March 15 and it
is directed to...
MR. STONE: March 15 of what year, Mr. Floyd?
MR. FLOYD: Of 19... I’'m asking the questions
here; but for courtesy to such a rude interruption I’11
mention it’s dated March 15, 1994 to Travis Bowdin of Gulf
Power Company.

A, (No response).

Q. (Mr. Floyd continuing) Isn’t that a statement to
that effect, that this financial assistance made it
possible, Mr. Dougherty?

MR. STONE: That wasn’t your earlier question,
ﬁr. Floyd.
MR. FLOYD: Go ahead.

A. It indicates the possibility.

Q. (”;. Floyd continuing) All right, sir. Now,
presHming that to be the situation as stated in this
letter, it was the position of Gulf Power not to provide
any financial assistance, correct?

A. Based on that letter?
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Q. Yes.
A. Not to my knowledge.
Q. Based on your information, Gulf Power was

'fprepérédﬁﬁo ju§t sit’fhére'andfﬂpt.prbvidﬁﬁahy‘financialﬂ P

assiétancé even if Gulf Coast didn’t provide any, correct?

A. I don’t know that.

Q. Well, the only information you got was that ya’ll
weren’t going to provide it?

MR. STONE: Except as part of a community wide
assistance, Mr. Floyd.
MR. FLOYD: Thank you for your testimony, Mr.
Stone. We’d be willing to swear you under oath; we’ll do
that. Go ahead.
MR. STONE: I need to take a break.
MR. FLOYD: You can answer the question.
MR. STONE: We'’re going to take a break.
A. (Nb response).
(off the record) .
{record resumed).

Q. (Mr. Floyd continuing) Mr. Dougherty, we’ve gone
over that part about youf asking Mr. Iliodges about Gulf
Power would grant $45,000 like Gulf Coast had been willing
to do and his response to that. What I’m asking you is:
In your opinion, from your standpoint, is that what should

have been done as far as Gulf Power not granting the
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$45,000 or financial assistance to this project?
MR. STONE: You can break that down to the number
‘of questions he asked you.
| ' 5; -AQka?}lJyogﬂpe:aﬁkiﬁéffofﬁmy.épinion?:J.:-T

Q;' (Mr. F1oyd,contiﬁuing) fes,’sir.

A. Of what, now?

Q. I’'m asking for your opinion if Mr. Hodges’
statement of not providing the financial assistance that
you had requested, the $45,000 grant, was... do you feel
like that was the right decision; do you feel 1like that’s
a decision that should have been made?

A. Well, I don’t know. I think it was probably the
right decision that we not be a lone sponsor, I guess you’d
call it, of a project.

Q. Mr. Hodges, when we talked with... excuse me...
Mr. Dougherty, when we talked with Mr. Hodges about this,
he, on page 67, lines four.through five, advised us that
you had told him (reading) "We need to do this in
Washington County." 1Is that correct?

(Mr. Stone shqwing witness document)
(witnesé reviewing)
MR. STONE: What line?
MR. FLOYD: Lines one through five.
MR. STONE: Is he agreeing to the statement of

Mr. Hodges at lines four through eleven on page 6772
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MR. FLOYD: No. I’‘m asking him does he agree

-with Mr. Hodges’ characterization of what Mr. Dougherty had
" told him,  we need to do th1s in Washlngton County.

'V;Af'- I don’t remember ever maklng a comment that We-f 

needed to do that.

Q. (Mr. Floyd continuing) - But you do remember
asking him to provide the $45,000; correct?

A. Did I specifically ask Mr. Hodges for a $45,000
grant?

Q. Yes, sir.

A. No, sir; I did not specifically ask for a $45,000
grant. I asked if we would participate to some extent.

Q. Okay. Then you disagree with his testimony at
page 42, lines eight through ten, in which the question was
(reading) "How much money did Mr. Dougherty ask you for?"
Answer: "He asked me for the same amount the Coop was
willing to give, I think around $45,000." So, now you
disagree with that?

A. I did.not ask that we specifically give a certain
amount of money, to my knowledge.

Q. Did you just teli him that you wanted to provide
the same amount that Gulf Coast was providing?

A. I don’t think so.

Q. Did you ask him to consider providing the same

amount that Gulf Coast was providing?
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A. I asked my superiors, now whether it was Mr.
Hodges or Mr. Jones or whoever it was, that the Coop had

offered $45,000 and I was asked to see if Gulf Power

'iCompéhyﬁwbﬁlé makeﬁthe;éameﬂoffer;;-And phaﬁfs,whap I;askéd;.J'

the people.

Q. What, if anything, did you <convey to the
Washington County Commission regarding the response of Gulf
Power to providing some funds for their assistance?

A. To Washington County?

Q. Yes.

A. I think I explained to them that we would be
willing to work with the group, but that we could not

solely be a sponsor of a project.

Q. Who did you explain that to?
A. Mr. Hulan Carter.
Q. Who else was present when you had that

conversation with him?

A. No. on€; just he and;I;

Q. Did you have any other meetings with Hulan Carter
concerning this?

A, Yes. Several daYs or so later Mr. Jones and Mr.
Winetrip and I met again with Mr. Carter.

Q. That’s at the time where it was expressed that
Gulf Power would not do anything to endanger Washington

County’s receipt of the prison?
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A. I don’t think... that conversation did not

transpire at those meetings.

Q. Okay Well, what other commissioners... did you

'-L-ever have ‘a meetlng w1th...? present anythlng to:"tﬁef.hffi“

Washlngton County Commlss1on'at a comm1531on meet1ng7

A. No. I met with the county administrator, Mr.
Roger Dale Hagan, and explained to him that we did not feel
like we could participate as a sole sponsor in the project.

Q. But you knew at that time that Gulf Coast was
providing monies; didn’t you?

A. Yes.

Q. Well, what made you think that you would be the
sole sponsor?

A. We had beeh asked would Qe be.

Q. You had been asked if you would contribute
$45,000; right?

A, Or any amount.

Q. And. you presumed that if you gave any mohey at
all you’d be the sole sponsor?

A. I guess I assumed that.

Q. Did you check tb see if there were any other
entities providing funds for assistance to Washington
County to help them locate the prison?

A. As I told you earlier, Mr. Oley Ellis was the

first person who contacted me about the possibility. Mr.
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Ellis is the chamber executive and he is the person who I
felt would need to take the lead in such a project. And

the feeling I got was that Mr. Ellis did not feel that it

| was a viable alternative. .-

Q. But what I asked you was did you check to see if
there were any other persons or entities that were
providing funding or assistance to Washington County to

help them locate the prison here?

A. I personally did not.

Q. And do you know anybody from Gulf Power who did?

A. I do not know of anyone who did.

Q. Mr. Dougherty, did you make any... were you
involved in any construction matters during the... in the

Washington County area, say during the period of time from

1984 through the present?

A. I’'m sorry. I don’t understand what you’re
asking.
Q. Were you involved in any construction on behalf

of Gulf Power in the Washington County area during the
period of time from say 1984 to the present?
A. If you mean do I have knowledge of any

construction, line construction?

Q. Yes, sir.
A. Yes. We did work since I’ve been here.
Q. During that period of time have you made any
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decisions regarding line construction of lines that were

built by Gulf Power in south Washington County that

actually crossed over or under existing facilities of Gulf

'Céastzinvthét.arga?‘;}f

THE WITNESS: Ask mé that questidn. again.
MR. FLOYD: ARead it baék to him, Peggy.
(reporter read last question)

A. I think I’m aware of one where we did, but I’m
not sure that I made the final decision. Mr. Winetrip is
the... has been the manager of operations and would make,
usually, the final decision on lines being built.

Q. Okay. That one that you’re talking about is
where?

A, There’s a... On 77 there at Sunny Hills, there’s
a double wide trailer that’s Alliance Realty, I believe,
that we ran a service to.

Q. All right, sir. And this was... that was this

year, wasn’t it?

A. I think so.

Q. After the time this territorial dispute was
filed? |

A. I’'m not sure of that.

Q. And that was based on... I:mean,-why did you
cross the lines, existing lines of Gulf Coast at that time?

A. Because that customer came 1in and asked for
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service.
Q. Based on the customer preference of the customer;
correct?
'isAr}ﬂaihitha; par£i¢415r.casé,'YGé}'f4t-“'
Q. - During ydur.34 yearé with Gulf Power énd sérviﬁg

them in the south Washington County area, you are aware of
a number of other times where construction of Gulf Power
crossed over or under the existing lines of Gulf Coast

Electric Cooperative; are you not?

A. I’'m not specifically aware of any.

Q. You’re not aware of any?

A. That I knew of that were being constructed?

Q. That were constructed.

A, Oh, there are lines that... they cross us‘and we

cross them; yes, I know that.

Q. Have you ever been to the offices of Mr. Norris
or that of West Florida to discuss with them any type of
territorial agreement?

A. No.

MR. FLOYD: Thank you, Mr. Dougherty. I don’t
have any further questions;

THE WITNESS: ' Okay.

MR. STONE: No questions.

(deposition concluded at 10:30 a.m., CST)
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NDED TIF :

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF GULF

I, PEGGY W. RAFFIELD, sStenograph Reporter and
Notary Public at Port St. Joe, Florida, do hereby certify
as follows:

THAT I correctly reported in stenograph the foregoing
proceedings at the time and place stated in the caption
herecof;

THAT I Jater reduced my stenograph notes to
typewriting, or wunder my supervision, and that the
foregoing pages six through forty-two, both inclusive,

-

pontain & full., txue, and correct transcript of the

THAT this transcript is amended to delete discussicon
of attorneys preceding deposition concerning discovery,
which discussion commenced on page two of transcript and
ended on page six.

THAT I am neither of kin nor of counsel to any parties
involved in this matter nor in any manner interested in the
result hereof.

THIS 18th day of Octcbe

iPORTER AND NOTARY
PUBLIC, STATE OF FLORIDA
AT LARGE

S, PEGBY W, RAPFIELD

S tw3 MY COMMISSION # CO384807 EXPIRES
Pl %ﬁ February 12, 1995

AN BONOED THAL TROY FAWN JSURANCE NG
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Company Policy Statement Gulf Power A
Nurrba¢ .
SUBJECT T \
GROWTH POLICY o - | Origirmi lesas Dte Revision Dazs - - -
10=-04-79 04-30=591
™ of 1
POLICY:

It is the poliecy of Gulf Power Company to encourage growth
within its serviee ares by providing for the planned and
orderly growth of Northwest Florida and supperting individual
communities in fostering economic diversity.

IMPLEMENTATION:

The Company's invclvement in supporting economi¢ growth will be
within the boundaries dictaced by our mortgage obligations,
available funds for corstruction, limitations of the finaneial
community, the Plorida Public Service Commission, and our

" guccess in maintaining as near .a constant load factor as

practical.

This pesture will allow us to continue providing qualiry
gervice tc all of our customars at a price that affords a fair
rate of return to Gulf while minimizing energy and financial
waste,

In support of this policy, while continuing to satlsfy our
eustomers electrieal needs based on demand, we will consider {t
our duty to encourage enerdy consgervation by all ef our
customere -- both those in the residential sectecr and those in
the commercial/industrial sector. The edusation of our
customers as to how they can manage their electric requirements
will produce a more constant load factor, allowing for economic
growth while minimizing waste of electricity and reducing
axpenditures for new power producing facilitie=m.

EXHIBIT #

LATE FILED EXHIBIT

22,79
6

EXHISIT 0. S
APEQ DOCKET 10, P30 88S &/

DATE___/27Z-5¥




o ] * 0 : X E
OCT <4 1993
o, PR AT v
foe [
Y oo \,w-‘\

\“ )f “u(

Florida Public Service Commission
Docket No. 930885-EU
Witness:William C. Weintritt

Exhibit No. %7 (WCW-2)
Schedule 1
Page 1 of 2

GULF COAST ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC.

A G HCE asm * _ WURESTUNGG, FeOMTD S0 . o X 7 = ]

DXBTRICY OFPIcE
R O SO% EW0 ¢ JOUTHPORT, SLOMRS 33400 = PHOUE MR 3665

May 19, 1993

may 2 0 1983

Nr. Nilliam 8. Eowell, Jr.
Attornsy at Law

P. Q. Rox 98

Chipley, PL 32428

Dear Kr. Howsll;

This is in response to your letter of April 27th accepting
Gult Coast's preposal to assiet Washingten County in securing
a Department of Corrections prison for Bouth Washiogton County.

Gult Coast Elactrie pladged $48,000 toward the purchase ot
the land. Mr. Howell's letter ask the, Board's consideration ina
additicnal tunds in the amcunt of §30,000., This wmatter as re-
quested was taken uUp vith Gulf Coast's Board of Directors at their

tegulacr meeting ou May 18, 1333,

Ia cur ipitial propossl we had also pledged to ramove and re-
locats lines that are presently on the property and recoastruct
additicnal lines going up the Vernon Highway. It was stated that
this work would be done at no charge if Qulf Coast was allowsd to
serve the prison complax with eslectricity. At that tims we had not
arrived at any figures as to what this would cost, however, upes run-
aing tabulatiocns it was determined that this re-oval and relaestion
would ecost the Cosp spproximately $42,000. For that reaseam the
Board respsotfully declines any addutcnz funds based on the fact
that this resmaval and trelocationh would require a significant amount

of monay to coaplete.

On Priday of laat week we reviewed ths rough draft of the
applicaticn for the fatersst freae loan that was offered in the
toitial proposal and it is nearing completion at this time. We
will be getting with rour folks shortly to let you review ths
finisked product before carrying it to Washington.

He look forward to working with you all in the future and
appreciate the inquiry that you made regarding thess additiocnal
funds. WHe 40 hope that you as ocounty officieals will undezatand we
are limited with ragard to expenditures of thig nature and haviag
done this amount for Gulf County and the sxpense of line retirement
add relocaticn. we find ourssalvas only able te provide what was

ptnilod in the wery begioning
LORIMA FUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION m -
O""‘H HOCUHTH ma-paTE

0 ’/5(555 25 EXHIBJTNO J Y OWIVED TAX WTRED EWTERWRISE
OMPANY/ o, /)] Via IoulT i
ITNESS: lsph L g

. FPSC-RECCRUSERORTING

ATE:



Florida Public Service Commission
Docket No. 930885-EU
Witness:William C. Weintritt
Exhibit No. __ (WCW-2)

Schedule 1

Page 2 of 2

Mre william 8. Nowell
Nsy 19, 2993
Page 2

He will xeep you all ictormed as to Our progreas cn the laan,
on ;hetrctiriag and relocation, and other matters conceruning this
project.

8incerely,
H. W. Roreis
Oenersl Ranzger
niK/ps
. €C: Lindsey Corbin, Chsirman
Bulon Carter

Roger Baoin. County Adwinistrstor



FPSC DOCKET NO. 930885-EU
Exhibit No. -
GULF POWER COMPANY

DISTRIBUTION COST TO SERVE WASHINGTON CORRECTIONAL FACILITY

32 TO PRIMARY MP

TEMPORARY SERVICES
PT OF SERVICE NO. 20
(INCLUDES INSTALL & REMOVE)

STAFF HOUSING
LESS: URD COST DIFFERENTIAL

MAIN ENT. RD TO STAFF
HOUSING ROAD

COST OF RELOCATION

ALONG SR 279, 1 EQUIVALENT
LAKE McDANIAL LINE
LOCATIONS #11 & 13

COOPERATIVE GRANT TO COUNTY
EXPENSES TO PROCESS REA LOAN

GRAND TOTALS

GULF POWER GULF COAST
COST TO SERVE COST TO SERVE
7,436.00 18,540.92
14,852.94
14,308.00 1,533.28
45,169.00 14,128.60
(13,862.00 )
-0- 9,155.86
-0- 36,996.74
7,058.29
3,826.48
45,000.00
11,500.00
$53,051.00 $162,593.11
92,479
¢ XHIBIT NO 38 —
FPSC ket 10, P30 88S &y
DATE s6-17" 97/ I

79
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Response to FPSC Staff’s Second
Set of Interrogatortes

Docket No. 930885 - EU

GULF POWER COMPANY

July 22, 1994

Item 6

Page 1 of 2

6. Provide the following information regarding current electric service
within 5 miles of the intersection of Highway 279 and Highway 77:

a.

- b

RESPONSE:

Number of customers presently receiving service. (Classify
and separate by residential, commercial or industrial)

Average annual revenues. (Classify and separate by residential,
commercial or industrial)

Current depreciated value of facilities.

Salvage value of facilities.

The number of metered services presently receiving service is
as follows:

Residential - 494

Commercial - 38

Industral - None
Residential Annual Revenue = = $445,568

75,883

Commercial Annual Revenue



Response to FPSC Staff’s Second
Set of Interrogatories

Docket No. 930885 - EU

GULF POWER COMPANY

July 22, 1994

[tem 6

Page 2 of 2

6.c. &d.

Listed below is an approximate description of Gulf Power Company’s
facilities within the 5 mile'radius of the correctional facility and
the estimated present cost to construct these facilities.

Since Gulf Power Company utilizes mass property accounting,
arriving at an accurate depreciated value would be virtually impossible.
We would first have to know the actual dates of installation and the
installed costs of all the facilities in the area, and any replacements or
improvements since installation, an onerous task since some of these
facilities have been in place since the 1940’s.

DESCRIPTION UANTITY
Primary conductor, overhead 75,082 1b.
Primary conductor, underground 72,844 fi.
Transformers 391
Poles, wood 1,005
Poles, concrete 69
Arresters 707
Cutouts 275
Gang operated switches 3
QOil circuit reclosers 11
Secondary & Service conductor 90,230 ft.
Meters : 532
Conduit ' 7,000 ft.
Streetlights & outdoor lights 153
Sunny Hills Substation 1

The total estimated present cost to install these facilities is $3,314,000.



Response to FPSC Staff’s Second
Set of Interrogatories

Docket No. 930885 - EU

GULF POWER COMPANY

July 22, 1994

Item 7 v

Page 1 of 1

7. Provide the following information regarding future electric service within
5 miles of the intersection of Highway 279 and Highway 77.

a. Number of additional customers projected to be served.
Classify and separate by residential, commercial or industrial)

b. Projected average annual revenues. (Classify and separate by
residential, commercial or industnial) ‘

C. Projected average annual load. (Classify and separate by
residential, commercial or industrial)

d. Projected value of associated facilities to serve additional customers.

RESPONSE:

In addition to the Washington Correctional Facility the following additions
are estimated:

1995 1996 1997

a. Customer Additions :

Residential 19 10 10

Commercial 2 1 i
b. Annual Revenue ($)

Residential * 17,137 9,020 9,020

Commercial * 3,994 1,997 1,997
c. Annual Load (KWH)

Residential * 259,749 136,710 136,710

Commercial * 45,470 22,735 22,735

d Additional Facilities () 27,909 . :15136 15653

* Totals given are annual values for the total number of
customers added in each respective year.



Response to FPSC Staff’s Second

Set of Interrogatories
Docket No. 930885 - EU

GULF POWER COMPANY
July 22, 1954
Item 8
Page 1 of 2
8. Provide the following information as it relates to the Sunny Hills
subdivision.
a. Number of lots currently receiving service from Gulf Power
Company.
b. Average annual revenues.
c. Description and depreciated value of facilities used to
currently serve customers.
d. Description and depreciated value of all facilities in
the Sunny Hills subdivision.
RESPONSE:
a. Residential - 299
Commercial - 31
Total - 330
b. Residential - $269,686
Commercial - 60,450

Total - 330,136
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Response to FPSC Staff’s Second.
Set of Interrogatories

Docket No. 930885 -EU -
GULF POWER COMPANY

July 22, 1994

Item 8

Page 2 of 2

Listed below is an approxifmate description of Gulf Power Company’s
facilities in the Sunny Hills subdivision area and the estimated present
cost to construct these facilities.

Since Gulf Power Company utilizes mass property accounting,
arriving at an accurate depreciated value would be virtually impossible.
We would first have to know the actual dates of installation and the
installed costs of all the facilities in the area, and any replacements or
improvements since installation, an onerous task since some of these

facilities have been in place since 1971.

DESCRIPTION UANTITY

Primary conductor, overhead 84,469 Ib.
Primary conductor, underground 47,298 ft.
Transformers 310
Poles, wood 1,405
Poles, concrete 69
Arresters 754
Cutouts 301
Gang operated switches 5

Oil circuit reclosers 13
Secondary & Service conductor 100,070 ft.
Meters ' 330
Conduit 8,200 ft.
Streetlights & outdoor lights 153
Sunny Hills Substation 1

. The total estimated present cost to install these facilities is $3,146,000.



Response to FPSC Staff’s Second
Set of Interrogatories

" Docket No. 930885 -EU
GULF POWER COMPANY
July 22, 1994
Item 9
Page 1 of 1

9. Provide the following information as it relates to the distribution lines
along Highway 279 and Highway.77 coming from the Vernon substation
and going to the Sunny Hills subdivision.

Date of initial construction.

a.

b. Reason for installation.

c. Associated cost.

d. Date of all upgrades or modifications.

e. Reason for each modification.

f Associated cost of each modification including materials
and labor (a copy of the work order will suffice).

RESPONSE:

a. 1971.

b. This line was constructed to serve Sunny Hills and other future
load additions in south Washington County.

C. The estimated cost for construction of these facilities in 1971

was approximately $175,000.

d. During the second half of 1993, the lines from SR 79 to the
Moss Hill auto-transformer were converted from 12KV to 25KV.

€. The modifications were necessary in order to provide improved
service and increased capacity.

f. The cost associated with the installation of the regulator was
$45,909. The cost associated with the conversion was $9,594.



Responses to FPSC Staff’s
2nd Set of Interrogatories
Docket No. 930885 - EU
GULF POWER COMPANY

July 22, 1994

Item 10

Page 1 of 3

10. Provide monthly integrated peaks for the years 1990 -
- 1993 using the following format.

Month Year Peak in MW Day of Week Day of Month Hour

RESPONSE:

See attached pages 2 of 3 and 3 of 3.
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Response to FPSC Staff’s Second
Set of Interrogatories
Docket No. 930885 - EU
GULF POWER COMPANY
July 22, 1994
[tem 11
Page 1 of 1

11.  What is the average number of outage hours per customer per year over the past
12 months for customers receiving service within five miles of the intersection of
Highway 270 and Highway 77? Provide calculation and documentation with

response.

RESPONSE:

The average number of outage hours per customer served within the five mile
radius for the period 6/1/93 through 5/31/94 is 2.52 hours. The calculation is as

follows:

Cumulative minutes of interruption = 80,538
(6/1/93 - 5/31/94)

Number of customers served = 532

Average outage time per customer =

80,538
5§32 =151.39 munutes or 2.52 hours/customer

It should be noted that one single Sunny Hills substation breaker outage on
July 10, 1993 contributed 57,840 minutes to the total of 80,538 minutes. This
outage would not have affected the correctional facility if it was being served

from the Vernon substation.

(80358 - 57.840) = 42.67 minutes or 0.71 hours/customer
532

Gulf Power Company records outages that are greater than one (1) minute on its
Distribution Touble Reporting System and reports outages based on grid '
coordinates utilizing the Transformer Load Management System. Gulf Power
Company’s recording system includes outages down to the individual customer

service.



Responses to FPSC Staff’s
2nd Set of Interrogatories
Docket No. 930885 - EU
GULF POWER COMPANY

July 22, 1994

Item 12

Describe the two instances referred to on page 6 line 21

12.
of Weintritt’s rebuttal testimony when an outage of Gulf
Power’s transmission line lasted more that 10 seconds.
Your response should include the reason for the outage,
duration, any associated problems and the number of
affected customers.
RESPONSE:

On May 14, 1991 at 3:33pm, lightning in the area caused
an instantaneous fault that was remedied manually by
supervisory control closing the breaker 43

seconds after it opened. 1599 customers affected.

On May 19, 1991 at 2:42pm, a broken insulator caused a
phase to fall resulting in a lock-out of the breaker.
The line was sectionalized allowing the Sunny Hills
customers(323) to have service restored: at 3:53pm, the
Vernon customers(1203) to have service restored at
3:57pm, and the Greenhead customers(73) to have service
restored at 4:36pm. The transmission line was returned

to normal operation at 7:03pm.



Response to FPSC Staff’s Second
Set of Interrogatories

Docket No. 930885 - EU -
GULF POWER COMPANY

July 22, 1994

[tem 13

Page 1 of 1

13.  Did Gulf Power Company consider offering rural development funds to the
Washington County Commission.in support of locating the correctional facility
in Washington County? If not, explain why?

RESPONSE:

Yes. Gulf Power Company supports economic development in both rural and
urban areas of Northwest Florida. When Gulf Power received an inquiry
concerning the provision of financial assistance for the correctional facility, the
Company offered its assistance in a community-wide fundraising activity but
declined to enter into a one-on-one bidding contest with the Coop.



Response to FPSC Staff’s Second
Set of Interrogatories

Docket No. 930885 - EU

GULF POWER COMPANY

July 22, 1994

Item 14

Page 1 of 1

14.  What percentage of Gulf Power’s customer base is Residential,
Commercial or Industrial?

RESPONSE:

For 1993, Guif Power’s average number of jurisdictional customers
was 87.5 % Residential, 12.4% Commercial and .1% Industrial.



Response to FPSC Staff’s Second
Set of Interrogatories

Docket No. 930885 - EU

GULF POWER COMPANY

July 22, 1994

Item 15

Page 1 of 1

15.  Did Gulf Power construct the Green Head Substation in anticipation
of serving the Leisure Lakes area?

RESPONSE:

Yes, Greenhead Substation was constructed in anticipation of serving the
Leisure Lakes area and for the additional purpose of providing the backup
to Sunny Hills in the event of a Sunny Hills Substation transformer failure.



Response to FPSC Staff’s Second
Set of Interrogatories
~ Docket No. 930885 - EU
GULF POWER COMPANY
July 22, 1994
Item 16
Page 1 of 1

16.  Did Gulf Power construct distribution lines extending southerly from
the intersection of Highway 279 and Highway 77 in anticipation of
serving the Leisure Lakes area? -

RESPONSE:

No.




Responses to FPSC Staff’s
2nd Set of Interrogatories
Docket No. 930885 - EU
GULF POWER COMPANY

July 22, 1994

Item 17

17. Why did Gulf Power remove the Green Head substation?

RESPONSE:

In 1988, the Company determined as a result of load
growth in the Vernon area that it was necessary to
replace the existing Vernon transformer with a
transformer of greater capacity. The Company decided
that it would be a good economic choice to use the
existing Greenhead transformer as the replacement of the
Vernon bank. The use of the Greenhead bank at the
Vernon substation was in lieu of buying a new
transformer at a significantly higher cost. The
Company considers this to have been a prudent, cost-
effective decision.



Response to FPSC Staff’s Second
Set of Interrogatories

Docket No. 930885 - EU

GULF POWER COMPANY

July 22, 1994

Item 18

Page 1 of 1

18.  Why has Gulf Power left the 2.2 miles of distribution line éxtending |
southerly from the intersection of Highway 279 and Highway 77
in place? '

RESPONSE:

Until mid 1993, the line was used to connect the Greenhead capacity

to the Sunny Hills distribution system to provide backup in the event of
a transformer failure. Since that time, other higher priority work has
occupied Gulf Power’s work force.



Response to FPSC Staff’s Second
- Set of Interrogatories

Docket No. 930885 - EU

GULF POWER COMPANY

July 22, 1994

Item 19

Page 1 of 1

19.  What was the basis for the Deltona Corporation’s initial selection of
Gulf Power as the preferred provider of electric service for the Sunny
Hills subdivision?

RESPONSE:

The Deltona Corporation’s selection of Gulf Power as the preferred service
provider in Sunny Hills was made more than twenty years ago. The hearing
transcript of the Circuit Court dispute between Gulf Power and the Coop
over the Sunny Hills subdivision does not specifically disclose the reasons
Deltona chose Gulf Power, however, that record is replete with references

to Gulf Power’s low rates, reliable service, and history of providing electricity
in Washington County, and it is reasonable to assume that these factors played
no small part in Deltona’s decision.



Responses to FPSC Staff’s
2nd Set of Interrogatories
Docket No. 930885 - EU
GULF POWER COMPANY

July 22, 1994

ITtem 20

20. Can the Vernon or Sunny Hills substation be remotely
operated by motor operated switches in the case of an
outage? If yes, include the date of installation of the

motor operated switches in your response.

RESPONSE:

No.



Response to FPSC Staff’s Second
Set of Interrogatories

Docket No. 930885 - EU

GULF POWER COMPANY

July 22, 1994

Item 21

Page 1 of 1

21.  Will Gulf Power receive any benefit from the location of a correctional facility
in Washington County in the event they are not the provider of electric
service to the correctional facility? :

RESPONSE:

Gulf Power Company rate payers will receive only minimal benefit from

serving a portion of the new customers which will eventually materialize from
the economic impacts of the facility. The real benefits only materialize from
serving the correctional facility itself due to its load factor being greater than
Gulf Power’s system load factor which would bestow economic benefits to all
Gulf Power’s customers through more efficient utilization of existing resources.
Neither Gulf Power’s rate payers acting as tax payers nor any state of Florida
tax payers should be forced to pay higher taxes due to any governmental agency
buying more expensive electricity. Common sense says that all governmental
agencies should purchase products and services at the least cost to society.



information, and belief.

STATE OF FLORIDA

COUNTY OF BAY

Before me the undersigned authority, personally appeared

AFFIDAVIT

Docket No.

930885-EU

William C. Weintritt, who being first duly sworn, deposes,

and says that he is the Power Delivery Manager of the Panama

City District of Gulf Power Company, a Maine corporation, that

the foregoing is true and correct to the best of his knowledge,

He is personally known to me.

WO 0, Tt

William C. Weintritt
Power Delivery Manager

' Sworn to and subscribed before me this ,£ij“ day of

%;((l&% , 1994.

Synda O Lleld

Notary Public, State of Florida at Large

awn,

Seten,  uNDAC weRs
Za; ez Notary Public-Stats of FL
EPX ‘oS Comm. Exp: May 31,1893

";I:‘,'o. 7on®  Comm. Me: CC 362783
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In Re: Petition to resolve
territorial dispute with Gulf
Coast Electric Cooperative, Inc.
by Gulf Power Company.

Docket No.: 930885-EU
Filediﬁﬁd@eiz3,ﬁ;9%§}

N N N

S ORITEE

/ DoT 24 1995

CLITEC, BUPRELE SOURT

GULF_COAST ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC.'S i oopely Clik
ANSWERS TO INTERROGATORIES TO THE STAFF’S SECOND
SET OF INTERROGATORIES

The Staff of the Florida Public Service Commission, by and
through its undersigned attorney, propounds the following
interrogatories, pursuant to Rule 1.340, Florida Rules of Civil
Procedure, to GULF COAST ELECTRIC COOQOPERATIVE, INC. (GCEC). These
interrogatories shall be answered under oath by you or your agent,
who is qualified and who will be identified, with the answers being
served as provided by the Rules of Civil Procedure. As provided by
Rule 1.340(a), Florida Rules of Civil Procedure, each interrogatory
shall be answered separately and fully in writing under oath unless
it is objected to. Each answer shall be signed by the person
making it.

Give the name, address and rélationship to'GCEC of those
persons providing the answers to each of the following
interrogatories. |

If an interrogatory contained herein asks for information that
has already been provided or is in the process of being provided to

92,479

CExHiBIT No___ 4D

1 EPSe pockeT no 930385-8Y

paTE 20719757




Gulf Coast Answers to
Second Set of Interrogatories

the

Commission through a Commission audit, please so state,

indicating the date provided and the audit document/record request

number.

Q6.

Q7.

Why did Gulf Coast change its wholesale electric supplier from

Gulf Power to Alabama Electric Cooperative?

Gulf Coast experienced unacceptable outages by Gulf Power,
tdtalling 11.15 hours in 1974. Gulf Coast was concerned by
reliability and maintenance problems, unilateral tariff
changes by Gulf Power and threats by Gulf Power to terminate
electric service to the entire cooperative system when Gulf
Power deemed it appropriate to serve its own customers first.
In addition the cooperative found low voltage situations

unacceptable. [Answer provided by Hub Norris.]

What was the basis for the Deltona Corporation's selection of
Gulf Power as the preferred provider of electric service for

the Sunny Hills Subdivision?

Although we could speculate, we do not know why since Deltona
Corporation did not communicate its reasoning to Gulf Coast.
Gulf Power should know the answer to this question. [Answer

provided by Hub Norris.]



s

Gulf Coast Answers to
Second Set of Interrogatories

Q8. When did Gulf Coast become aware that the Department of
Corrections, or Washington County, had chosen Gulf Coast as

the provider of electric service?

A. On receipt of he letter of June 7, 1993 from the Washington

County Commission, attached as Exhibit HN-2 to the direct

testimony of H. W. Norris.

Q9. Will Gulf Coast receive any benefit from the location of a
correctional facility in Washington County in the event they

are not the provider of electric service to the correctional

facility?

A. There will be incidental benefit to Gulf Coast in addition to
a direct and substantial benefit to the citizens of Washington
County. We could only speculate on thé incidental benefit to
the cooperative in terms of potential new employees who may
locate in Washington County who would receive service from

Gulf Coast. [Answer provided by Hub Norris.]

10Q. Are there any terms or conditions under which the $308,000
loan was granted to Washington County that require Gulf Coast

to be the provider of electric service to the correctional

facility?



Gulf Coast Answers to
Second Set of Interrogatories

A.

11Q.

Aa.

12Q.

Aa.

Ac.

No. [Answer provided by Hub Norris.]

What 1is .Gulf Coast's estimate of the cost to remove.the Red
Sapp Road single phése distribution line? Provide calculation
and documentation with response and exclude any cost for
relocation or upgrading.

$2,622.72

16 hours labor at $54.64 per hour equals $874.24.

Ovérhead - Two times$ 874.24 equals $1,748.48, total: $874.24
plus $1,748.48 equals §$2,622.72. (Answer provided by Sid

Dykes and Archie Gordon.]

What is Gulf Coast's estimate of the cost to relocate and
upgrade the Red Sapp Road single phase distribution line?
Provide calculation and documentation with response and

exclude any cost for removal.

Single phase relocation totals $36,996.24
Upgrading single phase to three phase adds $14,582.54.

Total of single phase relocation and three phase upgrade

equals $51,579.28.

Consequently the incremental cost to the cooperative for
providing three phase service to the Department of Corrections

is $14,582.54. [Answer provided by Sid Dykes and Archie

4



Gulf Coast Answers to
Second Set of Interrogatories

13Q.

140Q.

Gordon. ]

Under what circumstances would Gulf Coast be compensated for

removal of the Red Sapp Road single phase dlstrlbutlon line?

If Gulf Coast did not serve the load, then a condemnation
award or an agreement by the parties would compensate Gulf
Coast for the removal and relocation costs. 1In short, if any
other power supplier were selected by the Department of
Corrections to provide service, some one, whether it be the
power supplier, or the customer, would be responsible for the
cost of removal of the Red Sapp Road single phase distribution
line and its necessary relocation either on Department of
Transportation right-of-way or on additional private utility
easements. Since Gulf Power has indicated it would not have
agreed to compensate Gulf Coast for the removal of the Red
Sapp Road single phase distribution line or provide for the
relocation costs of that line, the Department of Corrections
would not have constructed its facility in South Washington

County. [Answer provided by sid Dykes and Archie Gordon.)

Will any service to existing customers be affected by the
removal of the Red Sapp Road single phase distribution line?
If yes, indicate the number of customers, average annual

revenues, cost for relocation of electric service and location



Gulf Coast Answers to
Second Set of Interrogatories

l4a.
14b.
l4c.

144d.

159Q.

15A.

of the customers.

Number of customers: 41
Average annual revenues: $67.60 per customer
Cost of relocation: $36,996.74

Location of customers: Highway 279 area from Red Sapp Road

North to Roche Road.

The cooperative could not simply remove the Red Sapp Road
single phase distribution line and still provide the quality
of service to its customers on the Western end of the Red Sapp
distribution line. Although they could be served from the
other side of the looped service, the cooperative would not
rely on that service to its consumers and would rebuild and
relocate its distribution tie. [Answer provided by Sid Dykes

and Archie Gordon.]

How will Gulf Coast provide electric service to the customers
presently being served by the Red Sapp Road single phase
distribution line in the eveﬁt they are‘not‘chosen as fhe
provider of electric service to the Washington Correctional

facility?

In a same manner such customers are being served at the

present time, by the relocated Red Sapp line. [Answer

6



Gulf Coast Answers to
Second Set of Interrogatories

provided by Sid Dykes and Archie Gordon.]

16Q. Provide the following information regarding current electric

16Aa.

16Ab.

16Ac.

16Aad.

service within 5 miles of the intersection of Highway 279 and

Highway 77:

Number of customers presently receiving service.
(Classify and separate by residential, commercial orx
industrial)

Average annual revenues. (Classify and separate by
residential, commercial or industrial)

Current depreciated value of facilities

Salvage value of facilities

No cons. presently residential small total
rec. service comm.
662 3 665
Avg. Ann. Rev. €$930.69 @$2,471.04 8$937.64
$616.117. $7,413.00 $623.53

Current dep. value

of facilities $1,227.910. $5,565. $1,233.475

*Salvage value -0- -0- -0~



Gulf Coast Answers to
Second Set of Interrogatories

*It is estimated that removal labor would be equal to or
greater than the junk value of the retired utility
materials. [Answer @rovided by Sid Dykes and Archie

Gordon. }

17Q. Provide the following information regarding future electric

172aa.

service within 5 miles of the intersection of Highway 279 and

Highway 77:

a.

Number of additional customer projected to be served.
(Classify and separate by residential, commercial or
industrial).

Projected average annual revenues. (Classify and
separate by residential, commercial or industrial)
Projected average annual load. (Classify and separate by
residential, commercial or industrial).

Projected value  of associated facilities to serve

additional) customers.

a. Projected add'l "RES. SM. LG. Total
cons. (10 yrs.) com. com.
116 1 1 118



Gulf Coast Answers to
Second Set of Interrogatories

b. Projected average
annual revenue: Res.116 con. x 1127 KWH/mo.x
$.082559/KWHx12 = $129.517
Sm.Com. 1 x 280 KWH/mo. x $.0734/KWH x 12
Lg. com. 1 x 163.450KWH/mo x
S.050683/KWH x 12 = $ 99.409
Total 116 con. 3,561.960 KWH
€5.064971257 $231.425
c. Projected average annual load, additional consumers
Res. 116 con. @ 1.127 KWH/mo = 1,568,784 KWH/yr

Sm Com. 1 con. g 2,806 KWH/mo

33,672 KWH/yr

Lg Com. 1 con. @163,450KWH/mo = 1,961,400 KWH/yr
Total 3,563,856 KWH/yr

d. Projected value of assoc. facilities to serve
additional customers.
Res. 1168 1,902.56 = $220,697.00
Sm. Com. 1@ 1,902.56 = 1,903.00
Sub-total 1178@ ;1,902.56 = $222,600.00
Lg. Com. 1@ 97,133.00 = 97,133.00
Total 118 = $319,733.00



Gulf Coast Answers to
Second Set of Interrogatories

18Q.

18A.

19Q.

19A.
19B.

19cC.

20Q.

20A.

[Answer provided by Sid Dykes and Archie Gordon.]

Provide monthly integrated peaks for the. years 1990 - 1993

using the following format.

Month Year Peak in MW Day of Week Day of Month Hour

See attached exhibit.

What is the average number of outage hours per customer per
year over the past 12 months for customers receiving service
within five miles of the intersection of Highway 279 and
Highway 772 Provide calculation and documentation with

response.

Number of hours out: 3,157

Number of customers out: 1,899

Avérage hours per customer: 1.66 (See also attached exhibit
for documentation. [Answer provided by Sid Dykes and Archie

Gordon.]

What is the current capacity and normal rating of the Crystal

Lake and Southport substations?

See attached exhibit answered by Jeff Parish.

10



Gulf Coast Answers to
Second Set of Interrogatories

21.Q Will the addition of the correctional facility to the Gulf
Coast system impact Gulf Coast's or Alabama Electric
Cooperative's date of requiring additional .substation

capacity?

21A. No.

11



Gulf Coast Answers to
Second Set of Interrogatories

GULF_COAST ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC.'S
ANSWERS TO INTERROGATORIES TO THE STAFF’'S SECOND
SET OF INTERROGATORIES

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority personally appeared

, who being by me

first duly sworn proposes and says that the foregoing answers to
Staff's Second Set of Interrogatories are true and correct to the

best of his information, knowledge and belief.

On Behalf of Gulf Coast Electric
Cooperative, Inc.

Notary Public, State of Florida
My Commission expires:
My Commission number is:

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing
has been furnished to:

Martha Carter Brown, Esquire
Staff Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
Division of Legal Services

101 E. Gaines Street #212
Fletcher Building, Suite 226
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

12



Gulf Coast Answers to
Second Set of Interrogatories

Mr. Jeff Stone
Beggs & Lane
3 West Garden Street, Suite 700
P.O. Box 12950
Pensacola, Florida 32576-2950

Mr. Ed Holland

Beggs & Lane

3 West Garden Street, Suite 700
P.0. Box 12950

Pensacola, Florida 32576-2950

Teresa Ellen Liles

Beggs & Lane

P.O. Box 12950

3 West Garden Street, Suite 700
P.0. Box 12950

Pensacola, Florida 32576-2950

ndl

13

E. First Street

{ Haswpll, Esquire
ER, G & HASWELL} P.A.

32602-3879



3SUL.- COAST ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC. INTEROGATORY ANSWER # 18

HOURLY MONTHLY PEAKS (MW) Staff 2nd Interrogs to GCEC
SOURCE: KVA ANALYSIS FROM METERING 930885-EU
PEAKIN DAY OF DAY OF
MONTH YEAR MW WEEK MONTH HOUR
JANUARY 1990 23.473 TUE 2 07:00 AM
FEBRUARY - 1990 22.755  MON 26 07:00 AM
MARCH - 1980 23.563 WED 21 07:00 AM
APRIL 1990 21.741 MON 30 '09:00PM
MAY 1990 26.970 SAT 26 05:00 PM
JUNE 1990 31.595 WED 20 06:00 PM
JULY 1990 32.422 SAT 7 04:00 PM
AUGUST 1990 32.639 SAT 18 04:00 PM
SEPTEMBER 1990 32.046 MON 3 05:00 PM
OCTOBER 1990 26.638 SUN 7 04:00 PM
NOVEMBER 1990 23.986 FRI 30 07:00 AM
DECEMBER 1990 26.562 WED 5 07:00 AM
JANUARY 1991 30.072 MON 14 07:00 AM
FEBRUARY 1991 30.563 SAT 16 08:00 AM
MARCH 1991 27.842  MON 11 07:00 AM
APRIL 1991 26.525  MON 29 06:00 PM
MAY 1991 30.133  WED 29 06:00 PM
JUNE 1991 35.050 SUN 30 05:00 PM
JULY 1991 35.318 TUE 23 06:00 PM
AUGUST 1991 34.453 THU 8 05:00 PM
SEPTEMBER 1991 35.083 SUN 15  05:00 PM
OCTOBER 1991 24.601 MON 28 07:00 PM
NOVEMBER 1991 27.840 TUE 26 07:00 AM
DECEMBER 1991 31.464 TUE 17 07:00 AM
JANUARY 1992 34.473 TUE 21  07:00 AM
FEBRUARY 1992 30.269 MON 10 07:00 AM
MARCH 1992 27.798  WED 11 07:00 AM
APRIL 1992 23.108  FRI 24 06:00 PM
MAY 1992 28.901 MON 25 06:00 PM
JUNE 1992 35.252 SAT 20 06:00 PM
JULY 1992 38.476 TUE 7 06:00.PM
- AUGUST 1992 35.759 THU 6 06:00 PM
- SEPTEMBER 1992 33.846 SAT 12 03:00 PM
OCTOBER 1992 21.970 THU 15 08:00 PM
NOVEMBER 1992 32.551 MON 30 07:00 AM
DECEMBER 1992 31.704 THU 3 07:00 AM
JANUARY 1993 31.845 THU 28 07:00 AM
FEBRUARY 1993 35.904 FRI 19 07:00 AM
MARCH . 1993 36.752 MON 15 07:00 AM
APRIL 1993 26.240 FRI 23 07:00 AM
MAY 1993 33.163 MON 31 05:00 PM
JUNE 1993 37.806 SUN 13 05:00 PM
JuLy. , 1993 40.823. THU 29 06:00 PM
AUGUST 1993 39.753  WED 18 04:00 PM
SEPTEMBER 1993 37.543 SUN 19 03:00 PM
OCTOBER 1993 29.899 SUN 31 07:00 PM
NOVEMBER 1993 35.173 TUE 2 07:00 AM

DECEMBER 1993 36.829 FRI 31 08:00 AM



t

INTERROGATORY ANSWER #18,page 2

CRYSTAL LAKE SUBSTATION

HOURLY MONTHLY PEAKS (MW) Staff 2nd Interrogs to GCEC
SOURCE: KVA ANALYSIS FROM METERING 930885-EU
PEAKIN DAYOF DAY OF
MONTH YEAR Mw WEEK MONTH HOUR

JANUARY 1990 2.802 SUN 14 08:00 AM
FEBRUARY 1990 2.685 SUN 26 07:00 AM
MARCH ‘ 19380 2.890 WED - 21 07:.00 AM
APRIL 1990 3.068 SUN 30 09:00 PM
MAY 1990 3.805 SAT 26 09:00 PM
JUNE 1990 4.357 TUE 19 09:00 PM
JULY 1930 4.533 SAT 7 05:00 PM
AUGUST 1990 4.430 SAT 18 04:00 PM
SEPTEMBER 1990 4.417 MON 3 08:.00 PM
OCTOBER 1990 3.397 . SUN 7 04.00 PM
NOVEMBER 1990 2.978 FRI 30 07:00 AM
DECEMBER 1990 3.392 WED 5 07:00 AM
JANUARY 1991 3.529 MON 14 07:00 AM
FEBRUARY 1991 3.776 SAT 16 08:00 AM
MARCH 1991 3.038 WED 27 08:00 PM
APRIL 1991 3.252 SAT 27 09:00 PM
MAY 1991 3.781 THU 30 09:00 PM
JUNE 1991 4,555 SAT 29 05.00PM
JULY 1991 4,632 SAT 13 04:00 PM
AUGUST 1991 4.395 WED 7 09.00 PM
SEPTEMBER 1991 4.447 MON 2 08:00 PM
OCTOBER 1991 2.945 SAT 26 07:00 PM
NOVEMBER 1991 3.726 TUE 26 07:00 AM
DECEMBER 1991 3.818 THU 5 07:00 AM
JANUARY 1992 4,187 FRI 17 07:00 AM
FEBRUARY 1992 3.701 MON 10 07:00 AM
MARCH 1992 3.713 WED , 11 07:00 PM
APRIL 1992 3.378 FRI 24 09:00 PM
MAY - 1992 3.830 MON 25 09:00 PM
JUNE 1992 4,592 SAT 20 05:00 PM
JULY 1992 6.114 MON 20 08:00 PM
AUGUST 1992 4,627 SAT 8 02:00PM
SEPTEMBER 1992 4.298 SAT 12 02:00 PM
OCTOBER 1992 2.791 THU 8 08:00PM
NOVEMBER 1992 3.957 MON 30 07:00 AM
DECEMBER 1992 3.808 THU 3 07:00 AM
JANUARY 1993 3.819 THU 28 07:00 AM
FEBRUARY 1993 4.424 FRI 19 07:00 AM
MARCH - 1993 4.687 SAT 13 07:00 PM
APRIL 1993 3.259 FRI 23  07:00 AM
MAY 1993 4.383 MON 31 05:00 PM
JUNE 1993 5.044 SUN 13 05:00 PM
JULY 1993 5.223 THU - 29 06:00 PM
AUGUST 1993 5.181 WED 18 06:00 PM
SEPTEMBER 1993 4,535 MON 20 08:00 PM
OCTCBER 1993 3.663 SUN 31 08:00 PM
NOVEMBER 1993 4171 MON 1 07:00 AM

DECEMBER 1993 4.653 FRI 31 08:00 AM



PATE-—YEAR - OUF AGE~—618— FEEBER rrrv—ILNna-rew . LOCATIONwaaeon oo . .- -LAST.NAME. .. ... NUM_OUT HRS..OFF .. HRS_TOT.
01/03— 94— ¥ — G NORTH——55=7605 . .. UAGES_ROND . MCNEIL e iem a2 200 . A.00 .
01,07 94 Y c NORTH - 53-8365 OFF CARTER CIRCLE WEBB 1 4.50 4.50
02722 94 Y ¢ NORTH 58-6095 WAGES POND STRICKLAND 15 1.00 15.00
02/24— 94— G NORTH—— 58-6095 DUMAJACK-RD. ,WAGES P . .WMEBB . .. 2 1.00 2.00
02/27 -4 e Xon G NORTH - - 53=8B037-1  LEISURE. LAKES RD-. .BEST 2 1.75 3.50
03/02 B Yoo e G NORTH s e - A= 281 4 GREENHEAD. .- MILLER 2 4.00 8.00
03/05— 94 ¥ G NORTH—— - 53-8037-1 BELL=AIR-ESTATES_ .. -..BEST... 8 3.00 24 .00
03/09 94 Y € NORTH §7-6638~1  NORTH FEEDER,CRYSTAL SCHERZER 500 1.00 500 .00
03/12 94 Y c NORTH 59-8064 BUMA JACK RD. PITHMAN 1 1.50 1.50
03/24 94— ¥ G _MNORTH_ - 60-6302 ROCRE RD.OFF HUWY..279 FOLMAR 1 0.75 0.75
03/24 94— - .. Covves NORTH- 60-5806 SPRING LAKES ESTATES SUGGS' 6 1.00 6.00
04/13 94 o Yoo . G~ NORTH.. 59-6£008 DUMA JACK RD.x GAP P HESS 50 2.50 125 .00
04/26-—b— N e L NORTH-— 55-6619 WAGES POND . CORBIN 20 2.25 45.00
04/17 94 Y c NORTH 60-6691 PINE LO6 RD.,WAUSAU  SHEFFIELD 1 1.00 1.00
05/04 94 Y ¢ NORTH 57-0171 HWY 279 GAINER 1 0.50 0.50
05/14 94— Y -— - .C-- NORTH- 60-7523 WOOD RO . WooD 2 1.00 2.00
05/29 94 Y- ¢ NORTH 56-2490 CHAIN LAKES TAP SURDETTE 28 1.00 25 _00
06707 %4 Y c NORTH 58-6595 DEADING AT WAGES PON WALTERS 1 1.00 1.00
06/06 94— Yo G- NORTH - 54-2092 = GREEN HEAD 54-5092 HIGHWAY 727 2.00 1354.00
06/15 94 Y c NORTH .56-8112-1  56-8112-1 MAVEDEN, 1 1.00 1.00
06/15 54 Y c NORTH 59-6611 GAP POND MADDEN 1 1.00 1.00
06/13 G4 Yo —_C. . NORTH 56-3186 CHAIN LAKE TAP ME RMAN 20 1.50 30.00
. sSua ToTpi- [ 589 22 .854-.75
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‘DATET
OY7IBT 99X Y T
07/18 93 Y c NORTH 54-0967 -
07718 93 Y c NORTH 59-8165
0771993 \ T NORTR ———54=2693
07/20 93 Y c NORTH "~ “"§F<7677
07721793 TY c NORTH =~ ™~~~ "54-6227~-1
S07/13T 9T Y T NORTH———60<3822 "
07/10 93 ' c NORTH 57-2060
T 02/11 93 Y c NORTH 56~2490
077120 93TTTUY T STUCT O UUNDRTHT U T UBOS2569
07/03 93 N c ‘NORTH ~~  ~ 'SB=7085
o7/21 93 Y c NORTH 60~3105
07/21 937N~ TTTUC U NORTH T T T T60=2923
Qa7/25 93 Y c NORTH 60=-0291
07/26 93 N c NORYH 58-7086
07/27 93 —Y° - c NORTH" " ~———"" -
07/28 93 Y c NORTH 57-1202-1
06/02 93 . Y c NORTH 61-5149
08/02 93 Y - € NORTH — €1~5103
08/04 93 Y c NORTH 57-2029-1
08/10 93 Y c NORTH 59-8165
08/14 937 Y - € NORTH——~"~"-60<68SS5
08/14 93 Y c NORTH T 543713
08/17 93 < ¥ c NORTH 5$3-9835
08719 93 Y C  NORTH™ —~—§1-~5149
08719 93 N c NORTH 62-8285
09/07 93 N c NORTH 60~-7927-1
03/09 93 Y c NORTH 59-£008-3
09/09 93 Y c NORTH 59-6905
09718 93 Y c NORTH 54-2814-1
10/30 923 Y c NORTH £0-1296
05/22 93 Y c NORTH 54~3123
05/16 93 Y c NORTH 61-4150-1
05/10 93 N c NORTH 56-2390
05/08 93 Y c NORTH 53-7440-1
06/30 93 ' c NORTH 61-5103
06/30 93 Y c NORTH 54-3219
06/30 93 Y c NORTH 56-8409
06/28 93 Y c NORTH 54-4008
06/15 93 Y c MORTH 58-7085-1
11/27 93 Y c NORTH 60-6071-1

CARTER CR.
DUMAJACK RD.

"NORTH "RWY _77GREENRE

GRASSYPOND 7
PINEWOOD ST..GRASSYP

HARD "TAP ,DOUBLE "BRAN ~

RED SAPP TAP
CHAIN LAKES
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PORTER POND RD.

HWY 279 ,NEAR CAMPGRO
HWY 279 ,NEAR ROCHE 'S
HWY 279

DUMA JACK RD.

DUMA JACK RD.

DOUBLE BRANCH TaP &
HUY 77 NORTH.WAUSAU
FERGUSON CEMETARY RD
OFF HWY 279
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HAUSAU

GREENHEAD
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GAP POND
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GREENHEAD
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20A.

Transformer Capacity Max. Demand Prison Total
To-date (vyear) Load
OA FFA
Ccrystal Lake 115-25 KV 7500 RVA (55°c) 9375 RVA (557) 5810 KW (1994) 258 Rw 606 8KW

8400 KVA (65°C) 10500 KVA (65°C)

oa

Southport 115-25 KV "A" 7500 RVA (55°c) 5495 KW (1990)
8400 RKVA (65°Cc)

Southport 115-25 KV "B" 7500 RKVA (55°c) 5569 KW (1989)
8400 KVA (65°c)

The Crystal Lakes substation has a present transformer capacity of 7500 KVA at (55'c), while the Southport substation
has two (2) transformer banks with a present capacity of 7500 KVA each at (55c). The Crystal Lakes transformer's
capacity can be increased to 9575 KVA, at (55c), with the installation of fans. cCrystal Lakes' maximum demand to-date
wags 5810 KW. Southport's maximum demand to-date was 5495 KW for Bank "A" and 5569 KW for Bank "B".

Answer provided by Jeff Parish.

20.A.
INTERROGATORY ANSWER #20 A

STAFF 2nd Interxrogs to GCEC

930885~-EU
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In Re: Petition to resolve ) DOCKET NO.
territorial dispute with Gulf ) FILED: D 2D~ %8 E ) l‘, I}

Coast Electric Cooperative, )
Inc. by Gulf Power Company. ) SID J. WHITE
) 00T 24 1995
ANSWERS TO

STAFF'S FIRST SET OF I\T’T’ERROCATORIm _,UPRF\M- COURT

GULF COAST ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC. (Vg; 5) i
Ch‘af Depaty Cierk

The Staff of the Florida Public Service Commission, by and

through its undersigned attorney, propounds the following

interrogatories, pursuant to Rule 1.340, Florida Rules of Civil

Procedure, to Gulf Coast Electric Ccoperative, Inc. (GULF COAST).

These interrogatories shall be answered under oath by you or your

agent, who 1s qualified and who will be identified, with the

answers being served as provided by the Rules of Civil Procedure.

As provided by Rule 1.340(a), Florida Rules of Civil Procedure,

each 1nterrogatory shall be answered separately and fully 1in

writing under oath unless it 1s objected to. Each answer shall be

signed by the person making it.

Give the name, address and relationship to GULF COAST of those

persons providing the answers. to each of the following

interrogatories.

If an interrogatory contained herein asks for information that

has elready been provided or is in the process of being provided to

the Commission through a Commission audit, please so state,

indicating the date provided and the audit document/record resquest

number.

92,479
4/ —
930885 —

FPO G pLokiT NG TIR2L
DATE /4-’/979/ —

ey TS,
L'.“.l_‘i\] [RR -




STAFF’S 1°T SET INTERR. TO GULF COAS
. T . -
DOCKET NO. 930885-EFEU (NOS. 13)

PAGE 2

1. Pézase Qesgribe the existing and new facilities that are to be
ih ed'w1th1n the next 5 years in the county or counties where
e disputed area is located. 1Include a description of the

following:

a. transmission facilities;

b. distribution facilities:

c. distribution service facilities;
d. customer service facilities; and
e.

genergtion or purchased power needed to serve
the disputed area for the next ten (10) years.

a. Transmission facilities in Washington and Bay counties which supply
electricity to GCEC are owned and operated by Alabama Electric Cooperative. The
line(s) are 115 Kv and provides a reliable loop feed. Substation facilities
supplying the disputed area consist of the Crystal Lake substation located 5.4
miles south of the crystal Lake substation is 115KV/25KV with a 3 circuit
secondary distribution bay. KVA capacity is 7,500 - 0 A @ 55 C riser; 8,400 -

O A @ 65 C Rise; 10,500 F FA € 65 C Rise. Capacity is adequate for the
foreseeable future. sSee additional information on Exhibit 1(a}).
b. Gulf cCoast Electric Cooperative owns and operates an electrical

distribution system in South Washington county, including the disputed area. The
facilities are generally described as (1) Circuit #3001C/Ebro/Red Head 25/14.4
KV; SR 20, SR 79, all county roads in area with population. (2) Circuit #310i1cC
North/Greenhead/CR279/Wausau 25/14.4 KV; SR 77, and all county roads in area with
population. (3) Circuit #3201C 25/14.4 KV south SR 77 to Southport and all county
roads populated in that area. see staff POD‘s 1l(a) and 1(b). The prison is
being served from circuit #3101c, which includes 5.4 miles of three phase 25 KV
line of 2/0 ACSR conductor. The continuous current rating of 270 amperes per
conductor provides an emergency capacity of 11,664 KVA while the vacuum circuit
breaker setting currently provides an existing capacity of 5184 KV and a simple
resetting of the trip rating will provide a future capacity of 6,912 KVA.

c. Distribution service facilities are located at the GCEC district office in
Southport, FL 7.5 miles south of the Crystal Lake substation. Total distance to
the disputed area is 12.9 miles. The district facility includes thirteen (13)
personnel in its field services and construction force along with 4 service and
trouble trucks, 3 insulated bucket trucks and 2 digger pole trucks along with
full communication facilities and supporting engineering staff.

d. Consumer service facilities are located at the GCEC District Office in
Southport, FL which is 7.5 miles south of the Crystal Lake Substation. The total
distance to the disputed area is 13.6 miles. The district facilities includes
fourteen (14) personnel in its customer service staff. A community meeting
facility is provided for the use of local members and organizations. s

e. See attached Exhibit 1(e).

1 a, b, ¢, d - Wwilliam S§. Dykes, Manager of Engineering
Gulf Coast Electric Cooperative, Inc.

le M. Jeff Parish, Vice President, Bulk Power & Delivery
Alabama Electric Cooperative, Inc.



STAFTF'S 1°7 SET INTERR. TO GULF COAST (NQS. 1-5)

DOCKXET NO. 930885—-EU
PAGE 3

Please describe the utility's contribution in aid of
construction (CIAC) policies governing the extension of
facilities to new customers, and estimate the amount of CIAC
that will be required from the correctional facility.

See attached board policy number 301 (area coverage).

Please describe the utility's ©policies governing the
construction of underground facilities and the collection of
an underground/overhead cost differential, and estimate the
amount of differential costs that will be required from the

correctional facility.

Gulf Coast Electric Cooperative, Inc. has always served rural areas where
customer density is low and individual service cost is high. Experience
has shown that residential developments require underground distribution
facilities that are generally more compact than ordinary rural development.
The comparative cost of underground/overhead construction has favored the
underground facility. No differential cost will be required by the

correction facility.

H. W. Norris, General Manager
Gulf Coast Electric Cooperative, Inc.



STAFF'S 1°7 SET INTERR. TO GULF COAST (NOS. 1-5)
DOCKET NO. 930885-EU
PAGE 4

Please summarize customer complaints in the county, counties,
or utility division in which the disputed area is located for
the previous 5 years. The summary should include the date of
the complaint and any recurring complaints of a similar nature
by the same complainant; the location of the complaint; the
nature of the complaint; and the corrective action taken by
the company. The name of the complainant need not be
specified.

No complaints.

William S. Dykes, Manager of Engineering
Gulf Coast Electric Cooperative, Inc.



STAFF'S 1°° SET INTERR. TO GULF COAST (NOS. 1-5)
DOCKET NO. 930885-EU
DAGE 5

5. Provide a Distribution Service Reliability Report for Gulf
Coast's facilities located within 5 miles of the disputed area
for the 12 month period from October 1, 1992 through September
30, 1993. (Refer to Rules 25-6.044 and 25-6.0455, Florida
Administrative Code.) Please use the following format in the

response:
SERVICE RELIABILITY DATA
Total Customers Served = XXX
Feeder Incidents Customers L N L-Bar
Number Per Feeder Affecced (L)
Company
Total

Legend: L = Customer Interruption Duration (minutes).
N = Number of Service Interruptions (system)
L-Bar =~ Average Length of a Service Interruption (minuctes)

The 12 month period from October 30, 1993 did not produce a single outage
which would have affected the disputed area, or the proposed correction
facility. Vacuum circuit breaker 3101C did not lock out and all

operations are accounted for.

William S. Dykes, Manager of Engineering
Gulf Coast Electric Cooperative, Inc.

MAH:bmi
330885i2.mah



Exhibit 1 a ~

GULF COAST ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC.
RESPONSE TO
STAFF’S FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES
FPSC DOCKET NO. 930885-EU

Interrogatory 1(a)

Wholesale power is delivered to Gulf Coast Electric Cooperative, Inc., through
Alabama Electric Cooperative, Inc. (AEC). AEC owns and operates all transmission
facilities which serve Gulf Coast, including distribution substations.

The AEC substations located in Washington County are Chipley and Fountain.
Chipley is a 115-25 kV substation which serves West Florida Electric Cooperative
Association in northern Washington County. The station is composed of three single-
phase, 115-25 kV, 3333 kVA transformers. The Fountain Switch substation is composed
of a three-phase, 115-25KkV, 7500 kVA transformer. The Fountain Switch substation ties
to the Chipley substation to the north through a 24.14 mile 115 kV line (137 MVA rating).

Crystal Lake is on the northern border of Bay County and will serve the disputed
Washington County prison facility. The Crystal Lake substation has a three-phase, 115-
25 kV, 7500 kVA transformer in place. Crystal Lake is connected to the east at Fountain
Switch and the west at Freeport Switch with 115 kV ties. The 115 kV line to Fountain
was energized in 1978, and the Freeport line was energized two years later in 1980.
Each has a thermal rating of 137 MVA.

No additions or improvements to the existing facilities mentioned above are

planned within the next five years.

M. Jeff Parish, Vice President, Bulk Power &
Delivery

Alabama Electric'Cooperative, Inc.



GULF COAST ELECTRIC COOPRERATIVE, INC.
RESPONSE TO

STAFF’'S FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES
FPSC DOCKET NO. 930885—-EU

INTERROGATORY 1(e):

YEAR CAPACITY (KVA)
1994 22
1995 258
1996 258
1997 258
1998 258
1999 258
2000 258
2001 258
2002 258
2003 258

Note: Capacity requirement reflects diversity of prison load with existing
Gulf Coast EC load.
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GULF COAST ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE INCORPORATED

WEWAHITCHKA, FLORIDA

BOARD POLICY NO. 301

AREA COVERAGE

OBJECTIVE:

To fulfill the Cooperative's area coverage responsibility to
the unserved persons within its service area, and to make
available high quality, low cost, electric service to all
those eligible to become members of, and to receive service
from the Cooperative; and to provide this service as
efficiently as possible with the least amount of inconveni-

ence to the members and the public.

SCOPE:

Any person, firm or organization desiring electric service
from the Cooperative shall sign an application for service and
membership in the Cooperative. Upon receipt of such applica-

tion for service, the Cooperative shall act in accordance with

the following criterion:

If the applicant requests electric service at a location not
previously served with electricﬁty and the location is within
the areas wherein the Cooperative has the legal right to
serve, and the service is of a permanent nature, the Coopera-
tive will proceed with the construction of the necessary
facilities as soon as practicable, and service will be
rendered after the consumer has met all city and county

inspection requirements. Service to permanent residences



‘
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BOARD POLICY NO. 301 - Continued

will be rendered at regularly established rates and minimum
charges without any required contribution in aid of construc-
tion. The Cooperative shall provide service to permanent,

fulltime residence without any cost in aid of construction.

Temporary se:vices, cottages, camps, pumps, or other non-
permanent, non-fulltime residences shall be required to pay
cost in aid of construction in excess of one span of primary

and one span of secondary required to furnish the service.

Commercial and industrial services shall be provided at no
cost in aid of construction provided, in the opinion of the
Cooperative, the service usage will permit recovery of cost
within a reasonable period. Otherwise, all cost 1in excess
of one span of primary and one span of secondary shall be

pald in cost in aid of construction.

The Cooperative may waive all cost in aid of construction
charges when, in the Cooperative's opinion, future growth will
generate sufficient revenue to recover the cost of construc-

tion within a reasonable period.

III. RESPONSIBILITY:

The Manager 1is responsible for seeing that the provisions of

this policy are carried out.

EFFECTIVE DATE: October 20, 1970

REVISED DATE: May 19, 1987
REVISED DATE: March 17, 1992
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October 10, 1994

J. Patrick Floyd, P.A.
408 Long Avenue
P. O. Drawer 950
Port St. Joe FL 32456

Dear Mr. Floyad:

RE: 930885-EU

Enclosed is Gulf Power Company's response to Gulf Coast Electric
Cooperative's Interrogatories, Nos. 1-17, dated September 16,

1994.

Sincerely,

ok R L
/7 1w

Enclosure

cc: Beggs & Lane
Jeffrey A. Stone, Esquire
Florida Public Service Commission
Blanca S. Bayo (w/o enclosure)

72,479
EXHIBIT NO__ Y2
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Response to GCEC’s Third
Set of Interrogatories
Docket No. 930885 - EU
GULF POWER COMPANY
October 10, 1994

Item 1

Page 1 of 1

1. For each interrogatory previously submitted by Staff or by Gulf Coast to
Gulf Power as to which there is additional information o: information which
alters or modifies a previous submitted response provide the updated answer
on a page or pages to be attached.

RESPONSE:

None.



Response to GCEC’s Third
Set of Interrogatories
Docket No. 930885 - EU
GULF POWER COMPANY
October 10, 1994

Item 2

Page 1 of 1

2. Regarding the prison facility referred to by William Pope in his prefiled rebuttal
testimony, page 4 lines 15-17, please state: ' '

(2)

(b)

(c)

RESPONSE:

(a)

(b)
(c)

The energy source that is used for air conditioning the facility and the
amount of KW of load and/or amount of energy requirements associated
with the air conditioning system.

The energy source that is used for cooking at the facility and the amount
of KW of load and/or energy requirements associated with the cooking at

the facility.
The energy source that is used for heating the facility and the amount of

KW of load and/or amount of energy requirements associated with the
heating of the facility.

Gulf Power does not have any information about the individual
load components within the prison referenced above.

See response to 2(a) above.

See response to 2(a) above.



Response to GCEC’s Third
Set of Interrogatories
GULF POWER COMPANY
Docket No. 930885-EU
October 10, 1994

Item 3

Page 1 of 10

3. What is the hourly load date of the prison facility
referenced in the proceeding interrogatory for each of
the last five years.

RESPONSE:

Gulf Power Company did not have the type of metering
equipment that would provide hourly data installed at
this facility until May 28, 1993. Therefore, the
attached pages 2 of 10 through 10 of 10 are the only
figures that can be provided to respond to this
interrogatory.



HOURLY LOAD DATA FOR THE ESCAMBIA COUNTY JAIL

052893
052993
053093
053193
060193
060293
060393
060493
060593
060693
060793
060893
060993
061093
061193
061293
061393
061493
061593
061693
061793
061893
061993
062093
062193
062293
062393
062493
062593
062693
062793
062893
062993
063093
070193
070293
070393
070493
070593
070693
070793
070893
070993
071093
071193
071293
071393

1AM

0
397
425
407
405
387
409
443
444
448
446
452
444
453
450
454
451
447
434
437
411
444
436
439
454
428
423
430
426
441
444
441
453
470
463
446
473
478
460
453
464
449
449
458
445

427

2AM
0
398
411
405
404

410
442
442

445
451
443
447
450
449
446
441
427
438
441
440
433
429
449
427
414
425
421
432
437
431
448
464
460
441
468
455
452
453

449
450
451
443
428
426

IAM
0 .

392
405
401
402
85"
408
443
443
450
m
449
441
48
449
450
448
440
425
435
445
439
438
435
446
a1
a4
428
418 -
430
440
a4
450
461
453
449
467
449
453,
450
462
450
452
453
445
428 -
a7

4AM SAM
0 0
418 490
422 49
421 488
420 481
408 467
425 481
- 455 518
460 537
462 s»
455 52
457 528
465 524
456 5271
457 532
467 527
462 531
476 535
435 513
450 S22
468 548
456 532
456 526
454 5
467 8
ue 517
© 423 494
436 517
432 499
453 508
450 515
447 817
465 535
487 550
482 547
462 525
491 852
470 544
474 546
461 536
476 546
458 52
464 528
469 533
462 S
444 502
434 512

6AM

458
470
468
462
448
481
516

512
518
504
504

503

516
505
507
527
518
495
486
528
503
483
505
481
501
485
504

528
534
514
532
525
518
513
528
516
518
521
512

501

420
425
430
428
41
449
489
450
459
483

473
478
487

468
491
453
471
485
490
455
442
485
479
453
4713
464
441
452
478

507
503
495
485

474
481
501
498
474

469
482
462

428
429
428
442
426
450
505
463
458
499
494
491
503
504
471
474
494
460
510

$02
458
a7
492
488
427
482
468
41
465
488
518
521
4713
507
512

484

494
488
499
467
484
459

9AM 10AM 11AM
0 0 0

431
437
434
453
439
471
502
469
467
508
498
505

511
478
475
498
481

490
501
463
452
516
493
481
494
476
443
463
473
525
523
501
610

491
482
496
517
498
503
503
462

469

447
446
455
461
455
491
512
482
485
§12
519
517
516
527
485
485
510
504
495

531
485
476
s21
511
498
507

462
469
433
519
530
512
534

483
502
514
537
525

491
480
507
490

442
450
464
456
465

510
483
488
521
530
515
521
528
495
482
519
512

513
518

Ligg
516
517

487
498
469
485
528
527
528
523
§36
511
497
514
523
531
529
522
495
481
514
492

NOON 1PM
249 412
451 459
461 471
458 463
455 456
461 468
498 500
498 515
481 493
496 507
526 530
529 524
512 531
§30 535
531 512
502 499
491 490
515 526
505 504
497 509
506 514
506 493
488 488
483 484
501 503
504 507
495 522
490 485
490 493
468 469
498 515
520 529
509 530
5§12 527
514 524
5§31 529
520 510
498 491
505 531
616 $30
519 530
528 2
506 497
§02 501
475 474
508 504
498 509

2PM
419
459
469
479
465
464
507
523
495
508
537
534

531
514

433
541

495
S22
501
487
482
501
463
515
484
496
485
495

530
533
528
§21
514
430
528
545
§39
531
510

468
504
494

411
467
468

472
481
525
516

532
537
530
521
518
s1
491
534
507
505
505

474
496
505

499
483
497

477
513
5§13
517

497
512
496

628
523
523

499
417
495

474
466
454

464
468

498
501
507
5271
S22
525
526
523
513
492

497
493

494
475
487
490
489
493
489
412
480

505
6§12
5§17
503
504

494
498
518
522
528

498
476
an
499

461
468
461
472
467
466

503
499
522
508
521
522
516
514
491
534
496
487

501
483
499
491

505
489
469
488
482
604

529
507
515
512

514
528
526
512

485
486
493

457
4
467
476
411
471
503
497
512

518
517
519
494
497

498
494
485
508
489
481
495
493
485
498
489
503
612
530
507
512
516
497

510
521
520
513
503

475
494

1PM
451
472
474

463
467
499
498
507
487
510

507

527
512
510
517

490
487

489
501
489
A77

487
490
496
489
503
516
5§32
501
517

512

513
528
513
518

491
489
485

a4PM 9PM 10PM 11PM

463

495
473
476

511
513
507
521
516
523
5§16
528
514
516
503

489
496
501
517

501
492
505
494

515
527
525

527
349
525
512
521
5271
530
523
520
493
494
496

519
§19
521

502
837
539
547
§36
554
539

555
555

557
551
561
557
547
627
521
527

501
526
519
514
492

540
543
545
538
550
542
553
549
551

540
533
532
531
535
528
530
653
522
517
531
525
532
532
531

550
5§53

575
554
546

546
558
558
550
526
521
532

491
523
516
499
483
497
536
540
546
535
541
537
548
546
545
544
526
523
529
530
539
527
524
546
521
§12

522
527
531
530
541
555
548
537

485
553
542
558
§39
554
553
539
526
525
526

MN
446
466
460
450
431
449
487
482
489

491
483
497
493
501
490
484
471
480
481
482
482
468
494
474
462
467
461
473
481
473
488
504
498
477
505
330
491
492

486
498
498
481
473
464
477
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HOURLY LOAD DATA FOR THE ESCAMBIA COUNTY JAIL

DAIE (MHY) 1AM

071493
071593
071693
071793
071893
071993
072093
072193
072293
072393
072493
072593
072693
072793
072893
072993
073093
073193
080193
080293
080393
080493
080593
080693
080793
080893
080993
081093
081193
081293
0812393
081493
081503
081693
081793
081893
081993
082093
082193
082293
082393
082493
082593
082693
082793
082893
082993
083093
083193
090193
090293
090393
090493
090593
090693
090793
090893
090993

438
432
441
450
454
459
454
a1
449
438
436
454
455
463
459
444
451
463
432
450
450
435,
450
453
450
446
a2
440
446
461
450
449
445
458
463
465
474
446
452
456
459
467
455
amn
458
449
463
456
450
449
460
459
451
435
436
43
419
427

2AM

437
430
437
449
450
457
450
441
445
437
428
452
454
458
458
439
449
453
434
450
446
434
445
453
449
445
441
439
435
456
445
448
444
457
464
463
4an
449
447
453
454
462
451
469
459
445
457
455
441
446
454
456
442
428
423
436
41
422

1AM
434

434 .

441
-447
452
458
448
442
446
436
436

4st
459
455
444
447
449
426
448
449
448
a7
453
450
a7
442
424
437
452
447
450
44s
456
463
464
468
447
a4
453
4ss
458
450
462
461

457
457
438
441

454"

454
444
421

22
a4

409
420

4AM
447
459

. 464

470

T 4T

486
480
457
465
460
457
476
480
486
469
464
462
470
449
476
471
460

© 464

411
474
470
466

| AST

460
473
472
473
464
419
473
483
485
468
476
473
481
481
473
480
476

. 466

470
475
459
472
467

. 476

463
455

449
427
446

531

532
528
532
530
534
530
521
511
$17
505
511

529
521

503
513
525
523

519
517
499
510
525
525
510

521
516
517
524
535
514
530
535

512
516
515

519
525
512
5271
530
534
§43
526
510
s21
518
5271
523
536
517
5§34
536
§31
516
524
524
530
536
507
501

494

503
487
483
463
77
499
496
485

473
459
464
497
$30
490
478
504
450
454
496
510
487
518

465
496
478
482

505
511
483
509
520
528
514
495
485
A77
497
831
498
516

483
505
519
501
518
523
512
522

478
515
490
489

8 AM
507
498

458
461
512
494
476
451

455
475
501
534
494
447
490
453
440
496
493

507

469
460

481
478
458
498
463
469
490
515
521
474
485
466
470
492
530

492
470
489

490
461
450
488
488
458
444
A17
464
4717

9AM 10AM 11AM NOON

491
503
494
476
472
521
504
503

507
464
486
512
544
520

450
457
504
521
505

518
478
463
504
494
496

468
473

518
531
52
515
473
487
501
537
501
516
521
478
476
518

499
507
496
483
451
449
486
460
498

502
515

494
536
522
523
519
522
472
485
528
537
538

517
461
469
523
538
532
524
531
476
477
518
520
507
515
508
491
488
528
525
544
542
531
489
487
525
520
519
527
534
489
486
523
510
s21
522
510
464
455
473

469

495
499

495
§30
521
§12
$17
5§10
474
482
527
521
534
520

465
477
525
529
518
514
518
476
478
513
518

507

495
487
526
530
544
542
517
479
480
526
534
523
§26
527
482
490

515
516
518

463
458
479
503
475
506

487

495
489
505
528
518
514
515
$10
471
490
522
526
527
523
503
470
483
523
s1
517
499
512
479
472
501
5§23
510
501
503
493
487
514
531
$38
532
512
485
485
520
523
514
§15
518
491
498

510
5§23

475
463
469
503
473
495

1PM
509
517
503
499
521
527
534
532
524
409
481
496
530
521
536
543
513
494
474
520
515
518

460
501
476
510
530
505

497
495
511
535
536
534
807
489
489
536
540
505
531
513
493
508
518
525
517
517

476
459
470
493
484
511

497
516
507
517
486
528
523
517
517
530
485
492
551
534
545
519
528
461
487
533
522
520

505
492
466
510
518
508
515
516
511
497
521
544
548
534
538
498
499
549
§33
489
544
538
501
505
517
530
525
§29
504
468
459
485
404
487
513

3PM

520
505
489
515
535
532
516
517
497
496
527
532
537
519
517
481
486
528
515
529
520
499
479
474

516
513
501

501
492
511
544
544
483
521
501
491
523
538
519
534
520
491
504
511
51
522
532
510
492
461
480
485
483
523

504

s11
497
491
514
525
525
521
504
483
501
512
529
526
§29
521
485
491
529
517
514
514

483
478
510
520
§15
507
520
505
510
514
§32
545
531
526
498
494
516
526
s21
526
510
504
505

516
635
499
478
467
480
477
490
501

439
505

498
501
519
5271
516
520
513
501
507
515
529
525
524
514
485
496
397
507
507

482
487
507
513
508
501
499
510
522
§20
§271
553
525
$13
498
514
524
529
$19
530

515

499
505
521
511
503

470
485
478
485
502

491
499
§10

524
523
510
521
510

S11
510
532
521
514

482
514
423
503

501
513
491
497
495
503
496
501
492
512
528
519
531
544
520
513
496
522
529
526
513
523
518
515
517

508
511
517

489
496

485
508

496
496
518
501

s
514
514
507
491
501

510
528
512
526

490
518
546
493
501

499

498
498
507

512

5271
534
542
520
523

514
536
526
518
510
52
523
521

507
524
521

501
489

490
495

512

514

518

553

539
537
541
531
529
519
530
S11
513
541

539
551
545
549

554
565

578
542
653
555
563
579
565
572
551
559

550
549
552
539
552
540
535
536
543
526
532
551

552

552

555
559
570
579
550
553

565
578
558
516
556

569
552
558
553
551
555
546
537
533
541
530
531
552

526
531
540

550
538
536
53$
535

539
543
552
546
540
543
543
524

540
531
543

632
534
530
§31
534

542
533

556
559
571
540
545
553
552
562
545
570
549
549
554
547
549
542
545
549
538
526
531
532
517
519
540

MN
476
483
489
490

489
484
486
477
477
496
491
503
498
482
487
498
468
485
491
476
491
498
487
486
485
480
480
501
491
490
480
494
508
505
5§16
486
490
493
501

492
517
498
496
502
501
491
494
494
502
485
476
472
477
463
470
489
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HOURLY LOAD DATA FOR THE ESCAMBIA COUNTY JAIL

DATE (MHY) 1AM 2AM
1

091093 449 44
091183 415 411
091293 423 413
091393 448 442
091493 453 449
091593 441 430
091693 440 437
091793 447 441
091893 441 435
091993 447 441
092093 453 447
092193 448 442
092293 445 443
092393 427 421
092493 433 420
092593 460 449
092693 437 426
092793 437 432
092893 386 382
092993 379 374
093093 264 261
100193 382 317
100293 378 372
100393 388 382
100493 396 387
100593 397 392
100693 390 389
100793 393 390
100893 258 258
100993 410 401
101093 411 392
101193 348 348
101293 354 351
101393 350 349
101493 365 358
101593 383 383
101693 386 375
101793 389 385
101893 399 kil
101993 41 402
102093 418 413
102193 429 423
102293 401 390
102393 355 352
102493 341 336
102593 354 354
102693 364 362
102793 274 273
102893 364 361
102993 355 353
103093 388 372
103193 361 7
110193 353 351
110293 354 354
110393 337 37

IAM
441
407
4
449,
a7
47
433
440
431
44
448
aus
438
424
a4
as4
a
431

s -

343
372

387
387
390
396

400

345
350
350

381
383
392
404
412
423
387
352
338
355
363
270
361
355
33
362
353
358
354

4AM
466
431
435
473
471
461
448
454
450
464
467

459

449

449
454
396
400
450
308
392
401
411
405
407
414
280

394
an

ar
a7e
405
408

415
420
431
432
407
367
354
3rs
76

375
381
390
378
376
arn
361

5 AM
527
495
507
524
530
524
516
5271
502
514
522
s21
519

512
530
517
512
459
450

465
455
466
472
474
479
4
350
489

457 .

433
430
436
449
476
462
461
474
491
497

471
441
428
446
440
361
443
451
472
444
448
450
433

523
474
492
5271
§26
520
515
519
494
496

521
499
498
503
533
516
351
448
443
457
456
451
457
460
469
462
463
337
474
444
427
424
434
455
478
451
443
459
482
495
501
458
436
421
442
428
343
431
430
453
433
435
442
446

512

468
513
524
515

516
468
472
517
522
501
497
507

494
430
451
445
481
455
438
451
470
476
477
463
391
458
428
429
459
445
477
492
448
440
469
497
507
524
462
434
418
455
437
429
445
442
444
386
411
404
41

8 AM
S01
414
440
490
505
480
443
AT7
451
453
496
518
458
439
495
474
459

420
430
428
415
391
415
451
427
444
410
492
425
382
R
404
406
395
447
408
403
441
459
482
459
446
392
381
420
422
443
374
453
421
398
397
397
400

2AM 10AM 11 AM NOON

503
432
447
496
519
503
505
496
461
456
5§12
524
496
478
501
475
464
476
421
442
446
425
393
408
449
442
489
416
447
441

392
407
400
42
432
407
398
468
456
492
476
418
374
379
412
428
432
407
417

378
408
415
409

534
445
479
512
526
533
527
528
466
469
534
536
490
490
517
493
479
488
433
458
456
436
423
415
422
452
480
3rs
482
441
396
404
415
422
429
448
415
422
481
477
495
488
427
374
374
411
429
437
419
424
394
399
27
422
404

52§
444
471

529
§10
514
512
465
468
523
532
491
498
508
486
472
488
426
453
447
433
405
409
457
454
458
472
466
444
397
g7
401
424
415
449
411
21
477
484
500
480
416
379
370
412
428
443
420
413
395
387
412
420
328

§16
446
471
511
532
494
508
510
480
475
528
522
481
497
498
486
473
474
427
445
441
426
424
419
453
449
459
460
429
438
401
399
400
418
420
446
418
425
473
482
4N
487
399
380
382
404
423
440
409
413
394
393
413
429
391

1PM
499
456
482
516
550
496
518
512
497
494
527
537
503
507
516
490
476
489
441
453
460
434
429
427
468
455

456
405
454
408
422
404
419
433
442
429
452

499

405
385
395
41
437
450
420
425

401
414
429
422

468

522
§51
512
522
528
498
501
543
535
504

519
478
482
484
434
419
450
428
430
424
473
399
461
464
319
453
424
442
415
429
436
446
435
458
498
496
§07

420
390
411
432
461
454
432
431
ars
396
425
436
383

1PM
491
463
496
524
522
519
520
517
491
494
522
531

512

484
4T4
437
312
452
440
440
430
469

276
454
419
417
407

438
451

418
475
481
490
493
420
3715
403
428
438
451
414
447
383
387
422
416
378

4PM
499
455
485
518
527
510
514
508
499
497
§23
528
488
501

474
473
462
27
310
449
437
435
438
461
460
473

452
423
415
406
413
441
456
295
452
472
485

490
413
ars
410
418
438
446
411
450
3

414
403
3In

494
468

502
516

508
499
495
491
523
525
482
505
505
485
481
460
426

445
420
436
440
461
450
458
432
a2
443
419
419
408
416
443
454
423
453
467
ar
484

424
391
415
422
441
440
a
455
413
400
432
412
393

431

441
428
451
450
4711
455
461
4
463
464
426
n
407
428
455
463
463
464
469
495
496

432
408
436
423
446
439
425
467
429
454
465
449
427

LEM
519

490

523
526
518
519
512

523
535
531
498
51
528
502
504

449
318
457
451
461

477
479
476
449
494
497
447
455
426
447
468

481
489
499
511
5271
512
458
437
463
450
472
473
449
486
451
446
461
440
428

8PM 9PM 10PM 11PM
5

517 514 516 50

514 520 522 511
533 539 534 528
§50 543 546 539
5§36 539 540 531
540 542 545 537
542 545 550 543
530 541 540 534
5471 550 547 536
550 554 553 544
§53 556 552 §36
552 555 546 535
5271 530 s27 518
536 536 537 522
556 563 566 546
523 529 531 523
528 531 536 530
492 490 488 474
amn 417 477 463
344 345 348 341
483 482 483 467
473 473 A17 465
487 488 487 475
491 493 499 485
497 504 504 490
487 486 490 478
491 487 488 481
416 342 343 340
502 505 505 496
504 504 509 437
459 449 451 433
455 453 451 436
448 445 446 432
452 455 456 450
480 486 487 474
492 487 490 480
494 495 497 483
497 495 493 490
508 511 509 500
515 514 512 512
528 528 526 517
507 509 507 506
450 451 450 446
435 437 432 429
461 457 453 450
459 458 458 450
aT7 456 355 352
468 471 464 459
450 447 445 446
476 487 489 487
449 450 449 447
445 449 445 435
451 453 453 445
436 438 436 427
418 418 418 414

458
458
480
487
481
487
489
476
486
491
483
489
464
473

471
479
431
418
292
414
415
424
433
439
426
433
294
444
453

389
382
395
421
421
430
438
451
459
471
444
389
ars
394
401

399
394
431
395
390
395
373
368
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HOURLY LOAD DATA FOR THE ESCAMBIA COUNTY JAIL

DATE (MHIY) 1AM 2AM 3AM 4AM 5AM 6AM TAM 8AM 9AM 10AM 11AM NOON 1PM 2PM 3PM 4PM 5PM 6PM IPM 8PM 9PM 10PM 11PM MN
110493 325 324 328 348 44 407 397 337 383 387 389 391 388 39§ 401 408 42 447 441 438 441 440 435 387
110593 349 347 345 368 437 431 414 416 419 426 418 433 435 444 442 450 446 480 477 464 465 466 460 418
110693 ar9 374 378 403 462 448 412 382 379 387 379 387 386 401 386 402 415 457 454 438 442 441 N 378
110793 338 337 335 . 354 426 406 364 354 348 366 364 368 370 384 3715 ars 387 441 431 4268 423 424 416 370
110893 327 327 329 352 413 409 395 382 399 398 400 398 414 398 396 401 409 446 433 433 435 430 420 373
110993 329 333 333 347 415 412 411 386 392 389 380 396 388 401 391 397 418 442 440 429 428 431 426 375
111093 335 333 338 359 423 426 418 391 400 411 403 407 380 420 408 a7 415 452 450 440 436 433 428 379
111193 336 334 336 351 424 424 383 364 360 382 379 386 379 402 392 393 400 446 443 437 441 439 429 383
111293 341 342 341 . 357 432 435 405 a7 391 406 408 402 397 400 407 410 424 462 460 452 454 453 447 391
111393 355 353 355 369 431 424 386 366 389 403 401 401 405 411 397 398 417 476 476 462 467 462 455 41
111493 369 373 37 387 460 449 416 410 404 413 398 406 403 419 412 413 436 474 476 464 465 464 457 413
111593 arr 376 381 406 463 451 444 424 441 452 440 438 454 454 434 430 448 487 472 467 468 468 459 411
111693 376 380 376 402 469 463 443 430 437 446 433 430 453 455 434 442 449 486 488 474 468 469 463 414
111793 381 383 382 404 479 472 460 440 450 462 458 451 441 441 450 441 454 487 aT7 467 469 468 452 399
111893 365 360 362 378 440 447 410 369 402 412 417 409 408 417 422 430 423 458 460 455 452 448 441 386
111993 351 350 348 are 430 424 406 401 413 417 415 416 427 426 419 420 429 462 455 445 450 452 441 391
112093 352 352 354 381 442 441 a87 372 k1] 382 38s 382 ars 402 395 386 405 445 444 428 432 429 418 363
112193 328 327 331 351 419 422 381 379 381 368 365 310 373 384 392 392 409 450 444 433 436 431 423 367
112293 333 335 330 363 426 424 395 383 398 400 394 392 407 419 425 414 409 448 447 435 435 436 LYig 372
112393 336 333 344 © 361 427 423 402 386 400 424 404 408 422 431 419 412 410 446 447 441 442 44 426 are
112493 341 336 335 361 414 412 396 384 391 399 390 391 400 412 411 413 408 458 447 440 442 440 429 380
112593 339 339 340 359 423 407 382 362 n 390 365 an 378 387 382 394 404 451 449 437 435 437 430 n
112693 a7 337 340 364 429 416 410 n 360 370 367 381 382 390 384 392 405 442 40 437 43§ 435 430 379
112793 341 338 340 360 413 413 402 363 st 360 358 372 376 378 369 376 395 432 42 418 415 410 407 362
112893 324 321 33 342 400 395 374 as1 344 354 350 358 369 365 365 370 391 433 425 414 an 412 405 359
112993 321 319 320 348 401 394 392 a3 383 390 396 385 399 402 401 395 417 442 428 421 429 427 418 368
113093 336 332 34 354 424 421 406 381 399 402 397 400 404 403 412 402 417 450 433 427 426 430 420 368
120193 333 334 33§ 359 425 421 368 310 330 314 297 305 418 417 414 400 415 442 444 435 438 432 427 n
120293 338 334 334 356 417 415 423 355 386 406 402 391 391 407 392 387 408 443 436 438 437 432 428 374
120393 336 334 341 368 431 418 416 393 403 416 407 401 407 403 395 402 423 456 441 443 M7 449 439 393
120493 353 57 355 386 452 440 420 382 412 402 402 396 397 415 402 408 418 453 443 439 436 438 423 369
120693 336 4 332 359 431 415 395 360 365 374 368 366 368 an 383 375 403 438 436 434 436 434 421 378
120693 333 334 337 as7 423 397 398 384 289 397 391 387 397 417 394 391 400 444 439 432 435 434 424 a3
120793 336 334 336 366 419 411 a1 384 398 405 397 395 392 404 394 384 403 440 429 426 A2 424 413 370
120893 330 kvi4 342 354 414 404 418 391 392 400 393 395 397 405 395 398 417 452 455 438 441 442 431 381
120993 343 340 k2a] 363 433 429 421 358 407 418 411 407 408 415 426 415 435 458 456 448 448 452 447 396
121093 361 359 364 382 446 447 458 429 437 434 428 431 424 430 423 422 443 472 466 465 467 457 447 395
121193 352 s 343 366 424 411 393 359 378 370 368 375 381 382 378 319 397 449 448 442 440 438 424 370
121293 334 339 341 . 364 420 411 391 358 362 363 367 371 376 393 376 384 400 448 436 432 43 432 426 360
121383 43 343 344 368 426 421 435 400 423 424 427 429 446 432 428 435 453 468 459 452 457 456 446 399
121493 358 356 357 3rn 446 427 435 409 422 423 415 399 433 418 415 428 434 462 453 46 447 445 440 384
121593 348 344 346 = 364 437 427 409 418 431 410 395 385 ar7 382 384 372 384 425 433 420 420 422 413 361
121683 326 323 27 45 414 404 402 342 398 413 379 389 392 407 380 383 385 435 429 a1 424 423 412 360
121793 325 kral 320 359 411 406 417 398 400 414 408 396 399 410 408 396 405 440 432 429 4R 432 427 an
121893 337 334 337 354 426 424 413 361 352 362 361 366 387 374 372 373 398 437 430 428 427 423 414 370
121993 333 332 332 360 429 421 A7 409 384 380 373 368 373 372 385 370 390 436 432 430 429 430 421 373
122093 341 342 344 an 432 426 434 429 435 349 338 424 415 420 410 406 420 455 444 445 449 446 432 369
122193 341 340 343 367 437 426 416 400 392 399 390 404 394 392 398 380 arr 425 A2 418 418 422 415 355
122293 329 329 333 I 419 415 408 402 407 393 391 are 379 378 383 389 413 434 424 423 423 423 418 376
122393 37 334 333 356 428 44 409 n 353 358 358 359 368 370 352 369 395 431 418 419 419 419 414 369
122493 332 331 339 365 428 411 404 a8s 364 369 369 3r2 364 363 368 an 402 432 424 423 426 420 414 364
122593 328 326 332 354 401 393 397 358 355 361 353 3s7 363 366 361 368 374 414 413 414 41 418 413 366
122693 327 328 325 348 406 409 403 370 354 359 364 358 364 362 361 374 382 431 424 414 41 417 410 360
122793 325 325 324 360 410 412 406 383 383 394 395 390 398 399 403 388 398 437 430 428 431 430 426 an
122893 337 339 342 3ro 428 420 416 383 393 401 407 406 413 420 406 408 413 442 436 428 429 433 428 3n
122993 341 345 346 an 445 441 441 428 440 440 418 400 418 408 405 398 401 436 423 422 418 41 412 359
123093 330 320 326 353 410 404 410 393 384 393 383 388 387 403 389 387 393 419 414 408 409 406 405 350
123193 318 318 332 343 402 379 378 342 366 369 350 351 355 369 355 365 383 425 419 420 424 419 417 373
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HOURLY LOAD DATA FOR THE EXCAMBIA COUNTY JAIL

DATE (MDY) 1AM 2AM 3AM 4AM SAM

010194
010294
010394
010494
010594
010694
010794
010894
010994
011094
011194
011294
011394
011494
011594
011694
011794
011894
011994
012094
012194
012294
012394
012494
012594
012694
012794
012894
012994
013094
013194
020194
020294
020394
020494
020594
020694
020794
020894
020994
021094
021194
021294
021394
021494
021594
021694
021794
021894
021994
022094
022194
022294
022394
022494
022594

329
334
343
337
338
336
344
329
317
320
326
333
324

326
327
316
328
a2

324

315
325
n

316
322
328
337
339
344
338
321

323
g
317
320
325
326
340
332
343
350
358
373
329
329
325
322
328
342
339
344
352
350
355
360
343
328

320
332
341

335
333
336
346
327
318
316
327
332
327
323
326
322
329
323
324
317
325
327
318
327
328
343
339
346
337
322
325
318
321

324
328
327
342
336
345
358
364
365
341
333
328
323
335
343
341
343
352
353
358
362
45
332

326
328
341
338

342 -

339
342
328
320
320
327
328
325
321
327
322
329
322
319
315
324
k73]
316
323
332
345
338
344
337
322
320
320
318
325
324
327
342
333
342
363
363

351
330
323
325
331

344
340
354
352
355

346
328

352
348
367
354
352
360
366
340
335
338
337

341

342
342
342
336
349
338
348
338
KXY
338
337
339
350
362

362,

367
358
340

332
341
333
339
349
361
363

361°

370
n

378 -
341,

345
346
343
350
352
355
353
370
370
366
3719
365
kT3

409
413
422
416
423
431

435
406
399
405
409
411

412
397
411

419
418
410
409
410
410
404
405
409
427
435
431

430
425
411
403
409
95
408
424
412
4“7
421
434
448
451
446
421
413
408
a1
413
427
436
433
445
441
442
453
423
410

6 AM
406
397
413
405
414
424
434
402

399
407
412
397
395
394
406
411
393
399
410
413
398
394
397
429
440
405
429
418
400

391
389
3gs
402
an
4“7
401
428
441
449
440
414
405
404
401
404
403
42
a2
426
428
439
444
425
405

396
391
426
411
417
428
447
383
375
399
417
420
409
410
382
419
407
409
409
421
404
381
385
400
417
435
409
425
410
393
406
393
396
408
412

411
416
433
454
449
454
401
386
402
398
415
4N
421
400
396
410
441
437
401
384

3719
n
401
395

356
421
357
359

413
399
3r2
383
342
384
394

357
79
343
357
382
390
422
362
404
396
362
383
369
361
372
372
372
378
389
400
414
396
442
355
as7

400
350
401
369
387
412
416
443
347
384

9AM 10AM 11AM NOON 1PM 2PM 3IPM

n
365
406
396
386
398
408
365
343
364
395
380
401
395
340
351
7o
394
385
391
373
37
361
382
3383
416
400
406
356
346
375
377
373
374
376
are
374
398
410
424
432
417
341
359
382
385
384
387
403
371
387
406
409
446

390

366
370
411
399
398
404
420
358
344
382
397
399
385
384
343
349
3715
389
388
382
384
344
355
395
398
426
407
404
366
357
383
369
387
386
384
383
381
408
421
427
429
422
350
an
386
400
392
390
410
381
388
412
422
424
383
387

357
n
410
390
320
412
404
354
330
386
400
386
381
379
340
342
367
a7
375
375
382
339
348
393
408
408
401
398
359
355
382
3715
387
385
383
375
380
399
409
427
438
408
356
an
389
393
393
393
408
389
3
422
425
424
390
386

363
382
402
392
395
399
401
357
340
387
392
389
388
377
348
347
372
378
n
376
73
349
356
391
402
407
400
405
363
357
383
377
378
74
374
375
384
396
404
428
428
399
352
365
384
387
387
396
408
390
389
419
419
413
393
380

355
79
401
395
381
393
400
357
346
382
408
384
384
3%
73
350
381
389
367
381
ars
347
363
390
396
395
394
404
358
356
394
393
379
398
anr
an
378
402
414
427
428
390
355
357
389
405
396
394
408
390
398
424
414
445
389
395

360
372
417
396
401
401
408
356
356
399
412
393
405
398
364
360
374
396
361
406
396
356
an
395
408
417
404
408
362
as7
397
387
391
386
388
arn2
384
402
416
432
433
39

361
396
417
395
412
420

401
43
433
447

405

360
379
399
408
383
414
406
363
365
381
396
395
385
386
377
351
370
3719
356
383
383
351
356
410
401
398
397
403
356
364
377
382
374
37t
387
373
382
333
407
430
432
390
362
360
387
394
391
405
404
393
399
423
419
427
395
381

373
407
393
378
399
407
367
355
375
ars

389
379
354
347
377
373
328

a8
349

399
393
395
397
362
365
arn2
an

372
381

77
393
403
413

393
391
391
412
411
429
389

393
425
396
395
414
407
75
361

404
400
399

374
370
390
n
313
388

ks
402
405
397
410
404
an
381
378
383
373

400

418
421
436
447
384
382

384
400
400
405
397
412
413
415
420
436
395
388

433
436
447
420
422
446
441
418
411
423
428
429
428
417
417
413
423
409

412
404
387
407
415
427
425
437
435

401
395
403
399
405
405
426
418
425
439
444
458
409
405
409
403
417
421
422
414
425
419
422
433
451
405
392

a2
439
433
428
426
437
442
421
423
421
434
425
423
428
421
417
423
a1
398
418
425
413
420
426

439
435
434
420
410
419
419
422
420
416
434
437
432
450
456
463
429
435

" 426

425
428
433
439
442

445

449
443
436
430

418
427
430
427
422
438
429
416
414
417
419
426
415
418
420
410
421
419
426
415
417

414
419
434
433
433
432
417
407
424
417
416
419
422
435
438
431
449
453
461
425
426
421
417
427
435
441
440
449
450
447
450
440
433
429

9PM 10PM 11PM

422
423
428
423
425
441
433
415
41
420
419
425
418
419
416
413
420
415
412
419
420
411
414
417
431
433
436
434
415
409
420
414
417
417
420

-433

435
43
447
453
462
426
423
417
416
429
433
437
442
450
445
452
446
442
429
426

424
422
427
424
426
440
431
416
410
416
418
420
416
420
4“3
407
413
413
408
415
411
406
408
415
rp3
426
435
432
412
406
411
410
415
415
418
429
428
433
441
449
461
421
426
413
47
424
432
434
437
444
442
450
444
434
425
423

418
a0
424
419
420
433
422
407
405
411
418
413
415
417
410
405
409
406
407
412
409
399
405
414
424
424
431
426
407
405
411
405
412
415
414
426
424
431
442
446
457
417
417
415
407
420
433
430
433
441
432
441
448
434
423
424

MN
373
378
374
3719
37
382
ars
355
355
367
3N
367

363
361
359
358
354
350

362
354
356
362
373
37
378
383
358

as7
363
rnr

381
390
394
412
367
a3
363
361

381
382
377
390

387
392
382
370
370
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HOURLY LOAD DATA FOR THE EXCAMBIA COUNTY JAIL

DAIEJM[DMLAMZAMQAMA.AMiAMQAMLAM&AMQAMJQAMJJAMNQQNLﬂd

022694 332 33 332 346
022794 325 327 329 348
022894 330 334 329 247 .
030194 337 337 339 354
030294 350 348 346 361
030394 336 340 337 34
030494 262 267 270 283 |
030594 343 342 342 356
030694 354 354 353 370
030794 360 358 361 375
030894 354 356 353 374
030994 361 359 361 n
031094 335 338 332 350
031194 326 329 328 353
031294 325 327 N 334
031394 338 338 339 349 .
031494 341 345 341 as7
031594 345 346 348 362
031694 350 350 351 367
031794 339 34 34 361
031894 341 343 342 364
031994 385 366 366 386
032094 365 365 365 382
032194 364 365 369 387
032294 385 365 364 ar
032394 358 363 361 382°
032494 363 366 366 383
032594 369 371 370 385
032694 338 335 332 359
032794 350 349 346 368
032894 355 349 340 364
032994 320 321 320 -338
033094 315 316 315 336
033194 314 317 320 S
040194 309 309 312 326
040294 316 316 316 336
040394 3 321 0 34
040494 326 324 325 342
040594 329 326 336 339
040694 343 343 339 350
040794 328 321 325 334
040894 323 319 322 332
040994 330 325 329 341
041094 34 338 341 353
041194 344 342 344 364
041294 359 354 353 361
041394 374 369 361 387
041494 345 339 3% 347
041594 an 370 372 384
041694 285 282 283 319
041794 360 34 356 372
041894 360 351 356 a7
041994 367 366 366 379
042094 385 384 385 393
042194 378 370 373 397

421
422
419

- 426

437
423
351
420
432
449
446
450
423

. 406

410
421
430
435
429
426
442
453
457
450
460
456
453
447
426
443

‘429

410
411
408
404
403
407
400
406

420

411
407
409
433
433
429
437
422
454
367
442
439
449
485
453

423
410
424
422
424
422
357
403
421
430
435
447
403
406
395
409
418
417
408
403
439
451
430
446
442
452
435
428
415
427
416
388
395
402
387
3718
398
399
404
419
408
400
400
425
421
420
429
415
445
an
440
436
442
471
448

378
399
424
423
397
381
365
374
412
415
432
429
379
363
406
388
389
411
375
382
397
400
422
406
428
422
432
356
381
417
366
363
368
N
342
377
394
418
430
3N
391
395
401
405
427
429
415
451

416
418
431
459
446

378
356
391
437
405
336
375
357
366
413
402
427
421
356
362
393
385
399
412
346
400
393
392
427
410
416
424
422
386
382
404
366
331
355
320
330
335
369
372
386
5
365
347
n
387
401
413
358
416
447
318
417
413
426
388

350
392
424
402
378
318
372
369
415
413
420
400
a8s
368
396
402
41
395
389
407
392
399
430
417
420
436
462
379
387
399
365
371
366
333
346
350
374
375
394
364
360
348
369
400
411
405
401
431
420
g
434
415
433
429

354
393
425
401
393
324
n
an
415
423
427
397
395
361
369
410
419
406
398
414
400
387
421
425
431
436
498
380
a9
406
376
374
369
338
341
353
3re
387
386
379
ars
358
383
406
426
414
414
434
418
382
431
435
439
444

356
392
413
407
392
350
366
382
416
426
431
ki
387
366
376
416
420
408
397
415
400
388
427
422
426
431
480
are
393
413
383
365
366
345
352
353
379
387
395

379
362
374
413
424
417
413
432
418

429
433
444
448

357
an
391
443
410
397
409
382
382
412
423
435
387
419
366
397
ag7
422
400
398
M

402
386
425
422
428
420
an
313
388
410
385
368
363
348
352
355
381
385
398
an

382
367
380
408
427
416
410
428
47
388
429
438
441

445

3ez
391
434
413
399
398
378
381
422
420
442
393
399
ars
400
400
435
398
408
411
408
394
424
428
445
429
467
376
404
432
378
374
363
340
345
360
381
394
401
366
381
369
384
415
424
416
430
456
42
389
425
444
441
452

2PM
363
378
408
435
427
403
400
393
390
433
426
442
393
395
383
405
413
418
399
405
417
393
395
4R
444
426
427
469
394
391
407
365
370
355
339
347
355
376
390
397

387
n
387
414
420
413
413
476
416
390
430
448
436
449

3PM

369
401
432
417
400
399
396
401
412
427
430
388
403
3719
399
422
417
336
411
419
390
402
421
419
421
406
423
385
397
409
381
384
3rz
338
350
365
375
392
397
374
372
376
383
419
427
403
423
479
420
387
435
447
443
440

365
369
3914
420
407
391
399
396
393
414
417
431
381
an
374
383
393
400
396
401
409
390
394
414
415
418
414
408
395
395
426
363
361
348
340
351
365
369
390
392
365
376

412
410
398
413
468
402
383
422
453
446
443

ars
374
397
425
405
397
198
399
409
415
415
465
39
385
189
406
399
407
400
406
416
411
410
412
412
434
420
397
410
399
419
374
365
359
356
356
375
a7
395
400
375
365
arn
188
396
424
397
422
475
410
400
432
445
444
462

402
o7
409
429
412
408
412
424
433
421
429
464
383
392
410
417
402
418
408
409
428
427
428
428
417
440
430
414
420
420
406
374
376
374

396
367
394
394
365
376
391
398
404
428
405
424
475
421
409
425
447
455
460

43
438
43
447
442
441
445
462
458
454
459
456
421
a7
438
438
438
445
440
437
457
453
456
453
452
456
455
448
440
446
421
401
402
395
39
404
402
379
199
395
378
387
409
M1
428
436
414
434
478
440
424
432
447
454
445

431
433
434
450
441
415
441
455
458
449
458
452
426
419
437
439

449
438
439
459
457
454
459
452
452
453
448
442

423
413

400

414
417
410
420
418
39
410
422
423
440
444
427
444
495
450
442
444
467
461
455

9PM 10PM 11PM

427
422
432
451
438
356
437
454
450
453
454
449
426
424
435
440
441
447
436
435
455
452

456

4“7
453
444
444

424
411
409
406
409
414
423
a2
433
423
411
421
432
437
450
457
441
455
505
467
449
459
479
475
468

419
423
428
446
433
350
436
452
449
445
451
437
422
L7al
431
434
439
442
429
4
451
452
442
454
445
445
452
439
441
445
415
406
406
400
404
410
a1
418
434
419
413
414
436
438
451
458
437
458

462
444
461
482
475
472

417
418
424
441
428
350
432
449
449
447
449
433
415
417
432
432
435
439
426
426
450
448
443
451
449
446
452
433
437
442
413
407
399
395
401
409
421
417
431
414
408
413
429
431
447
455
432
453
357
451
443
454
480
469
466

MN
363

374

379
298
375
394
394
391
400
375

379
384

370
381
395
397
391
403
400
405
404
37
384
394
354
352
357
348
350
354
373

362

365

400
a1
ae7
412
312
395
395
405
426
415
412
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HOURLY LOAD DATA FOR THE EXCAMBIA COUNTY JAIL

DAIE (MD/Y) 1AM 2AM 3AM 4AM 5AM 6AM 7AM 8AM 9AM 10AM 11AM NOON 1PM 2PM 3PM 4PM 5PM 6PM 7PM 8PM 9PM 10PM 11PM MN

042294 374 371 375 395 449 437 432 412 432 441 447 453 447 440 442 442 440 435 441 458 478 473 472 424
042394 374 366 370 382 446 441 431 384 386 399 396 402 411 405 418 422 427 435 435 451 463 464 458 406
042494 363 356 361 376 453 438 409 375 383 388 391 409 418 411 420 410 420 430 435 451 469 466 464 410
042594 369 362 367 389 452 444 448 422 427 448 444 44T 447 444 44T 441 444 441 A4S0 464 489  4B7 481 427
042694 393 383 383 399 472 460 444 431 443 452 455 459 46T 468 466 455 460 469 460 467 490 485 482 424
042794 390 381 377 391 450 44T 440 436 444 467 463 457 461 471 465 454 463 463 47T 478 496 497 488 435
042894 402 388 388 402 AT6 463 435 401 447 460 454 461 468 470 465 467 452 452 450 475 494 498 486 4
042994 389 383 383 397 469 458 446 44T 456 AT6 469 465 468 476 466 460 450 467 459 459 483 479 474 415
043094 382 376 372 397 45T 460 425 399 407 424 420 429 440 436 447 448 467 481 471 480 478 482 472 415
050194 379 375 372 388 450 449 408 398 405 416 419 410 460 451 442 433 447 465 466 476 491 4B4 473 415
050294 376 369 364 302 443 448 453 422 422 436 418 421 428 432 432 421 429 435 445 454 478 478 469 420
050394 379 372 368 389 475 450 435 428 469 456 461 467 441 467 448 449 453 444 440 456 ATT 479 473 44
050494 375 367 362 3T 450 454 437 432 433 443 446 455 456 447 437 433 429 429 435 444 468 467 460 404
050594 366 360 364 37T 449 446 410 405 409 428 423 421 424 429 426 427 424 426 420 437 467 463 458 410
050694 370 364 365 379  A54 441 415 414 410 436 437 437 427 426 429 431 433 436 437 44T AT6  AT2 464 412
050794 372 366 367 389 450 444 397 395 398 418 421 423 422 431 429 436 440 436 456 465 490 494 486 437
050894 403 396 400 418 489 494 437 426 422 426 434 443 440 438 434 439 450 459 460 488 501 498 492 437
050994 394 388 382 399 468 462 441 438 439 445 444 452 462 451 392 408 413 417 424 433 449 450 446 400
051094 369 361 369 391 448 433 418 410 421 422 424 424 427 424 S09 4B5 478  47B 491 494 516 515 507 454
051194 417 410 408 425 494 4T3 44T 451 462 473 478 480 48B3 469 473 478 471 474 490 490 516 514 512 465
051294 423 417 416 437 504 492 468 428 473 494 483 4B1 492 498 496 496 477 483 493 510 523 528 523 464
051394 424 423 417 430 508 499 478 474 485 403 4B2 4B 478 474 478 415 465 476 490 504 531 527 522 469
051494 432 426 423 437 507 491 456 444 442 456 458 456 458 475 455 465 450 474 488 499 525 523 519 467
051594 432 428 427 439 513 502 463 447 453 468 460 479 494 463 471 474 46T 477 490 504 525 525 518 461
051694 424 420 415 443 503 499 460 489 495 506 486 478 486 493 481 479 481 489 492 496 524 524 516 460
051794 423 416 418 429 502 495 450 455 465 4B1  ATT 415 472 472 476 461 457 468 466 473 502 499 485 436
051894 398 390 386 398 476 469 433 456 449 447 439 440 457 445 455 461 449 458 450 449 482 477 473 422
051994 388 383 380 300 450 455 418 413 428 445 440 442 445 444 448 439 435 444 433 443 471 467 462 409
052094 371 366 366 385 449 444 414 415 427 429 427 428 424 426 426 419 415 418 423 437 471 466 463 408
052194 369 364 363 386 460 450 396 389 393 399 396 411 413 427 408 407 410 424 428 443 469 467 465 406
052294 368 381 360 382 454 445 306 300 387 408 404 435 445 414 426 409 428 445 433 444 AT4 4TI 466 410
052394 374 367 366 387 464 446 414 422 434 454 45T 446 454 446 445 445 437 441 453 456 4BT 486 480 428
052494 388 381 381 - 302 461 460 428 441 448 460 461 476 471 460 45T 451 45T 458 467 464 495 496 489 434
052594 401 393 394 401 474 4B6 470 AT 479 476 AT1 475 465 457 465 454 453 463 469 473 506 497 494 451
052694 411 405 400 413 483 478 456 463 472 495 496 479 483 482 478 466 476 48B3 480 477 511 510 507 459
052794 418 412 411 422 501 496 467 387 464 482 475 483 487 480 477 472 486 490 480 486 499 499 494 444
052694 399 391 388 407 473 459 409 405 418 420 422 437 442 442 438 443 454 468 464 471 507 502 499 443
052994 408 400 401 413 480 458 415 424 423 440 441 456 467 450 453 454 485 496 486 482 511 508 500 450
053094 414 409 408 433, 4B5 462 423 426 425 438 433 439 449 451 442 440 447 454 453 471 494 491 494 441
053194 397 390 391 406 477 479 455 442 469 471 471 470 479 481 477 467 472 481 485 489 518 518 508 452
060194 410 401 399 413 479 4T1 436 441 463 483 491 484 478 467 475 458 458 472 473 481 503 514 514 459
060294 423 416 410 422 508 499 471 455 462 483 475 476 481 483 482 472 480 489 485 489 518 516 515 463
060394 422 419 415 427 501 480 468 468 470 491 479 482 486 484 484 470 482 4B3 481 487 516 522 516 465
060494 426 417 418 435 514 487 436 438 444 455 451 459 457 462 460 453 458 466 468 480 514 512 514 463
060594 420 418 417  435. 509 497 454 449 456 466 469 471 473 460 465 461 483 494 489 494 511 509 505 454
060694 414 411 413 434 504 512 489 490 497 503 522 S04 510 480 482 477 481 481 - 477 482 517 518 512 459
060794 424 417 417 436 501 498 465 475 479 4B4 486 489 499 499 509 486 482 485 492 491 521 521 517 465
060894 431 421 423 443 512 498  4T4  4B1 47T 489 501 492 498 501 499 491 490 493 505 515 550 547 544 501
060994 453 451 449 454 530 517 486 495 501 513 519 509 519 512 509 499 492 502 499 510 548 551 529 476
061094 436 429 433 437 517 507 481 485 483 500 492 502 501 499 494 498 486 486 490 498 525 525 519 466
061194 424 418 421 434 503 487 465 437 440 463 457 482 489 473 470 471 478 487 478 478 514 510 504 452
061294 419 412 417 429 501 ABT 448 429 435 446 451 462 471 463 465 467 47T 496 488 481 507 511 499 453
061394 418 418 418 441 502 489 461 480 484 500 507 505 525 511 503 498 504 504 509 511 533 521 511 471
061494 428 427 437 442 517 516 472 475 484 504 509 505 518 626 492 486 510 507 505 506 543 546 537 490
061594 445 444 446 450 527 537 497 482 494 504 507 495 506 510 507 506 491 497 509 510 545 547 534 479
061694 446 439 436 - 454 515 492 470 478 493 500 506 516 521 527 518 528 515 523 527 524 §51 6549 541 485
061794 449 440 440 449 521 508 497 491 490 506 498 506 517 505 495 488 486 491 498 502 537 535 534 483
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HOURLY LOAD DATA FOR THE EXCAMBIA COUNTY JAIL

DATE (MDY} 1AM 2AM 3AM 4AM SAM 6AM 7AM

061894
061994
062094
062194
062294
062394
062494
062594
062694
062794
062894
062994
063094
070194
070294
070394
070494
070594
070694
070794
070894
070994
071094
071194
071294
071394
071494
071594
071694
071794
071894
071994
072094
072194
072294
072394
072494
072594
072694
072794
072894
072994
073094
073194
080194
080294
080394
080494
080594
080694
080794
080894
080994
081094
081194
081294
081394

440
434
432
43

43
420
432
419
427
424
439
458
459
450
438
441

438
444
459
450
438
447
444
435
449
441

445
437
455
443
446
445
460
457
459
445
444
459
454
454
438
423
425
442
433
447
423
458
466
455
441
424
428
438
445
458
447

432
419
424

419
437
418
425
418
430
437
439
458
454
441

438
438
433
442
453
442

435
440
438
431

447
440
443
428
450
441

442
442
455
456
460
436
441

454
449
457
436
419
421

438
430
441
415
452
461
447
438
415
426
436
440
452
446

431
411
418
418
432
418
428
422
429
436
437
458
449
445
438
438
438
448
463
445
436
441
440
431
447
441
443
434
452
444
448
444
456

456

461
437
439
458
453
458
435
424
420
440
428
442
419
452
459
452
443
418
429
433
436
450
444

444
428
445
430
448
437
449
444
449
458
454
4T
458
462
449
461
464
458

476"

459
450
464
458

451

459
476

462 -

449
465

459 .

468

469

" 465

478
460

459

470
467
445
434
438

" 455

443
454
435
463
501
463
452

442

438
441
445
464
457

521
507
517
503
529
517
532
505
522
520
530
547
523
532
528
529
534
532
535
530
534
5268
527
523
528
540
524
516
537
535
536
535
540
542
546
518
524
534
545
527
515
512
502
528
515
523
498
540
546
525
527
495
505
517
502
508
526

512
504
504
493
503
512
518
489
505
501
527
530
506
516
507
534
522
522
523
523
516
521
518
513
528
525
519
504
518
5271
525
528
550
545
549
509
514
535
533
526
508
500
501
525
6§22
523
505
530
541
518
514
433
503
520
514
512
516

469
468
499
463
473
480
499
455
452
483
510
505
476
488
457
474
473
494
499
522
499
493
468
504
499
481
498
482
477
483
490
486
505
498
517
464
466
507
514
510
468
464
445
489
486
482
481
493
508
481
496
467
457
490
477
488
479

8 AM
453
441
444
478
498
485
487
447
451
476
490
503
472
498
456
463
458
487
497
516
479
469
464
456
497
478
493
484
4865
466
455
490
507
503
515
459
464
472
521
489
470
467
432
474
437
483
463
489
517
459
462
470
458
488
467
4717
469

9AM 10AM 11 AM NOON

461
446
477
492
490
487
497
456
450
503

477
501
460
470
469
495
503
501
489
474
462
497
492
505
495
502
476
457
499
504
532
523
505
460
477
518
525
502
481
479
449
478
486
499
480

514
464
461
473
474
496
488
497
478

477
449
494

501

517
437
464
524
503
520
493
515
469
468
483
507
516
501

478
469
502
510
515
503
525
481
476
518
513
546
536
523
4786
490
532
532

491
495
454
485
494
501
492
515
523
473
465

483
505
514
516
4717

472
446
498
513
503
491
507
425
463
521
503
518
492
499
471
464
478

510

496
479
472
512
497

505
519
478
482
516
510
527
518
538
477
483
533
527
503
494
496
454
472
497

492

518
466
462
498
482
488
518
520
473

472
464
507
490
494
494

441
472

517

492
491
482
470
487
516
517
495
435
489
482
512

503
501
516
482
486
512
514
519
526
535
481

527
529

491
464
469
495
507
490
513
516
470
467
503
481
488
513
510
480

1PM
479
463
501
502
495
479
499
442
474
504
516
519
495
4393
493
481
481
522
530
496
494
493
478
513
512
507
510

477
492
517
533
529
526
534
491
518
526

501
437
487
465
470
503
399
490
5§12
507
478
471
494
493
491
514
510
483

469
463
495
516
495
484
494
436
474
505

514
516

468
486
§23
514

489
492
471
517
497

501
514
479
482
523
529
536
531
526
484
485
537
522
507
501
488
464
469
521
513
495
527
521
479
468
519
495
490
526

490

ibM
480
467
486
495
504
477
478
456
A72

507
510
491
494
474
489
527
518

487
499
487
514
498
502

494
409
524
523
513
530

491
490
525
519
499
501
487
480
471
503
503

517
526
485
473
501

498
534
5186
484

462

483
483
492
471
468
450
469
493
512
503
495
491
495
476
492
518
530
483
482
486
481
492
490
494
498

487
497
522
519
505
530
505
473
490
507

490
498
478
477
483

490
491

487
472
501
490
489
512

480

468
468
485
478
494
488
474
451
473
485
515
514

485
499
482
486

531
482
482
496
483
491
498
489
494
502
495
503
§37
520

513
512
490

503
507
489
492
472
481
501
497
484
492
510
501
492
479
497
490
493

491
490

484
474
492
495
494
491
474
456
490
495
520
524
513
490

492
496
526
542
494
495
501
499
501
495
499
502
503

517
519
525
514
517
521
497
513
516
513
495
499
482
499

501
484
511
516
516
518
511
501
493
496
510
503

492
490
498
489
489
494
476
462
498

515
505
495
501
489

524
528
490
499

492
501
499

506
510

520
526
525
529
510
495
518
516
513
503
492
481

491
516
524
531
523

503
501
512
526
510

487
495
495
493
496
489
475

518
517
511
501
505
497
613
518
536
497
499
516
495
513

512
505
523
514
513
515
531
530
524

505
522
511
523
505
487
487

515
504
498
517
536
523
516

517
517
528
518
516

9PM 10PM 11PM
531 535 520
616 518 515
626 534 526
534 541 533
522 521 514
521 529 519
522 520 519
507 520 512
530 537 633
531 537 529
548 561 554
546 551 545
850 555 6542
539 542 538
640 544 537
527 6§32 526
541 540 542
546 543 543
554 552 547
532 534 526
528 535 530
548 544 536
523 522 512

544 536 539

538 537 539
542 543 538
534 532 529
557 556 555
544 545 538
548 544 538
548 549 545
560 554 554
564 559 552

546 547 547
543 541 535
537 539 531

550 544 544
540 539 531

5§55 557 551

541 544 539
518 517 511

522 522 518
542 540 537
543 535 531

542 544 537

626 534 527

554 555 545
564 563 556
546 544 539
547 548 537
5§25 521 513
540 532 524

638 541 538
546 540 537

551 551 550
546 544 543

543 546 536

MN
475
468
466
476
465
481
467
465
480
484

492
486
486
482
478
486
501
491
476
479
481
467
490
487
485
480
498
488
492
488

503
501
488
483
495
487

476
463
467
481
485
483
474
496

489
487
465
470
481
491
499
491
487
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HOURLY LOAD DATA FOR THE EXCAMBIA COUNTY JAIL

DATE (MD/Y) 1AM2AM3_AMAAM5_AM6_AMI_AM

081494
081594
081694
081794
081894
081994
082094
082194
082294
082394
082494
082594
082694
082794
082894
082994
083094
083194
090194
090294
090394
090494
090594
090694
090794
090894
090994
091094
091194
091294
091394
091494
091594
091694
091794
091894
091994
092094
092194

449
451
448
458
455
451
463
450
444
441
440
463
436
448
459
455
453
455
451
452
450
427
410
423
440
445
438
445
433
431
431
M7
436
445
455
445
420
438
420

446
442
455
448
449
457
441
439
437
437
457
426
442
453
449
449
449
450
449
444
422
403
421
439
437
41
444
430
422
428
418
433
444
448
438
415
432
411

447
441
458
451
451
462
444
442
434
434
451
425
440
455
450
449
447

445 -

4486
440
424
406
423
438
437
441
447
43
421
425
418
433
446
446
438
414
429
416

460
466
451
471

466

487

" 481

460
464
455
449
466
434
463
469
464
464
467

459" °

460
451
436
424
432
441
453
457
459
444

‘446

442

432 |

449
459

* 467

451

433

449
420

528
528
523
535
534
544
535
517
504
517
516
534
502
520
538
539
527
525
532
528
519
503
486
507
514
521
514
531
519
518
507
497
519
533
521
509
483
519
491

525
526
625
558
535
533
529
517
505
527
516
525
490
528
638
537
515
526
531
527
520
493
478
499
542
517
495
525
505
508
502
496
519
519
513
490
474
496
487

490
516
494
526
521
509
481
476
492
492
493
496
472
488
496
507
498
505
513
518
491
457
435
483
557
496
477
491
491
505
495
481
519
513
484
465
462
500
474

8 AM
478
459

497
510
469
463
444
499
489
492
470
458
473
499
497
505

498
458
k24
422
436
518

474
461
455
481
466
469
515
485
459
419
444
479
454

S_AMJ_QAMMAMNQQN

491
490
518

519
476
483
491
514
491
518
481
467
490
610

623
499

457
467
429
483
494
502
487
468
461
438
479
460
498
499
470
463
457
499

483

499
533
515
518
474
482
497
511
512
527

481
498
525
528
521
517
516
467
449
447
495
503
510
512
478
467
511
489
468

502
476
449
478
483
479

481
511
507
528
507
501
480
483
426
503

498
507
476
486
526
522
524
514
515
467
446
445
496

507
519
481
462
488
497
476
502
512
480
453
477
480
477

483
507

512
526

490
497
501
510
498
506
485
481
512
527
516
516
513
483
454
449
495
502
510
517
486
479
484
497
487

470
481
478
482
488
488

iEM
483
502
523
489
516
515
492
482
514
502

510
488
480

523
512
524
512
491
454
458
495
503
518
527
445
475
495
490
482
501
513
483
496
492
484
483

496
511
523
520
520
516
495
490

511
496
522
526
489
488
541
536
613
532
512
489
445

513
6518
515
478
479
499
503
482
505

483
495
504
482
503

496
505
503
517
6526
511
504
499
497
491

510
523
489
487

526
518
531
510
473
453
459

497
529
527
483
472
489
491
470
439

489
491
487
486
489

433

513
512

482
491
491
497
489
495
527
482
482
501
516

621

472
450
460
489
491
514
513
469
471
482
494
469

487
482
480
487
483

2PM
505

498
507
511
501
482

491
497
492
494
482
499

502
513

472
455
473
482
499

521
479
485
477
488
478
501
491

476
482

475

ﬁ.EMLEMﬁBM&EMlQ_EMJLEM

524

505
519
515
492
521
501
507

501
489
518
502
518

520
515
483
462
475
495
520
514
524
494
499
490
501
490
510
512

496
492
482
479

521
515
499
512
529
627

522
517
512
528
602
6189
501
523
622
619
525
632
511
486
462
479
511
515
518
523
499
507
490

498
514
523

503
495
491
492

522
521
518
525
533
535
524
517
528
524
535
517
524
523
639
634
638
639
639
625
510
489

527
526
525
542
525
524
519
622
522
633
541
536
625
519
520
521

546
650
550
557
561
550
637
653
541
557
534
544

652
559
656
653
554
645
525

517
535
533
627
548
535
535
531
634
630
639
548

536
631
626
525

548
550
554
554
549
532
545
542
552
537
545
549
542
654
554
554
649
544
525
502
517
534
539
627
548
535
528
535
520
532
538
545
545
525
525
521
525

546
530

544
545
550
542
535
535
535
544
520
533
546
543
547
548
544
542
541
517
495
512
525
532
525
541
520
520
626

523
531
537
537
518

517

MN
492
479
501
496
498

493
482
484
480
507
472
491
495
496

495
497
492
462
445
466

485
476
489
474
469
473
458
480
484
492
4N
460
472
467
467
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Response to GCEC’s Third
Set of Interrogatories
GULF POWER COMPANY
Docket No. 930885-EU
October 10, 1994

Item 4

Page 1 of 2

4. Please identify each of:Gulf Power’s generating units
located in the State of Florida and for each, state the
date each plant was constructed, the length of time of
service, the type of fuel utilized for generation for
the last five years, and the generating capacity of each
such plant. : ' |

RESPONSE:

See attached page 2 of 2.



Response to GCEC's Third
Set of Interrogatories
GULF POWER COMPANY"
Docket No. 930885-EI
October 10, 1994 '
Item 4

Page 2 of 2

START SERVICE FUEL
PLANT (A) _UNIT No. CAPACITY UP DATE = YEARS  TYPE

CRIST 1 24.0 mw 1/45 49 gas
2 25.1 mw 6/49 45 gas

3 37.0 mw 9/52 42 gas

4 88.0 mw 7/59 35 coal

5 87.0 mw 6/61 33 coal

6 327.0 mw 5/70 24 coal

7 517.1 nmw 8/73 21 coal

SCHOLZ 1 49.6 mw 3/53 41 coal
2 48.5 mw 10/53 41 coal

SMITH 1 162.0 mw 6/65 29 coal
2 193.6 nmw 6/67 27 coal

A 35.2 mw 5/71 23 oil

(A) This interrogatory requested the units in the State of
Florida. Gulf Power also owns approximately 750 mw of
generation in other states.



Response to GCEC’s Third
Set of Interrogatories.
Docket No. 930885 - EU
GULF POWER COMPANY
October 10, 1994

Item 5

Page 1 of 1

5. Which Gulf Power generating units in the State of Florida are subject to Phase I of
the Clean Air Act regarding sulfurdioxide emissions allowances?

RESPONSE:

Gulf Power has two original Phase 1 units; Crist Unit 6 and 7.



Response to GCEC’s Third

Set of Interrogatories

‘Docket No. 930885 - EU - :
GULF POWER COMPANY v
October 10, 1994

Item 6

Page 1 of 2

For each Gulif Power generating unit located in the State of Florida that is
subject to Phase | of the Clean Air Act regarding sulfur dioxide emissions
allowances state, for each of the last five (5) years for each such unit:

The number of tons of sulfur dioxide emitted.
The Phase | sulfur dioxide emissions baseline for each unit.

Briefly describe Gulf Power Company's Phase | SO2 Emissions Compliance
Plan for each such unit.

What is the estimated cost of compliance per KWH for each of the applicable
Gulf Power generating units in the State of Florida that will be required to be
brought into compliance with Phase | of the Clean Air Act.

RESPONSE:

Sulfur dioxide emissions (tons) emitted by Gulf's Phase | plants are:

1989 1990 1991 1992 1993
Crist6 38661.92 28943.57 41941.39 42886.34 36335.22
Crist7 60182.83 50130.86 38072.91 63738.93 37203.46

Assuming that the Commission's question refers to a sulfur dioxide baseline
allowance granted by EPA. The following is presented:

Phase | Annual Allowances
Crist 6 19,200
Crist 7 31,680

- Gulf Power's Phase I'compliance strategy is a flexible plan. In general, Guif
will purchase low sulfur coal and build an allowance bank during Phase |
(1995-1999) by over compliance. The allowances banked in Phase | will
reduce compliance costs in Phase Il.



(d)

Response to GCEC’s Third

- -Set of Interrogatories
Docket No. 930885 - EU
GULF POWER COMPANY
October 10, 1994
Item 6
Page 2 of 2

The jurisdictional revenue requirement during the current recovery period
(October 1994 - March 1995) for Plant Crist Unit 6 to comply with the
SO2 requirements of Phase I of the Clean Air Act is .025 ¢/ KWH. The
jurisdictional revenue requirement during the same period for Plant Crist
Unit 7 to comply with the SO2 requirements of Phase I of the Clean Air
Actis 022 ¢/KWH. . :



Response to GCEC’s Third
Set of Interrogatories * -
Docket No. 930885 - EU
GULF POWER COMPANY
October 10, 1994

Item 7

Page 1 of 1

7. Does Gulf Power plan in the next five (5) years to use SO2 emissions credits
which are purchased from other utilities or generated by the Southern Company
from its generation plants located outside of the state of Florida to operate any of
Guif Power’s generation plant’s subject to Phase I of CAA in the State of Florida?

RESPONSE:

Gulf Power currently does not plan on purchasing any allowance credits or
use any allowances generated by units not owned by Gulf Power within the
Southern system to comply with Phase I requirements. Purchasing of
allowances are however considered as an option in Gulf’s Clean Air Act
Amendments compliance strategy. Gulf Power’s current strategy will
generate extra allowances through the use of low sulfur coal in Phase I

and banked for use in Phase II. Gulf Power will utilize some allowances
purchased from EPA through annual auctions and through Gulf Power’s
participation in special programs available by EPA to reduce compliance
costs. These allowances will also be banked for use in Phase II.



Response to GCEC’s Third
Set of Interrogatories
Docket No. 930885 - EU

GULF POWER COMPANY
October 10, 1994
Item 8
Page 1 of 1
8. Identify each such generation plant which Gulf Power plans for the next three (3)
' years to continue to operate its Phase I Units as it has been operated in the past
three (3) years?
RESPONSE:

Gulf Power’s CAAA compliance strategy calls for Gulf’s Phase I generating
units to be operated on economic dispatch.



GCEC's Interrogatories to
Gulf Power Company . .
Docket No. 930885-EU
GULF POWER COMPANY
October 11, 1994

Item No. 9

Page 1 of 1

9. What are Gulf Power's wholesale power costs for each of the
years 1992, 1993, and 1994 to date~?

ANSWER: , :

Wholesale Wholesale
Year Revenues KWH ¢ /KWH
1992 $12,206,670 282,852,400 4,32
1993 12,718,082 300,877,200 4.23

1994 8,841,577 206,213,800 4.29



GCEC's Interrogatories to
Gulf Power Company. ..
Docket No. 930885-EU

GULF POWER COMPANY
October 11, 1994

Item No. 10

Page 1 of 1

10. What are the number of customers of Gulf Power for each of
the years 1992, 1993, and 19942

.. ANSWER: ,
Total
Wholesale Retail Territorial
1992 6 301,713 301,719
1993 6 310,413 310,419

1994 6 317,331 317,337



Response to GCEC’s Third
Set of Interrogatories
Docket No. 930885 - EU
GULF POWER COMPANY
October 10, 1994

Item 11

Page 1 of 2

11.  Separately state the total Federal and State income taxes, utility taxes and any
other taxes paid by Gulf Power for each year from 1988 through 1993.

RESPONSE:

See attached page 2 of 2.



KINDS OF TAXES 12/31/88 12/31/89 1231190  12/31P91 12131192 12/31/93
PREPAID LICENSES -
Occupational Licenses 12,978.07 13,639.23 12,175.89 12,901.15 12,259.38 11,726.25
Intangible Tax 56,159.81 40,961.20 43,561.16 70,735.76 88,259.58 132,963.41
Retail Install. License 0.00 700.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00

Total Prepaid License 69,137.88 55,300.43 55,737.05 84,636.91 100,518.96 144,689 .66
GA STATE & LOCAL TAXES

Net Worth Tax 10,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 (5,000.00) 5,000.00 0.00
Unemployment (1,766.89) 1,784.27 908.63 963.80 1,364.23 1,341.65
Real & Per. Prop. Taxes 1,427,682.40 660,527.16 0.00 849,211.22 810,110.74 1,766,489.13
Intangible Tax 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total State and Local 1,435,915.51 667,311.43 5.908.63 845,175.02 816,474.97 1,767,830.78
MS STATE & LOCAL TAXES B B

Real & Per. Prop. Taxes 3,952,958.80 4,193,529.90 4,593,433 .48 4,363,434 .51 4,579,633.11 9,162,585.20
Unemployment 729.34 1,944.67 1,910.55 769.81 679.02 6,584 12
Franchise 17656800 18863500 19500000 __ 170,000.00  165,000.00 240,851.00

Total State and Local _4_!3(13;9_1_‘3* 4,384,109.57 4,790,344.03 4,534,204.32 4.745,312.13 9,410,020 32
FL STATE & LOCAL TAXES _ o
Use Tax - Electricity 26,199.14 31,428.40 35,361.67 33,490.48 32,248.11 37,186.50
Use Tax - Telecom 42,034.27 42,745.56 38,538.58 31,779.90 31,302.68 41,889.75
Real & Per. Prop. Taxes 7,626,369.52 8,560,259.50 3,813,081.68 14,892,099.56 9,990,897.36 10,769,142.80
Gross Receipts - Elect. 5,379,584.22 7,034,437.95 7,797,532.28 9,845,932 .4} 10,744,464.19 11,921,198.49
Gross Receipts - Telecom 9,737.87 10,659.88 10,686.42 11,281.35 11,276.09 11,588.18
Flonda Unemployment 12,060.82 11,894.65 12,056.05 23,506.90 32,422.89 51,700.54
FPSC Tax 319,623.36 413,519.71 540,139.97 591,439.90 305,852.67 398,254 42
Muni/County Franch. Tax 4,378,395.35 5,932,154.13 12,423,293.56 12,363,826.47 7,279,193.31 6,991,166.58
Florida Doc. Stamps (2,787.43) (2,707.15) (7,593.97) (624.25) 113.45 4.16
Fla. Emerg. Excise Tax 1,476,827.00 (362,320.00) 305,000.00 8,609.00 204,335.00 (15,111.00)
County Pire Protect Assess 3,766.74 3,709.91 5,990.29 5,998.72 6,263.70 6,011.78
Special Fuels Tax 1,992.08 2,187.09 2,335.61 2,254.76 1,790.74 ~ 4,526.87

Total State & Local 19,273,802.94  21,677,969.63 24,976,422.14 37,809,595.20 28 ,640,160.19 30,217 559.07
STATE INCOME TAX

Florida 2,682,708.00 3,066,014.00 2,130,536.00 3,476,888.00 5,728,581.27 2,859,500.46
Georgia 381,263.00 174,091.00 211,343.00 211,986.00 362,100.00 215,462.00
Mississippi 23,739.00 89,961.00 131,244.00 184,803.00 122,200.00 150,690.00

Total State Income Tax 3,087,710.00 3,330,066.00 2,473,123.00 3,873,677.00 6,212,881.27 3,225,652.46
FEDERAL INCOME TAX 11,571,976.00 13,042,740.00 20,673,137.00 23,041,732.00 31,355,982.00 24,639,291 .00

Total Federal Income Tax _1,571,97600  13,042,74000  20,673,137.00  23,041,732.00 _ _31,355,98 24,639,291.00
FEDERAL TAXES '

Unemployment Ins. Tax 100,384.30 105,734.89 107,069.62 102,692.30 101,449.27 104,349 44
Old Age Benefit Tax 3,787,321 .87 4,091,662.00 4,539,054.39 4,622,889.70 4,837,384.85 5,106,489 32
Use Tax on Hyw. Motor 3,891.66 3,150.00 3,272.00 3,399.17 3,048.00 4,990.00
Environ. Excise Tax . 83,952.00 84,095.00 68,649.00 _94,475.00 134,364.00 115,933 .00

Total Other Taxes T 3,975,549.83  4,284,641.89 _ 4,718,045.0 4,823,456.17 5076,246.12 5,331,761 .76

TOTAL 43,544,34830 _ 47,442,13895 57 69 71686 75,012,476.62  76,947,575.64

GULF POWER COMPANY
TAXES PAID AND PREPAID

~ 74,736,805.05
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Response to GCEC’s Third
Set of Interrogatories
Docket No. 930885 - EU
GULF POWER COMPANY
October 10, 1994

Item 12

Page 1 of 2

12.  State for each of the years 1989-1993, the total deferred Federal income taxes of
Gulf Power. ‘ : ‘

RESPONSE:

See attached page 2 of 2.



GULF POWER COMPANY

DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - STATE AND FEDERAL
INVESTMENT TAX CREDIT BALANCES

Investment
Deferred Income Taxes Tax Credit
Year Federal State Total Balances
1989 182,266,000 22,267,000 204,533,000 50,109,000
1990 181,910,000 22,534,000 204,444,000 47,776,000
1991 177,503,000 22,334,000 199,837,000 45,446,000
1992 180,221,000 23,080,000 203,301,000 43,117,000
1993 181,086,000 23,632,000 204,718,000 40,770,000
SEQ
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Response to GCEC’s Third

- Set of Interrogatories - :
Docket No. 930885 - EU
GULF POWER COMPANY
October 10, 1994
Item 13
Page l of 1

13. State for each year of the years 1989-1993, the total deferred State income taxes
of Gulf Power:; . : SRR

RESPONSE:

See response to Item No. 12, page 2 of 2.



Response to GCEC’s Thxrd
Set of Interrogatories ™~
Docket No. 930885 - EU
GULF POWER COMPANY
October 10, 1994

Item 14

Page 1 of 1

14.  State for each year of the years 1989-1993, the total amount ot unused investment
tax credits on the bcoks of Gulf Power.

RESPONSE:

See response to Item No. 12, page 2 of 2.



Response to GCEC’s Third
- Set of Interrogatories

Docket No. 930885 - EU

GULF POWER COMPANY

October 10,1994

Item 15

Page 1 of 1

15.. What would be the cost difference the D.Q.C. would pay between the construction
cost of the underground facilities and aerial facilities based on Gulf Power
Company’s response to staff’s First Set of Interrogatories Item No. 3 or any other
aid in construction cost?

RESPONSE:

$13,862.00



Response to GCEC’s Third
Set of Interrogatories
Docket No. 930885 - EU
GULF POWER COMPANY
October 10, 1994

Item 16

Page 1 of 1

16.  What is the estimated cost that the D.O.C./Washington County or some other
entity would have to reimburse Gulf Coast to relocate its facilities from the area
along Red Sapp Road?

RESPONSE:

The total cost to relocate the facilities from the area along Red Sapp Road could
vary from a negative number if the salvage value exceeded the removal cost to a
positive number if additional construction cost plus removal cost exceeded the
salvage value of those existing facilities along Red Sapp Road. A thorough review
of the legal rights of all parties involved plus the past actions for the Coop in
similar matters would have to be made to determine if any compensation was due
to any party in this matter.



Response to GCEC’s Third
set of Interrogatories
GULF POWER COMPANY
Docket No. 930885-EU
October 10, 1994

Item No. 17

17. Referring to Gulf Power’s response to staff’s second
set of interrogatories number 9 d. e. & f., during the
second half of 1993 of work detailed to have occurred
on the Vernon to Sunny Hills feeder, was Gulf Power
Company aware of the decision having been made for the
Correctional Facility to be located at its present site.

RESPONSE:

The conversion of the line from the Vernon substation
to the Moss Hill autotransformer from 12kv to 25kv was
part of the work done in the Vernon area from 1990
through 1993 to maintain the proper level of service to
the customers in the Vernon area and had absolutely
nothing to do with any correctional facility. This work
was inconsequential to anything other than the final
phase of the 25kv conversion project which included
moving the Greenhead transformer to the Vernon
substation and energizing it in May of 1993. Although
Gulf Power was aware that the DOC was considering
various sites in Washington County, the Company did not
become aware that the DOC had committed to the present
site until sometime in July, 1993.




AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF FLORIDA ) Docket No. 930885-EU

COUNTY OF ESCAMBIA )

Before me the undersigned autﬁority, personally appeared

Jack L. Haskins, who being first duly sworn, deposes, and says
that he is the Manager of Rates and Regqulatory Matters and
Assistant Secretary of Gulf Power Company, a Maine corporation,
that the foregoing is true and correct to the best of his

knowledge, information, and belief. He is personally known to

mne.

< .

Ak T S
ack L. Haskins

Manager of Rates and Regulatory

Matters and Assistant Secretary

sSworn to and subscribed before me this [&Zi, day of
d o o , 1994,

Arrd £ 1Ll

e e L

Notary Public, State of Florida at Large

Commission No. CC 362703 A e LINDA C. WEBB

% Notary Public-State of FL
Comm. Exp: May 31,1998
o Comm. Na: CC 352703

A .
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My Commission Expires May 31, 1998.
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSICON

In re: Petition to resolve )

territorial dispute with Gulf j
) Docket No.
)

Coast Electric Cooperative, Inc. 930885-EU

by Gulf Power Company
)

Certificate of Service

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a copy of the foregoing has been
furnished this day of October 1994 by U.S. Mail or hand
delivery to the following:

Martha Carter Brown, Esquire John Haswell, Esquire

Staff Counsel
FL Public Service Commission
101 East Gaines Street

Chandler, Lang & Haswell
P. O. Box 23879 :
Gainesville FL 32602

Tallahassee FL 32395-0863

Hubbard Norris

Gulf Coast Elec. Coop.,
P. 0. Box 220
Wewahitchka FL 32465

el

G. EDISON HOLLAND, JR.
Florida Bar No. 261599
JEFFREY A. STONE
Florida Bar No.
TERESA E. LILES
Florida Bar No.
Beggs & Lane

P. 0. Box 12950
Pensacola FL 32576

904 432-2451

Attorneys for Gulf Power Company

Patrick Floyd, Esquire
Gulf Coast Electric Coop.
408 Long Avenue

Port st. Joe FL 32456

Inc.

325953

510998



